
• on 

<:: 

'" 139 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 MR. BOSLER: And that's in spite of what the 
'-< 

"' 0 ,'. JUuge may 1nstruct you? Wnat the Judge instructs you that 
w 
-o 3 you are supposed to judge everybody fairly, you will carry w 

4 to believe police officers more? 

:> A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If there was a auestion 

6 yes. 

7 MR. BOSLER: How about a general concept? If 

8 you were Mr. Vanisi and si ttilll_ in that chair would vo:u_ 

9 want someone like you sitting in the chair you occupy right 

10 now and judge this Cd:;e fairly 1 knowing police officers. are 

11 qoinq to testifv? 

12 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't think I'd have a 

13 problem with it. 

14 MR BO.C:T .~R • T nncle,..,;.,.,,; 

15 Your Honor, we' 11. make a for-co.use challenge 

16 based upon -- I think the witness has been pretty 

17 ;"'"''"'"1 whon ho t-"llr<>rl -•a "'+ .. ,. ,;. . 
-" 

18 going to hold officers to a lesser standard, and this is in 

19 spite of what you said several times during the general 

20 _di_ ·, ,.., Tf' t-h,.;.' ~ ~ .~· 
"" 

_., . 
21 carry it with him into the jury room, and that is what he 

22 said on the record. I think this is a for-cause challenge. 

?< "'"'"' : M> " ... . . 
24 MR. STANTON: Your Honor, I believe the precise 

25 review of Mr. Gerbatz' comnents regarding the police 
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'" " 140 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 officer's testimony is not in conflict with the law. What 
'-< 

"' 0 2 he savs is if it comes du~ to two witnesses that have 
w 
-o _,. 3 opposing views and one of them happens to be a police 

4 officer, he would tend to believe that police officer. That 

5 is nn"t- ·t~n ."lCIV thC~t hA wnnl rl h<> 1 i .-vo> tho> nn l i ,...., nffi r~<>r in 

6 exclusion to evidence that would be presented contrary to 

7 his testimony. So I think that that is an incorrect reading 

8 of what Mr Gerbatz is sr~vina. 

9 He is saying that all things being equal, two 

10 witnesses that are opposing on a particular evidentiary 

1 1 i h>m ho wrm 1 rl t-onrl t-r. ho 1 i """ t-ho r.r.l i ~o r.FFi ~or T rlr.n•t-. 
12 think that is a violation of any rule of law or due process. 

13 So I don't think the basis for a cause of challenge has been 

1 • . 
15 THE COURT: Is that what you are saying? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Exactly. That is what I 
,.., 
~ •~v ~~.1~ .. ,. ~~ ~Y.1 • 

18 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I don't believe --

19 maybe there is a new instruction I haven't seen, but all 

"" ...... '- . 1 _, ,_, ... -'- ~' . ""'""'' ~ . 
~~ -~~ .. ~ .. ~ -""'~~~~ ~vu ~ 

21 an instruction I have read. 

22 MR. SPECCHIO: All things being equal, you have 

LJ LU 0. ~'0' L"-'-"'·'-'· . 
24 THE COURT: Mr. Specchio, Mr. Bosler is doing 

25 the voir dire. 
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<:: 

'" 141 " ~-

"' ~-
"' 

1 Jurors are called upon to decide which witness 
'-< 

"' '0 .::. c.ney are go~ng to nelJ.eve. If the police officer said 
w 
-o 3 something that you found incredible, could you disregard it? Ul 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I could. 

:; THE COURT: So when you are talkina about if 

6 you had two people, would you consider the reasons for the 

7 police officer's testimony, or is it just because he is a 

8 police officer that you'd believe him? 

9 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. What I was trying to 

10 tell you, if there wa:s a -- if there was a contrary decision 

11 to be made between two 'l p and T ~~nlrl not W<"inh t-hR 

12 thing out, I would go with the police officer's word before 

13 I would with anybody else's. 

14 THE 'f'hank vo11 (".,r, ">h<>"rl "nrl rrr. h">rok 

15 into the jury room. Appreciate all your assistance today. 

16 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Gerbatz was 
,.X,.,l<:Prl, from t-h,,; ,-.('}11 ·!-r~~~ \ 

17 

18 THE COURT: Motion denied. 

19 MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor. 

20 'l'I'IF OOc. ~,_, . 
21 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Cadena entered 

the courtroom.) 
22 

?':\ 'T'Uli' : ro. ... ,_ . 
"' .... 

r . . 
~ ----

24 anywhere just so the court reporter can hear you. 

25 I asked that you come in by yourself not to 
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·~ 
<:: 

'" 142 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 embarrass you, and I hope you don't find it too 
'-< 

"' 0 L uncomrorrao1e. Tne reason I asked you to came in is because 
w 
-o 3 you indicated you had a strongly held opinion based upon .,.. 

4 news media accounts. 

5 I wanted to find out what it was in the news 

6 media that you had heard or react that caused you to form 

7 this opinion, and I didn't want everybody else to hear what 

8 you had seen in case thev hadn't. 

9 So could you tell us what the basis of this 

10 opinion is? 

11 A PROSP . We> 11 T rQ~rllnN 

12 a lot about this case when the murder happened last year. 

13 And I, guess I'd have to say we talked about it a lot at work 

14 > (')nA of t-ho N; rl ~ T ,,,~rJ, ,,,; +-h ; a -- ..,~~ ; n ~ 

15 relationship with a policeman, so it was kind of close to 

16 home for her. 

17 T+- ·~ , ' '· ' l , +'. ~· +' LL . ., 
18 everything you read is probably not true, there was so much 

19 .there that seemed to point toward that this person, the 

?n _, .~. -' """'"' .. , ··" .. ""' ""'· ... ~ .L ..,.. 

21 he was guilty of this crime. Especially since the police 

22 seemed to stop looking after that -- this, and they seemed 

?"! +-~-Fool 1;,.~ ,.,.., ' ~ LL . , , m• _, ' . 
'1 . •••~~ ~~ ~••d L .LCU. 

24 me to my opinions. 

25 THE COURT: One of the things that I hadn't had 
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'" " 143 ~· 

"' ~-
"' 1 a chance to instruct you on is called the presumption of 
'-< 

"' 0 2 innocence. And that~ i_s t~hr.t <evFrv rrhnln"'l -' ; Q 

w 
-o 

" 3 presumed to be innocent in a courtroom until the State 

4 proves the contrary beyond a reasonable doubt. And that 

" +-h<> ~t"t-"' h"'" t~ tho r:.~~ '~ 
_, 

ohl . -r 

6 doubt before a criminal defendant can be found guilty by a 

7 jury. 

R """' WA h;omo f-hi"' ~~,,~_. +-h~ 

-r 

9 presumption of innocence, a person's mere arr<est does not 

10 make them guilty. Do you understand that concept? 

11 " . ~ ~- • 1 • 

·~ . 
12 that you mention it, yes. I had heard of it before 

13 certainly. 

' A mnn ·~ . ··~ I 
~~ ~ W<=J..C LV .Lll.,L.LU'-L yuu LU<lL 

15 that was the law and tole you that you had to presume the 

16 defendant innocent in this case until the State had proven 

·~ - '~ 

'-"" -. uu. a , --yuu 

18 that instruction? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would try. I think I 
~~ ' <..V ~UL.l~U HOV<O ;J.L<OOL "-y ".L '-" ....... .L ""'' an , _1_ IldV'=' 

21 to try because you are telling me I have to, and I would be 

22 swearing that I would try. But I have to be honest with you 

L:O ct11u :sa.y _._ ju::;c. uon·c KilOW now :~:ar .L wou.La get wu:n 1:na1:. 

24 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton. 

25 MR. STANTON: Thank you. 
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"' ~- 1 Miss Cadena, there is nothing wrong with people 
~ 
;; ~ u~v.l..Ll'-j v ., any o:t thinN~. lo 

~ ro 3 may have it about the President of the United States or 

4 other things. 

J Tne Lfu"'"' t:ion that we'd like to f,..,..,,., in on I 

6 know it is a difficult thing because it is asking you to 

7 some extent tell us about something that hasn't occurred 

i:j yec:, but _}'<)1.1_~ best that _..wOO_ 

9 Cadena is and how you will react under certain 

10 circumstances. 

ll M "' What VOU have hA;or.-J iS the -f',.,-.;- _ih,.j- "'rP 

12 proven before you and that your strong opinions now are the 

13 same when you vote in this case. 

14 MR Rn.c::T.li'."R.: Ouest ion of him "lrrmi nn hi ~~Q= 

15 Your Honor. 

16 THE COURT: I'm sorry. I didn't think he was 

17 reallv rlninCT that Rnt wh;oot i" '' ~""Q ... , ""? -.. 
18 MR. SPECCHIO: It is a long question, Judge. 

19 It went on a for a long time. 

.2.Q ...MR ,.,,.,~ ....c.an....unu. ~n-t- Mh"'t- -..;_ ·' • . 
21 are aside and to follow the oath requiring the State to 

22 prove whatever evidence it is in this case before you in 

23 t.hi.s ..as. ........ wb..a±_ • ·~" ~ l r>- .... , -~ . . - .. 
24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: As I said, I would have 

25 to try. 
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<:: 

'" " 145 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 MR. STANTON: What do you think that -- you 
'-< 

"' 0 2 know vourself as a ner.«~""~n ,.,rl vrmr chara.,ter '" ... th;,n 
w 
-o 
-o 3 anybody, obviously. 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't think I'd do a 

" un~u ~~~.-l ~Ah ~+- 1 +- ; -1' +-h~<- ; o ,,,h~+- """ ~ro ~ol.-1 ~~ 
-~ 

6 MR. STANTON: That is what I'm asking. Whether 

7 you can put that aside an:! listen to the evidence and make 

R u~nr rlo~1 Qi An r.n1 u rm •-•h~t- '"'" ho:.r in +-hi Q ...,,..,, ru-..+-

9 what you hear in the news~apers, not what you have discussed 

lU before, but to put all that aside and say, Look, I have a 

1 1 ..,, 
-~' ~ -~··· -- ·--' T -~~A +-~ 1 " •+-~ ··'" .... J 

12 I hear in the courtroom and make my decision just from that, 

13 not from public opinion or the newspapers. 

• < ~ _, ~~ -~ 

:y -
15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would try. I just 

16 don't think I would do very well. 

·---rT -=-~- ~ yuu Wl.LdJ\. c.ue1 c. yuu 

18 couldn't do it very well? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I know myself too well. 

-- ' . 
' .. 

.:..v .L l.CHU l.V uc LO.l.UCL L.LY.LU .L!l ilLY 1 auu .L ~ .L 

21 would say we substantiate this by asking the people I live 

22 with, and I don't tend to change. 

L~ l".ll:<.. a UVL,, t10W "-'-'VU.'- ,._ ... ~,. OI: 
' 

24 do you take that seriously? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I do, and that is 
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"' ~· 1 why I say I would try. yes, 
~ 
,; " l"JK • cHMJ.U UL~ ; You take that seri ' 0 ly, SO that 

~ 
"' 

3 if the judge did instruct you that you could not render an 

4 opinion in this case until you had listened to all the facts 

J ana only at that time when vou had the ,,...,..., 
>r "' 

6 decision, do you think you could do that, whatever that 

"I decision might be? 

!:l A PRn• '-"' ' And l~ with mv,.elf 

9 afterwards? 

10 MR. STANTON; Based upon what the evidence is 

11 1' First ·<-i.cm i« clo vou t.hink t-1-,t- "'""'" r~n 

12 hold off on your opinion, if you are selected to sit in this 

13 jury, that you could hold off on what your opinion is based 

14 uoon the instructions t-h,.,_ i-h<> r"ronrt- ,.,;""'"' "'"'" +-h~+- < ..... . 
15 not decide this case until all the evidence comes in? Do 

16 you think you can do that? 

17 l\ "''" T-F Tl ,, ... ..1 T 
. .! ' ' 

18 try. That's all I can tell you. I don't know. 

19 MR. STANTON: Well --
20 l'l T.i ~ • .! _, 

• .l 

21 asking for SOllie thing that hasn't happened yet. 

22 MR. STANTON: Are you the type of person that 

23 VC">ll +-~ lr"' "n ,..,,.+-\., +-~ """ 11 ..... ' .. ,. 1 .! ', ·~ __ .. -~ 

24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would take it 

25 seriously, yes. 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 

.LJUU.l24UU 
AA04237



on 

<:: 

'" 147 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 MR. STANTON: 
'-< 

If the law tells you you cannot 

"' 0 ,(. r:orrn or express an oplnlon about this case, Mr. Vanisi' s 
.p. 
0 3 guilt or innocence, until the evidence, the matter is -

4 submitted to you, could you do that? 

!:> A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: I auess I would have to 

6 yes. 

7 MR. STANTON: Thank you. 

8 THE COURT: Mr. Bosler. 

9 MR. BOSLER: So your last answer is, I guess 

10 I'd have to? 

11 A PROSPECTI\~ . Yo<: T rF>P 1 1 i bo. T 1m 

12 backed into a corner. Yes. 

13 MR. BOSLER: Do you feel like you are backed 

14 into a cornAr ritrhr n<"lw? 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, just that question. 

16 I mean, I feel like I'd be going against myself. If that's 

17 what t:ho 1 "'•' ,..,...,,; ,..,~ i-h i-t ,. ' ·.•> ,. T ). ..... .. ,. T 

' 
18 would do it. 

19 MR. BOSLER: You said that when asked repeated 

20 i-;mo.o _i-F "~" ~~nlrl -F~ll~ i-h >.±..]- '.-I T ""'. ,,, __.,._ 
J ' I 

21 is that correct? 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

?'\ MO ~~~ . "· .c~ L -.. _, . ' . 
~=·~~~~ 

24 times if you could follow the oath, it is still something 

25 you are reluctant to do? 
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'" 148 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I guess I see it as 
'-< 

"' 0 L separate thinqs. Followina the oath ves I w,-.,n1.1 t-"'k"' t-h"t-
.p. 
0 3 "' seriously. I would try to do what was asked of me. 

4 But I can't promise you that I can put myself 

5 aside and iust listen to wh"t-'" l-. T'm ~ , ... ~~t- 0 'r 

6 can do that. 

7 MR. BOSLER: I don't want you to think that you 

8 have to. Th~re iS_llQ ri nht- or _ano'''"'~ 'rf' "~" . 
9 can't be fair, you need to admit that you can't be fi'li r. 

10 A PROSJ?l!:C'l'IVE JUROR: That is what I'm saying 

11 is T ;,r.n't- i ,.., vnn T ,,,~,1 rl ha f';,i r 'l'l-. ' •1 1 T 

12 say. I would try. 

13 MR. BOSLER: You indicated -- do you remember 

14 si ...,n; n~ 1-l-.o ~loot-1 ~1 • •• • . ~vu ~c.Lc 

15 given the questionnaire and I guess put in a room to fill it 

16 out. 

1 7 71 
w . . 

18 MR. BOSLER: Was there anybody a6king you 

19 questions about your answers at that time? 

?(l 1\ 
ow vu.-~.-. LWo 

21 MR. BOSLER: Did you feel like you were kind of 

22 free to state your opinions? 

?"> ~ ~~ 
LL L _ ~ v,., u u"'v". n.uu. .o. u..J.u. 

24 MR. BOSLER: You were being truthful when you 

25 filled out the questionnaire? 
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'" " 149 ~-

"' ~-
"' 1 '-< 

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

"' 0 ? MR n~~·~~. y,.,,,.- rn'<>«+-ionn;;i r"" ;,..t'l; . 
.p. 
0 
w 3 "From what I have heard, the guy is guilty, I would have 

4 trouble if any evidence to the contrary. This case cries 

" ·+ "'' 
• , f- " r -~ 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That's me. 

7 MR. BOSLER: You were being honest when you 

Q -~ ..... f-h~+-. ~; ~h+-? 
~-

9 A PROSPF.r.J'TV<: ,JUROR: Yes. 

10 MR. BOSLER: Despite what the judge has said 

, , ~ ~ 
. _, .. ~ ... .,, • 1 ...... ,,. ..... , ~ 

r , 
-~ ~ 

12 case? There is no right or wrong answer. 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I feel like I have 

' -' --'· " T& T 
... ,. C>.L'-COU,Y "-"""""''-"''-' ULL" • .L ........ , .. , . 
15 have to be on this jury, I would try to do my best to be 

16 fair. I just don't know that I can do that. 
_, ~ 

J./ l'l.t<.. "l.HJ'ITCJN'. -.:ne- _., """ ~:t 

18 the defense. What I thir.k you have is a juror that has a 

19 strong opinion about the case. She says that she can listen 

_L 

LU I..U '-""' '-..UULL <> 1 i;1UU ""' "' .L' '-"'""'· ~-~~ 

21 she can abide by the Court's instructions. 

22 I think one of the things that's critical here 

,::.:) ~s cne Lwo ques1:~ons c.na1: l."lr. l::lOS.I.e.I. "'"'.iu, ""''-' w=c. .i, '--''""'-

24 would you feel comfortable if the roles were switched. I 

25 don't think that is a proper question, number one. 
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'" " 150 ~-

"' ~-
"' 1 Number two, I 
'-< 

don't think the answer to the 

"' 0 2 cmestion is dispositive of anvthincr in this cas"' 'l'h<> 
.p. 
0 
.p. 3 question that's critical is, can she put her opinions aside 

4 and follow the instructions of the Court, which I think she 

5 sairl Rh.e could rln 

6 It is a difficult task as it wou~d be for 

7 anybody that had a strongly held opinion and knows something 

R ,,.. .... thE! o_f_ t-h; Q ""' """ 1'<111- T .-lm-.•t- t-h'nl< ; ~ ~ 

9 basis that there is -- that they have established for cause 

10 she should be excused. 

11 Mfl 1:> n <» IO'D • ""'~ ~~; ..< ohQ ~~" 1 Mn r f- > 

12 Your Honor. If the roles were switched, she wouldn't want 

13 to be in that seat. That is a question you asked, as I 

1 A . , , . 
15 THE COURT: Not exactly that way, Mr. Bosler, 

16 but close. 
,.., 

•u-. . .1. l. .1.;:, l.U\0 ;:>CUlL<= 
'J I <iiKr 

18 she said no. 

19 THE COURT: Okay. We're talking about two 

~n _, . .c. .: '" . .. 
.~. ''"'"' u '- • auo.. ,__ v "'"' ;:ou~c 1 ~ JUlUW 

21 you don't want to be a juror, so we'll just be honest there. 

22 I understand you don't want to be here. And she didn' t 

~' . '· "'· _c 
.!._;_"-., ll"'L Ull C.!l'-' JUry. LJ '-"='- ~u= Wd.ClC 

24 But then the last part is, Could you be fair, 

25 and I guess what I need to be sure is that you couldn't set 
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<:: 

'" " 151 ~· 

"' ~-
"' 1 aside the strongly held opinion and require the State to '-< 

"' 0 .., 
f-h~ ~~~~ ~ ~ 

"' 
,,._, ,..0, ,,._,_ 

'.I . 
.p. 
0 
Ul 3 And the I would phrase the question is: way 

4 Would you vote for a finding of guilt no matter what 

c ~ . ' ~ =·' ' "'· -' . _, 
'""" . ~ -== ~uv~~uv <;>Ly 

6 going to say that you can't do that? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Would you repeat that 

n .. ~ 

9 THE COURT: The instructions are going to tell 

10 you that you have to find beyond a reasonable doubt each and 
.. .. ' " L'J "- . ., •-, WH= ':JU.L.LL. V.L L.UO ·"' 
12 you may vote as a juror as to guilt. If the State doesn't 

13 meet that burden, if they don't put on that evidence, will 

"""T'r --you-De" ao.1e 1:.0 re1:.urn a noL.-gui.tL.y v :L. • 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I guess I 1vould have to. 

16 I don't know. 

--rT ~ : """"Gollil:l yo-u ao tnat·t Not napp~.Ly, .L 

18 understand, or not because you want to be on -:he jury. 

19 That's very clear. But could you do it? Would you follow 

LU my ~nst.rUCC:l.OnS. 

21 A PROSPECTiv'E JUROR: I would try to follow 

22 your instructions. 

23 THE COURT: Well, not to say that we have 

24 got a long ways to go before we have this jury qualified for 

25 cause, but for right now I deny your motion. 
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<:: 

'" 152 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor. 
'-< 

"' 0 .c. Tnt COUJ:{'l': Mlss Cadena, you go ahead and go 
.p. 
0 3 with the rest of the group, and we'll have our next juror. .,., 

4 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Cadena was 
excused from the courtroom.) 

J 
. 

6 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, at this point I 

7 interpose another objection. I think what we have going on 

8 is people come in who have expressed opinions, the Court 

9 tries to rehabilitate them, the District Attorney gets first 

10 shot at them. By the Lim~ I get them, you guys have boxed 

11 them in, as her words I feel boxed in '1-h,.,....,. 

12 And I would have to add she had paused about 

13 ten seconds, "If they hadn't proved their case, I would vote 

14 for acauittal." M;,vh<> T 'm nnt- rrAt-t-i nrr t-hA ;,h;.n,-,,. t-n ~=+- .,.~ 

15 the jurors on what their true opinions are, the way it's 

16 being done right now. 

17 'T'H" ntr~" T c1~n '.,. ,...,...~'·' -1 .... -. 
18 the motion was, but if it is to change the process, it's 

19 denied. The Court is not acting as a rehabilitator. The 

?0 ic: <:imnlv ",tr;n~ t->,~ 4 1 =~~ +-<~~t-n , ... ~ - ·~ ~· . 
21 my role as the judge is, I'm the one who has to make the 

22 decision as to whether or not they are qualified. 

?1 <:,-, T "'~- 't- - -~ .L' . -· ........ ' ••J 

24 doing. I don't know if you wanted to go first. That was 

25 your motion? 
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'" 153 " ~· 

"' ~-
"' 

1 MR. BOSLER: That would be one way to remedy 
'-< 

"' 0 L lt, Your Honor. 
.p. 
0 3 THE COURT: " I 'rn not recommending it. If you 

4 have a specific motion, make it. 

5 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor mav the Court =>r ,.,,..,+-

6 maybe trade off? 

7 THE COURT: Sure, be glad to. 

8 MR. BOSLER: Thank vou Your 

9 THE COURT: :all the next person. 

10 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Battaglia entered 
the cour-r.,..,..,,..,m \ 

11 

12 THE COURT: Anywhere. Make yourself 

13 comfortable. 

14 T "'"'"'"""' t-'h~+- "~" ~~~= h~~"' ~ ~ h• , , , "" 
-" " 

15 because you indicated that you had learned some information 

16 outside the presence of the courtroom through the media, and 

1'7 h=><>orl ~~ t-'h"'t- ; .+. ..... .+ 
rr J -. . 

18 Rather than have the other jurors hear what you heard in the 

19 media, I wanted to hear what you had learned about outside 

?(l ""' t-ho 
,,_, '- ,\. -· -. . 

21 A PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: All I learned was 

22 basically from last year was on my memory. I put a lot of 
..,.., ; +- ,..,, .. ,. -~ ~·- ~-·.' ~ • 

'- "'' '- n~ L ~~'- ~=~'- n==~· 

24 THE COURT: Is there anything other than what 

25 you put on your sheet? 
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'" 154 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, what I put there 
'-< 

"' 0 ~ was .1. pu-c aown 'two -cn1ngs or one tm_ng on the sheet, and it 
_,_ 
0 3 was like a choice between that or something else. There was ro 

4 something about a gun being found and how the actual crime 

5 was conmitted, was between that and somethinu else that I 

6 heard or read. But it was so long ago that I couldn't 

7 really quite remember about that. 

8 I did indicate I remember hearino or readinu 

9 something about the defendant having said that he was going 

10 to do something like that ea:t.·lier in Lhe day. And let's 

11 see. I do remember readinq that he was caucrht in Salt Lak"' 

12 with the gun of the officer. 

13 THE COUB.T: Anything else? 

14 A P"Q, ,TIJR()R • ; nn i-h=>i- j-,-.. 

15 mind. 

16 THE COURT: Prior to our lunch break I was 

17 unabl P rn ;o<:k rhP ~llr\1 !"'>:On<'>] " m ~ .. ·~~ T ,_,~~-1- -1-~ ~~t... "~" 
~ 

18 this question· now. 

19 That is that at the conclusion of the trial, if 

?n i-hP t'rmri- w-PrP i-n 1 'l1f'"r """ t->- ,., ~ -'· " . ~ n ~ 

21 criminal action is presumed to be innocent until the 

22 contrary is proven beyond a reasonable doubt, and in the 

?":l ~"'~"' ~-F "' ro~ 0 "'~ ~-~ .... -...... ~- .... - ""'-"~- ... ~~ .. '-
24 guilt is satisfactorily shown, then the defendant is 

25 entitled to an acquittal, would you be able to accept and 
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<:: 

'" 155 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 follow that instruction? 
'-< 

"' 0 L A l:'KU:SPECTIVE JUROR: It is hard for me to sav 
.p. 
0 3 that right now . It's almost like predicting the future of ..0 

4 what I would hear if I was on the jury. And I'm really not 

5 sure. 

6 THE COURT: 'Nhat I'm asking you is if you can 

7 follow the Court's instruc:tion which will be that you must 

8 afford the defendant the oresumotion of innocence. And th .. 

9 State has to -- I'm not telling you what the result would 

10 be. 

11 A PROSPECTIVE . I t-h;nl,.- T. S@e what~ ""'"'rQ 

12 saying now. 

13 THE COURT: But the process is what I'm asking 

14 vou about Can ""'" 
'1-h<> _, '1-h<> ·<~~ ~-" 

15 innocence and require that the State prove their case in the 

16 courtroom beyond a reasonable doubt and follow the other 

17 i -; nn"' T ni •= ,.~., ; ~ ._,_,~.,_ ~~ ·~ ·.4? 
'T 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would have to go with 

19 my conscience on that, and I think there is a higher moral ~. 

?0 1 Aw t-h»l- T wrml r1 h~··~ '"~ ~~ "' ~-~ ' _, ,. T , , " -' . ,. --
21 at that time. 

22 THE COURT: That you wouldn't necessarily 

?< Fnl 1 nr.r +-h<> · r'nnr-1- 1 ' -· _ ... _.., . 
24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If the higher moral law 

25 was different, I think I would go with that. 
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• ·~ 
<:: 

'" " 156 ~· 

"' ~-
"' 1 THE COURT: Where would you get the higher 
'-< 

"' 0 2 moral law? 
.p. -0 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My belief. 

4 THE COURT: It would come from internal -~ your 

5 internal sun=rt .. ~ ... ~~ ,..,r h.. 1 1 ..,f ,. ., 
6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

7 THE COURT: Mr. Bosler. 

8 MR. oA~Y~~. 'T'h;mk' unn Yrmr ,., T<t H-

9 Battaglia? 

10 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Silent G, Battaglia. 

1 1 MR "'""" li'D • 
Mr o~t-+-~~1~~ HA" '~,-1-' ,,. .... 

" 
12 earlier that:you also would weigh police officers' testimony 

13 a little bit more heavily than, say, the normal person off 

1 A H-.~ ~+root- -
15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

16 MR. BOSLER: -- who gives testimony? Why is 
1 .., ... _.., . 
18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I guess it's just a basic 

19 trust in someone. An officer of the law is sworn to uphold 

'0[) ..... , .-1 T _,_,, __ ,, ,_ . 
I "~" v ·~~ ~•v~u~~ J:-'=~~VHf J. 

21 would think. 

22 MR. BOSLER: That's completely fair. So it is 
..,.., 

"" ~~ j'V~L LU=~ J.[_ J.<S c.utoy uav<= 0. -r 

24 oath that they should be given a little extra credit. 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not just the oath but 
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• ·~ 
<:: 

'" " 157 ~· 

"' ~-
"' 1 their life 
'-< 

lS dedicated to it. 

"' 0 2 MR. BOSLF.R· If V0\1 h,;rl hJr. lc in ~nrl 

.p. -- 3 no one else was a witness to this event and the officer 

4 testified one way and the person off the street testified a 

5 rl~ w;'\v. ;,nrl t-h"r" w;,"' nn nt-b=~ •·•~" "'~ -,- -r 

6 two, you would side with the officer? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

~ MR ~~~ . Ycm inrli ·~t-=rl i-h.~+ "~" -F==l +-"=+-
" 

9 even though you may be instructed by the Court, there i" R 

10 higher moral code that you think you need to follow in spite 

11 ~-F i-h= "~"~"'. ~ i ~ ,? 

12 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 

13 MR. BOSLER: Anything I can do to change your 

" A '" ... -~ T. .... , ' 
-·~ ~ ~·:. ... uO. :f L.HCU .. 

15 would change your opinion about that? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I don't think so. 

'~ 
rll'· . -'-" L.U<O-'-CO •:t -ciie' '-VUJ.L. <..:ell! 

18 say that is going to change your opinion? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't believe so. 
~A 

''ll' • . -'--'- L.UCO ~ "- yav., yuu a J.J.::> L.. u.L 

21 instructions and said, This is the law, Mr. Battaglia, you 

22 have to follow this law, my understanding is even though 

L:J LLlctL. llldY J..><= ':J.i.V.,U L.U yuu 1 you art: um: golng -c:o J:OJ.J.OW -c:na-c: 

24 because you think there is a higher moral code that 

25 controls? 
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• • ·~ 
<:: 

'" " 158 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct. 
'-< 

"' 0 2 MR. SPECCHIO: That is the wav vou feel todav" 
.p. -"' .3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

4 MR. BOSLER: Despite whatever the Court may 

5 sav vou wnnlrl h""""' hirrhF>r mor;,l ~~rlo "~" ~~o ,..,,....;~,.., t-.-. 

6 follow? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Courts have made mistakes 

R in t-hR nast: 

9 MR. BOSLER: Is that one of the reasons that 

10 you are going to follow your own code? 
,, 

" '"" .Tf!O()l>. ~T~+- -•• ~·- -~A~ T , , "" .. , 

12 go with my -- well, let me put it this way. If I believed 

13 strongly, I would go against the instructions of the Court. 

1 A ., ...... ,, .. ,, .. ~ .... T ;. . 

15 MR. BOSLER: Do you also say you intend to 

16 believe the stuff you heard in the news? Is that about this 

'~ 
v~ J~u~ ~" ',!' 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: As the judge said 

19 earlier, not everything in the news is a hundred percent 

~n -~ T ~ 
~ . • .,. . • ~vu ~ ~ . ""'";:> J.;:> " -'-• 

21 MR. BOSLER: If you were to look at these two 

22 tables, who do you think has the most to prove at this 

~- . . 
L..J L.~ J.CLL • 

24 THE COURT: What is that question? 

25 MR. BOSLER: The most to prove? Who do you 
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• • ·~ 
<:: 

'" " ~· 159 "' ~· 
"' 1 think has the burden of proof? '-< 

"' 0 '> " " -• : . 
.p. -w 

3 MR. BOSLER: The defense has the burden of 

4 proof, to prove that Mr. Vanisi isn't the guilty party? 
r . . . 
~ .... U.VO. Vv . .rna-.::- --rer --wrial:C --r ue .l.l eve l c: 

6 is. 

7 MR. BOSLER: Anri thilt i.s the way you feel 

~ -~ -~ ~' 
. _, . . 

~~OJ:o'~~~ ""~~ ~u= J'-'"'',1" u~o ou~v L.!Ll.::; (JL'='::;U!Llpl.J.Ull UL 

9 innocence and the State h~ving the burden of proof? 

10 A PROSPECTIV3 JUROR: Well, yeah. 

J.J. L'ID. • . J.Hct'- ,;_., c:ne way you ree.L. Nouung 

12 the judge can say is going to change that idea inside you? 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. My feeling of the 

.L4 c:ruc:n lS my ree.L.Lng or c:ne c:ru~:n. It s not somethlng 

15 that -- is that people change really. What else do you 

16 have? 

TT MR. : I guess you nave to nave some type 

18 of inner truth. But just to confirm, inner truth is that 

19 despite what the Court says, your opinion is that the 

;co oetense has to prove that Mr. Vanisi is guilty? 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The things that I have 

22 heard in the press from before that I still remember. 

23 MR. BOSLER: Those things form your opinion 

24 that Mr. Vanisi is guilty? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thev tend to look that 

-SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329 6560 

AA04250



on 

~ 66 

"' ~- 1 Miss Aguirre, don't go anywhere. 
') 

I' •v-•. .v~ JULY r <>o::ctc"u J.u r.ne nox was 

"' 
3 

"~~*J.Y l. ) 

' 4 THE COURT: Miss Aguirre, go into the jury room 

v ~~o· 

6 Mr. Bosler. 

7 MR, BOSLER; 'l'hank you, Your Honor. I'm sure 

u -· nere lS ~·•u•~ or: the ~that is 

9 involved in every capital case. I think if the Court -- we 

10 have a supplemental affidavit from a psychologist who talks 

J.J. aJ50Ut vo1r cilre and. vo1r dire h .. h,.•riors. 

12 I think what is happening here -- and I 

13 basically make the general objection -- is that people when 

J.'l .... "'Y s1t 1n tne Jury box, thev look to vou as a in 

15 authority. They don't want to say things that seem to 

16 disagree with your viewpoint. 

l/ What we have is a lot of I<> h<> v.,rv --'1rl 

18 at the beginning of this process to say, I CaJ. 't sit fairly, 

19 I fooned an opinion, I think he's guilty, I have talked to 

20 _rrLY friPn<l"" too mnrh _I_ can 1 t out that ,,.; rl<> 

21 I know the COurt has rehabilitated, quote, 

22 unquote, or tried to rehabilitate some of those people; but 

23 I t-hh·olr what's ina i"' t".hFJt the } u t-ho --
24 nature of being the person in the black robe who sits a 

25 little bit higher in this courtroom than anybody else, who 
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1 obviously is an elected official, you by the process of 

- 3 State do it, you are essentially keeping these people from 

4 expressing their true feelings. 

6 worry about because a lot of them already said, I formed an 

7 opinion, I have expressed it, I have done this, I can't be 

9 put that behind you and sit fairly, because they have 

10 already made that decision. Now is the time ~o decide why 

12 maybe there is another trial they can sit fairly on. 

13 I just have to raise a general objection to the 

15 think you are doing the exact opposite. You are not 

16 rehabilitating them. You are just kind of teaching 

18 the Court because that's -- the Court obviously is going to 

19 show disapproval for that in the tone of your voice or the 

21 I mean, when you say something like, You are 

22 not'going to let officers just because they are officers 

24 provide the same amount of proof as any other witness. The 

25 tone of your voice in fact can be the thing that tells these 
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"' ~· 1 people that, Well, if I say yes, she's already indicated by 
_2 ~~ ~ -- ··-- ·- ~'""'- c.uac. "' uv~ to 

~ 3 give, so I'm going to say no. I' 11 give them the same "' 
4 weight I'll give any other witness. 
~ - ... we·re Klna or 1 t1ng tne i ury 

6 at this point not to be candid, not to be honest about how 

7 they .C<:lel about this case or about the death penalty. And 

u LV L!ldL "'"" J. tnlnK 1t ~ to imnr.ir~J@nisi's 

9 right to a fair trial and fair cross-section of the 

10 corrnnunity. I think at that point we want to make an 

J..L OOJeCtlon. 

12 We have -- I don't want to spring anything on 

13 the prosecution, but if the Court wants to consider this, we 

.~.. nave a n1ce we.L~itten affidavit from a , ""'"' in Chi,-,n 

15 who has been a jury consultant for both the p~osecution --

16 THE COURT: Wait, wait. I'm considering your 

J. I motion at this time You are obi .,-t-;,-,,-, t:o the "iurv 

18 selection process. You have stated it. Now if you want to 

19 go to something else, we're going to deal with it later. 

__;2_{)_ Deal w@...YQ1!!" . ; ,...,.., 

21 MR. BOSLER: This is actually related, if the 

22 court is willing to entertain this. We have an affidavit --
23 ...'I'BE.. ': Wait ...Y<->11 m-.rlo> :o "<l'>P r ..i.£i..co_ 

24 objection to the way I'm conducting the voir dire. Some 

25 affidavit from somebody who is not present in the courtroom 
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<:: 

'" 69 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 has no relation to that, Mr. Bosler. If you want to make 
'-< 

"' 0 .:: anoc.ner rnoc.1on now aDOUL now vo1r alre snOUJ.a oe 
w 

"' 3 conducted, we'll deal with that later. But right now let's w 

4 deal with one motion at a time. 

::> MR. BOSLER: Wlll the Court a~~ow me to f1~e an 

6 affidavit in support of my objection at this moment? 

7 THE COURT: I won't let you file anything 

8 outside of what you file currently with each motion, but you 

9 may file anything you want if you have a new motion to make. 

10 At any time, you may file anything. Out you need to tell me 

11 what your basis of your motion is when you make your motion 

12 and argue it, and I decide it based on the status of the 

13 case at that time. You can't retroactively give me more 

14 evidence because I have to rule on what vou qive me. 

15 MR. BOSLER: I'll advise the Court we'll file 

16 an affidavit in support of our motion. But we have to get 

17 it from the offic<e t-o fil" it-

18 THE COURT: Well, then I can't rule on your 

19 motion; right? 

20 MR. Rn<a.RR. If the r.-,,,...t- will aive me five 

21 minutes, I'll walk over to the public defender's office and 

22 get the affidavit and make that part of the record. 

?':! 'T'J.W . Mr !':t'. 

24 MR. STANTON: I'd have no objection to 

25 Mr. Bosler filing the document in open court now. I don't 
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·~ 
<:: 

'" 70 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 know why we need to wait five minutes to have him go to some 
'-< 

"' 0 L other locat1on. Your court clerk lS here. You can file 
w 

"' 3 documents with the court clerk . .,. 

4 THE COURT: Do you have the documents, 

5 Mr. Bosler? 

6 MR. BOSLER: That lS what is in the public 

7 defender's --
8 MR. STANTON: WelL we have never seen it. I'm 

9 somewhat at a loss on ho~<~' the State is going to respond to 

10 something that's now going Lo be added Lo Lhe .r:ecord in five 

11 minutes. I'll address the issues that Mr. Bosler h<"l!'l 't"<"~;.,.,.,-~ 

12 directly to the Court based upon the evidence to date. 

13 There is no authority that I'm aware of in 

14 their in it" i "1 mnt" i ,..,,., f'nr " -L nf' nr "'rrrn<>rl hv 

15 Mr. Bosler this morning that stands for the proposition if a 

16 juror has heard about a case or expressed an opinion about a 

1'"7 ~~o= ~ri ~r i-~ hoi ~N oo 1 in i-ho u~i r rH r= ,.,~ ..... ~ .. 
• 

18 that in and of itself renders them ineffective or unable to 

19 be a juror in this case. 

')("\ "'"'"" ~ri i- i ~~ 1 i M~,.; r" ~~11" -ln i-ho ~~of-

21 1970s in the litigation where media has covered a high 

22 profile case, the courts have recognized that indeed j u=rs, 
,..,.., ..... ~ ... -~-- - ... : , .... , _,. 

" 
.,. 

24 the media about the particular case and even expressed an 

25 opinion. That's not the critical inquiry. 
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~ 71 
"' ~· 1 The critical inquiry is whether or not, if they 

~ U<;lV"' us ana lr '-""Y nave neara ev 

Ul 3 or not they could put those aside, as the role of a juror is 

4 and be fair and impartial in this case and hear the evidence 

::> anew. 

6 There is nothing that the State has heard from 

7 the Court this morning that would violate that. 

!:l In addition, ~ :, I what is h<"inrr 

9 argued, but once again I have difficulty addressing it, is 

10 thnt there {s some sort of implicit psychological coercion 

11 that's nrr11rrinq '"""' of r>nllnct<>l 's re to 

12 rehabilitating, the Court rehabilitating jurors. I don't 

13 think the Court is rehabilitating jurors at all. It's 

14 fnllnwina the lawof and t-hF> ."lt-;:,t-nt-.<">'l t-.h;:,t- hO'!vP 

15 addressed pretrial publicity and expressions of opinions and 

16 that is, as I stated before, whether or not they can put 

17 t-h""'" ~;rio 

18 If there is some -- I'm presuming by the 

19 representation by Mr. Bosler that there's some person who is 

20 rrni nrr to si rrn i'ln ~ffi rl~ui t ....s.a.v:i.n.c i-h~+- in i-hoi r <>vn<>r-1~ . 
21 people will be less likely to be forthcoming in their 

22 expressions because of the way certain words or questions 

?l are ·'"' i-n i-h<>m T ' m •m ro urm •~n ~=+- ~n ~ -!=-!={ rl~ui;. -Fo .,..,,.,.. . ~ 

24 any psychologist to say anything you want, in my past 

25 experience. 
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<:: 

'" 72 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 The question is whether or not there is a legal 
'-< 

"' 0 L. nasls necause or that dynanu.c that courts have recognized to 
w 

"' 3 then change the method in which jurors are selected. And .,., 

4 unless counsel can cite to that evidence or he's arguing 

5 that this is a case of first impression and that the 

6 evidence that he has to support it is an affidavit that we 

7 haven't even seen yet, then I just ask the Court to take it 

8 under submission until the evidence has been presented. 

9 THE COURT: At this time I'm going to deny your 

10 motion. You have leave to n;new yc.>UL' motion to modify the 

11 iury selection process at anv time. You have a >"irrht- t-n 

12 file any evidence or information you want to file with your 

13 motion whenever you renevr it. 

14 At thi" t-im" T finrl t-h"t- wmr mnt-il'ln i." n~t-

15 timely, that we have had pretrial motions, discussion3 about 

16 jury selection and determinations of how we were going to 

17 ,..,l.,rt- " ~nrv t-~~oo t-hr~' •f- t-ho ,...,...,rc ·"' ... , 
~-

18 trial before we get here. To argue now while we have jurors 

19 waiting to proceed with the jury selection that we need to 

?n ~c t-~h<'> mPt-hnrl T t-h~n" ~o n"i- H~olu l'l"t- TIm ... -
• 

21 to preclude you from filing additional motions if you so 

22 desire. 

?':l Tn ............ __ ,;:._,,, t-C ,..., ""· "1 

24 agree with your analysis that the court at any time is 

25 rehabilitating anyone. In fact, I have written down names, 
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"' ~- 1 haven't inquired any further, and as discussed at the bar, 

,; ue:• I...U<H.. Wt: caJ. .1. cnem ~n J.nal· .v ana let 

...... 3 them discuss their positions completely. 

4 The general question of the entire panel, 

0 wnet:ner or not: t:ney WJ..L.l ar .... v~'-' any par· wi 

6 including law enforcement some special credibility issues, 

7 that is the general voir dire this Court participates in and 

{j the law ot ·~ •='-'= and has been 11nhAlrl on , ,-,n 'l • 

9 If there is any problem with the voir dire thus 

10 far, we'll dc~l with it in appeal. I don't think there is. 

"""IT I don't 1-hink I have -;:,- anv ,.,,..,~,.,;,...n with 

12 regard to what they should answer or not answer, except I 

13 have expressed some reaction, albeit mostly neutral, to 

14 t-ho=>ir lnq or vi"''·" nn news mf>rli "' unts after I 

15 admonished them on the record a week ago not to. And the 

16 purpose for that is to be sure that those people who are 

17 ''"' 1 for ;,,r.-.r"' ' that. i « " r"'" 1 ; hr ,.,; t-h 

18 regard to the Court's admonition. 

19 I do not want to admonish them on a regular 

20 ""'";"' not to view anv news ,.,.,,,-H" .. ~l- ~ "nrl ;,r+ 1 i k-P i t- 1 " 

21 no big deal if they violate that rule. And that is the 

22 Court's --why the Court felt it essential that I react to 

n l-h,-,~= o whn .,;,-,1,.1-<>rl t-hP oi+-i,..,n +-h~l- '' ~,..... ,..,~ -· ~ 

24 the record last week, so that we don't have a problem with 

25 the jury not abiding by the rules and regulations of the 
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<:: 

'" 74 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 Court. 
'-< 

"' 0 L ~:~uc: c:ne race: c:nac: tney tne otner :ract:s t:nat: 
w 

"' 3 we have written down, the separate issues that must be ro 

4 inquired were in fact not rehabilitated by the Court or 

5 1nqu1red any further w1th a v1ew towards allowing counsel to 

6 inquire further. 

7 We'll bring Miss Aguirre in. First, did you 

8 need a break, Mr. Gregory? 

9 MR. GREGORY: I do indeed. 

10 TilE COURT: Do you need a restroom break? Is 

11 that what vou need? 

12 MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I'm a little 

13 concerned. Last week we told this panel that we're going to 

14 start at 10:00 and we're aoina to break at noon for lunch. 

15 THE COURT: They were told this morning by the 

16 Jury Cormnissioner they'd be held back a little bit longer. 

17 If uou need " h,.-o;, 1r urm r;,n t-;, lro i t- • ;.,.,. T 

18 would like to get a few of these individual inquiries done 

19 so I can find out how many of these people we're going to 

?n l '"'""' 
. 

21 MR. GREGORY: May I inquire as to when we --

22 THE COURT: I told the jury panel a half hour, 

?< ,,,hi rh '''~"1 rl ho ~ ~•~r+-or +-~ 1 • (\(\ ~ihi rh i" ;~~t-olu 1Q --
24 minutes from now. 

25 MR. GREGORY: I will wait, Your Honor. 
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<:: 

'" 75 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 THE COURT: Thank you. Bring Miss Aguirre in. 
'-< 

"' 0 L [VJK, ; ur .L Wl.L.L move very tast. 
w 

"' 3 THE COURT: That's fine if you need to. ..0 

4 MR. SPECCHIO: Judge, do you have to bring them 

5 all back in to admonish them before you cut them loose or 

6 not? 

7 THE COURT: I might go to them. But we'll talk 

8 about it. 

9 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Aguirre entered 
the courtroom.) 

10 

11 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm kind o.: nervous all 

12 of a sudden. 

13 THE COURT: Don't be. The reason I asked you 

14 to come in bv vourself is """'' V<">ll ,..,.; rl "'"'""" +-hi nn.ot t-h .. t-

15 made me just feel that they were things that you would feel 

16 more comfortable saying without everybody else listening. 

17 A . v~~ 

18 THE COURT: That is the only reason I asked you 

19 to come in by yourself. And please feel comfortable telling 

?0 11"' ,,,,.., vn11 w"'nt- t-n t .. ll "" 

21 The first thing you mentioned was something 

22 about Mr. Gammick and something about forming or expressing 

?1 "'"' ,..,,..,; "i nn <::n whu rlnn I t- unn Mn _, ~--' ... _,, ~~ ... ,.,~ ... 
·~ -~ " ~ J 

24 would have told me in front of everybody if I hadn't stopped 

25 you. 
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<:: 

'" 76 " ~· 

"' ~· 1 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, Mr • Gannnick was the "' '-< 

"' 0 L .L<;<<>u prosecucor ror c.ne ~.-onner Harr1s matter, and I knew Ali 
w 
w 3 Shaw from the time she was nine. I know Linda. And I don't 0 

4 know if everybody needs to know, but Mr. Beko that I work 

"' Wlt...n was marr1ea to Linda for a time, and I knew the airls. 

6 And after that criminal matter there was an underlying civil 

7 action, I don't quite Understand it, but George Swainston 

tJ ~andled 1t. 

9 I read some of the criminal transcripts for 

10 Conner Harris, and where I think my bla;; might come in, with 

11 all due respect, is that I think Mr. Gl'lmmi rk i ."< "n 

12 exceptional lawyer, and I know it's not proper. I don't 

13 want to upset the Court, but I 'm trying to be honest. 

14 THE COURT: Yn11 are not: 1 :inn m<'> 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I would probably 

16 weigh the defense's case maybe a little bit more than I 

17 should. I think I wonl r1 h<>m=- hi"'" fnr t-h"' ,;-.; Tl . 
18 sorry. 

19 THE COURT: Just because Mr. Gammick is here? 

20 A . y.,,h _I '~ T + ~1 '" • 

21 Shaw's case personally. He handled it magnificently. I 

22 think, yeah. 

23 'l'MR ('()! lR'l" • "~" ~~··· ••• h~+ &. '1 . . -\. 
~ .., 

24 regard to forming or expressing any opinion about the case? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I have already --
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"' ~· 1 I think -- do you want me to come right on out and say it? 

-"' - +HU - . ; .:>UJ...,, 

1 - 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think the gentleman is 

4 guilty. 

v <n"' . ; Tne oas.Ls ot that? 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The first -- when the 

7 incident first started at UNR, I watched it in the morning 

0 wnen -cney naa .1.1: __cl!!_._ _J:_ '"'1 i.eve I~ --

9 not testimony -- a news report when they apprehended him. I 

10 remember Phoenix. But that might be wrong. I know I'm not 

.LJ. to __c:1e_ that, but --

12 THE COURT: No. 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think he's guilty. I 

.1'! the burden is qoinq to be shifted I t-hink 

15 Mr. Specchio will have to convince me. 

16 THE COURT: You understand that criminal 

11 ,-lpf :s are i 1t nnt i 1 thP <ennr r"r\1 i a 

18 proven? 
-

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I know. 

..1Q ...THE. ..ll.nd.....'.lOU. don't- t-hink. -'lOll '1 rl 

21 afford the defendant --
22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Honestly, Your Honor, I 

23 can't I ...k:IJ.m.r.~ ~· '""' t-n J.. n"' +-h<> ·~~ ~" 
" 

24 where I work, but honestly I don't think I could. I'm 

25 coming in with a reverse presumption. 
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"' ~· 
"' 

1 THE COURT: 
'-< 

Mr. Stanton, do you have any 

"' 0 2 questlons? 
w 
w 

3 MR. STANTON: I do. "' 
4 Miss Aguirre, relative to your experience in 

5 the leoal svstem vou would understand that if vou sat in 

6 this case, and the State came in there and you said, Wait a 

7 second, unlike the Conner Harris case, I was expecting to 

8 hear all this evidence that proved that he was cruiltv and 

9 I'm not hearing it, could you still require the State to do 

10 lls job in this case and that is present evidence to you 

11 that • "' R r"" , '> l "' rlrm ht- t- h"t- h"' it-i-<'>rl 

12 criminal acts? 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Would I still expect you 

1.1 t-,-, it-? 

15 MR. STANTON: Yes. 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Oh, yeah. 

1'7 ;.,.., Pmn=n", T, 
"' + 

'+' ,. ... .. , -:r 

18 you didn't see it, contrary to what you may bow of 

19 Mr. Gamrnick in the past, you'd say, Well, rnay'ne he fell down 
..,,., 

~~ t-1-, 4 o ,-,nA ~? t-1-,"'" -\, •+ .... t t h +-• . _, 
.~ ... " . 

21 In other words, because of your feeling, would 

22 you put it aside that the State had its burden in this case 

"" ',_ A. _., 
-~ . 

24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I don't think I'd put 

25 it aside. I mean, they came up with something that 
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"' . ~· 

"' 
1 convinced me he was innocent, I'd give it to him. 

'-< 

"' 0 L. J.VIJ:<.. .:>" ; :::iO you·a 11sten to the ev1ctence 
w 
w 3 in this case? w 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

5 MR. STANTON: Just like in the Conner Harris 

6 case or in any criminal case, you would expect, and in fact 

7 in a serious case like this, would require that indeed the 

8 person that did it be convicted and not the wronq person? 

9 A PROSPECTIV3 JUROR: Yes. 

10 MR. STANTON: And you would -- that would 

11 concern vou qreatlv if vou sat on a 'lurv to convict the 

12 wrong person? 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

14 MR. STANTON: So what w<> 1 r<> <-~,;~~ tn rln wh"'t-

15 I'm trying to develop with you, Miss Aguirre, is an 

16 understanding that a lot of people may have opinions that --

17 stronnlv held nnininn<t <"lf hr·"" rhcu ••• ~rlr ",.. wh, ... T-hou 

18 know about other cases. The question is, can you perform 

19 the unique function of being a juror and that is put that 

?11 ~=; rlo r~n.-1 1; oro~ h-, t-hP fArcJ-.<t rlR ' • t-~ "~" •- ;,... 

21 this courtroom and then decide from those fac-:s? 

22 You may have a preexisting opinion, strong or 

?< "''"'" 1r nr ,-,t-h.,,..,.,; "'"' "'""' ,...,,... ""'" •• +-l-.~-. ~~;A~ ~~A o=u "'""'" " .- -· -· 
24 have got to put their case on in front of me? 

25 A PROSPECTI\i'E JUROR: I don't know. That's a 
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"' ~-
"' 

1 hard question. I don' t know. 
'-< 

"' 0 L There was one question the Court asked about 
w 
w 3 the things that we heard during the media. And just so _,. you 

4 know something about me, if I remembered something from 

5 those previous media blurbs that doesn't come across I'm 

6 going to want to know why. I'll be sending ·you notes. 

7 So you need to understand that. I can't -- I 

8 remember thinqs that hap~ened in third crrade. I'm ,.....,; ,.,.., "t.o 

9 want to know why I didn't hear that here when I heard it a 

10 yeaL· ago. I don't know if that's important. 

11 MR . You ],.,.,.,,., -'· ; ~~ i !'\ "' 1 "'"" -firm 

12 that there are rules of evidence that wouldn't pennit in 

13 certain cases certain things from coming in. 

1 4 A . T . -~~,.., +-"h~l- 'h .. -1- H-

15 would bother me. 

16 MR. STANTON: Would it bother you to the point 

1'1 +-h~-1- "~ 
,,,.., ... ... ... -~ ? 

" r-

18 A PROSPECTI\'E JUROR: No, I would probably just 

19 ask the Court why. 

'>n M'O : T -F t-l· . _, .... .. , ... 
-' J 

21 must decide it on the facts before you, could you follow 

22 that instruction? 

,.,., 
" ~ -' -• ' ~ ~ . '--'-1' v~•:J . ... 

24 can't tell you yes or no. I would try. That's all I can 

25 tell you. 
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"' ~· 1 MR. STANTON: Thank you. 

,!. ~nr.. . ; 1v1r. b05.Ler. 

Ul 3 MR. BOSLER: Miss Aguirre, how long have you 

4 worked at that law office? 

!J A u vr.. l: I have worked for 

6 Erickson, Thorpe, it was ten years in November. 

7 MR. BOSLER: Had you worked in other law 

B of to l.nar:: 

9 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Prior to L<at I worked 

10 for -- it was a bankruptcy firm, Wiener, Haldeman & Goldman 

TI for d.UUUl. eiqht months I don't have a clue ""What I did for 

12 eight months. 

13 Prior to that I worked nine years for Bob 

14 '. iniurv. ""'"'r"' ft'"lr Rclh 

15 personal injury. That was before he went to -- I forget 

16 that guy. 

17 THE ' : nnvirl .,.,,.,,., 

18 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: There you go. 

19 MR. BOSLER: So there is what, 15 some odd 

/0 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Longer than that. About 

22 171 18, a long time. 

?< MR "'~~T ~ I • ll.nrl rlnrl"'~ +-1-.~i- 10 h ~u= • •~n . ., 
""' ""' 

24 also had contact with criminal cases? 

25 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: No. Other than Conner . 
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"' ~-
"' 

1 Harris, and that wasn't really my contact. 
'-< 

"' 0 L. 1.'11<.. tsUOi.LER: In your experlence ~n tne .Lega.L 
w 
w 3 profession, you knew before you came in today that the State .,., 

4 has to prove the case beyond a reasonable doubt? 

5 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I understand that. 

6 MR. BOSLER: And you are familiar with that 

7 concept obviously working in the law office. And even 

B though you are familiar with that concept, when you answered 

9 the questions a few moments ago from the Court, you said, 

10 I'm not going to follow Lhe p.reswuption of innocence becdusB 

11 for me it is a oresUinPtion of auilt. 

12 A PROSPECTI~~ JUROR: Yes. 

13 MR. BOSLER: And you are fairly educated. Look 

14 like a nrettv hri_aht. T!'l t-h<>r<> i'lnvthina T "'"'n rio or 

15 the judge can do to change that presumption of guilt? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't know. I can't 

17 t-h;<t- T m<>,.n it-'<: T J t- hA;o rrl -" 1 1 i'hA 

18 evidence. I go a lot on my instinct, and my instinct tells 

19 me that I think the gentleman is guilty, and I apologize to 

?n T hA rnn rt-

21 MR. BOSLER: Challenge for cause, Your Honor. 

22 THE COURT: Counsel. 

?">. "" : T ,..,~n•t- ;..,.,,;.,UQ ;t- QV;~i-D v~,,.. 
- ' 

24 Honor. I think it is something that we may face with 

25 several jurors here rela~ive to the individual voir dire 
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"' ~- 1 that's going to occur with strongly held beliefs and 

L. .L;:; U.l..L tt rrom tne tnat tney 

...... 3 cannot put it aside. 

4 A lot of jurors can't say for certain because 

!J ~1: nasn·1: to them. But I think the ult"im>'lt"P 

6 question is, can they abide by their oath, and I think this 

7 juror understands indeed what the legal requirements are as 

H a JU.LU.L. 

9 THE COURT: Mr. Bosler. 

10 MR. BOSLER: And she hasn't said unequivocally 

11 she can ;,ho tl .. by ffieOatt. She <>=>ir'l I don't know wh~ ....... T 

12 can. She's already made the expression that she won't be 

13 fair. I think that meets the challenge. 

14 THE ': Mi.!':."< Am.1irre. can vou "hirl"' h" t-h .. 

15 oath? 

16 You see, the issue for me to decide now is in 

17 "mite of the fact. t-h"t- """ """' t-h<> n"''"'" m .. .-H" """'"' -~ =~'"' 

18 in spite of the fact that you feel pretty strongly about 

19 what you saw in the news media, and in spite of the fact 

20 that vou t-hink """ h"""' ~ -Fnr t-'~., !'li ,,_ ,..; ~+-

21 Attorney of this county, can you set all that aside and 

22 follow the law as I instruct you it is, which is that you 

?'1 ~·"+- rlPcirl<> t-h., '""' ' ' ~~ 4- ho "'".;.-I. '"" H· I " 
_, .-

24 heJ:"e? And if the State :tails in their burden of proof, and 

25 they have to prove it to you, could you return a verdict of 
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"' ~· 1 not guilty? 

.. ,.... . ·~VI!. l: COUJ.Q J. a let? 

ro 3 I don't think I could, Your Honor. I'm sorry. 

4 THE COURT: You wouldn't be able to do that? 

:::> Pl. .l\'e, .K: I don't t-hink so I 

6 don't think so. 

7 THE COURT: I'm going to excuse you for cause. 

tj A l"_J,_V~ ~: I ;,nn 1 ocri ""' to the 

9 THE COURT: That's fine. Thank you for being 

10 so frunk. Go ahead and go out the main d.uun> and report to 

ll the Jury ("'...,~; "'"' i on"'r. 

12 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Aguirre was 
excused from the courtroom.) 

13 

14 THE TAT...,, •l rl von hri na Mr -• in? 

15 While the bailiff is getting Mr. Geach, which 

16 will probably be the only other person we can talk to before 

17 I hav"' to s"'nd the rest r.f t-ho .; ,,." rmt- ,,...,,. M~ u· ' '' 
18 waive his right to be present when I excuse the jury panel 

19 that is currently in the audience, because I can go down to 

20 t_h, ·.-.-,,-,~_and t-h"'t- """'" vn11 "ll....dnn...'+- h~no +-~ 

21 MR. SPECCHIO: Just for the lunch hour, Judge, 

22 you are going to admonish them? 

23 'T'H~ •· o~.; ~~ +-h.,~ "h~~J.. ..... 
'1' 

24 2:00. 

25 MR. SPECCHIO: We'll waive, Your Honor. 
' 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 

LJUU.!L33~ 

AA04175



--

on 

~ 85 
"' ~- 1 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Geach entered 

the courtroom.) 
_2_ 

J 3 THE COURT: Go ahead and have a seat, ..0 

4 Mr. Geach. First I want to let you know that I don't want 
0 

yv~ ~v ~~~~ ~ ner., oy yvu.rseJ.!. Tne 

6 reason I had you come back by yourself is I got the 

7 impression Lhat there were some things that you wanted to 

v L<1.LJ<.. V.L ;;;um<;> ~ad ~v~~ ~__';~_':-' ff?t-hor 

9 and the circumstances of his death that would be better -~ 

10 you'd feel more comfortable talking about it without 

..<..L "• e1.se ~ the jury n;,n.:o =--

12 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Yes, exactly, 

13 THE COURT: That is why I asked you to come 

-'-" oacx: DY yvu . .::se.LI. You !ee.l more - ;oh 1"' tal kina now? 

15 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Right, yes, I do. 

16 THE COURT: Can you tell us a little bit about 

.l I tne -- you said vou felt like vou wc-o11lcl be bi"""'rl? 

18 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Yes. My grandfather was 

19 a captain on the Reno Police Department in the 1940s. And 

__£LJ_ he was •red by a Le ___ki_ds_ that came ___d_own -Frrm 

21 Seattle, Washington, and went on a burglary run-- didn't 

22 say that right, but anyway, they are burglars and robbing 

23 ; . 
24 They are holed up in a motel downtown Reno, and 

25 he and a number of the policemen found out where they were, 
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"' ~· 
"' 1 and they went into the motel roam. And one of the people, 
'-< 

"' 0 2 one of the burqlars was lL'1derneath the sheets in the room 
w ... 
0 3 with an automatic rifle right by his side, and my 

4 grandfather went in first, and he took the covers off this 

'i man and this man un on him and killed him. 

6 We in our fa~ily feel that we were robbed of 

7 having a relationship with our grandfather. It's been a 

8 verv sore snot in the fami 1" for manv. manv 

9 And I just don't think that I could sit on this 

10 jury and not think about that while that was -- while this 

11 t-rir>l """'"' CTninn nn T t-h,nlc T <Ymlrl ~ nru rln\-u 'n 

12 other capacities but not somebody that was a peace officer 

13 killed in the line of duty. 

1 ' 'l't.TI:' .. , "'" ; . . 
15 MR. STANTON: I would have no objection if 

16 defense counsel makes the motion for cause. 

,..., 
-~ 

,_,,....~T ~T , "" -.. ... ,... -· ~ ·~ . . .,,~ .. ,~ J~..,, , ... . 
18 THE COURT: Are you going to make the motion? 

19 MR. BOSLER: Yes, no objection. Make the 

"'" . 
21 THE COURT: It's not an objection. 

22 MR. BOSLER: We'll make the motion for cause 

~ , ' 
~J ~L ' ··~~~ . 

24 THE COURT: Mr. Geach, we all want to express 

25 to you how sorry we are, both the defense and prosecution. 
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"' ~· 1 Appreciate your candor and appreciate your service thus far, 

~ ~~k ~~~ 
v "' ., L.V '-''=' rou neea 1.:;0 .Leave now ana 

- 3 go down and report to the Jury Commissioner. 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thank you, Your Honor. 

" l ·~~~,.-=-.:"t.~ve Juror was "'"''--'""'""""' 
tram the '-'U'-'L' ) 

6 

7 THE COURT: Counsel, at this time I will give 

1:) ~a 1~ ~~the hall and let~ 

9 other jurors go, the other big panel, and then· we'll inquire 

10 of some other of these individuals that we have, this small 

ll group ot people that we're hnlrling 

12 Does anyone have any objection to that 

13 procedure? 

l4 MR. ": Your how lona do we int-.<'>nrl 

15 to do that? 

16 THE COURT: Well, I'd like to let them go. My 

17 is if we are nninn to have who cnn hR let 

18 go in 30 seconds or a minute, I don't want to have them 

19 waiting around and wasting two hours of their life waiting 

20 on ...!!<l. So I'm nr.i nrr to trv ....t.o......ae +-h- ··'· a.ll of i-hn""' 

21 individuals who have a problem. 

22 MR. SPECCHIO: And then are you going to take a 

23 lnnch -~ 

24 THE COURT: Right. Well, we probably won't get 

25 a whole lunch hour. Maybe half an hour, 45-rrinute break. 
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"' ~· 1 Is that all right? 

....2 

·~·· ~ " ~-=<>· 

~ 3 THE COURT: The people we have is we had "' 
4 Aguirre, Adamson, Hill. We have about 10 people here. 
~ 
~ 1".1.1'.. -11 J. u • l"'Y is I 'rn a 

6 diabetic, and I'm supposed to get something every 15 

7 rnluules. If we are going to break --

0 "!l1t. . ': I~ ,,.],. now . 

9 MR. SPECCHIO: I 'rn okay. 

1 0 THE COURT: How much longer? Are you okay? 

l.l. ~ l: 2~ 2:30 That would be the 

12 limits, though, probably. I have to get something in, and 

13 then I 'rn all right again. 

J.'i MK. c : And no,llv he's hPinn 

15 That is his lirni t, Your Eonor. 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: What he is saying, Judge, if I'm 

J. I on the floor and mv anna ;orp aoina likP t.hi"' it- i " 

18 probably time. 

19 THE COURT: Well, I don't want to cause you any 

~ health ,..,,,~-,,.,m,. We' __taka "' hr~~ 1r ..L'.m.-=i rA "" J 

21 ahead and go down to the two courtrooms and excuse all the 

22 jurors for the lunch hour. I' 11 have them come back at 

23 1:30 

24 No, I'll have them came back at a quarter til. 

25 I think we better take ac hour. We'll keep going with this 
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"' ~· 
"' 1 when they come back. I'll have them go to the other 
'-o 

"' 0 ? t":onrt.· 
w ... 
w 3 Will you waive Mr. Vanisi's presence when they 

4 call the roll? 

<; MR . y.,., Vcmr 

6 THE COURT: Any objection to that, Mr. Stanton? 

7 MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor. 

R 'l'HF: 'l'h'm wP • 1 1 h""'"' rhAm cro h,..,,. rl"> 

9 their other separate courtrooms and call the roll and keep 

10 proceeding. Court is in recess . 

11 10. ... '" 1 '}.A "J I .-
12 

13 

1 • 

15 

16 

.L 

18 

19 

~v 

21 

22 

"'~ 

24 

25 
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"' ~-
"' 1 RENO, Nl!:VADA, H:>NDAY, JANUARY 11, 1998, 12:50 P.M. 
'-< 

"' 0 2 -ooo-
w ... 

3 ... 
4 (The following proceedings were conducted in 

Deoartment 3's courtroom in ooen court in the 
5 nresence of the ;urv nanel. l 

6 

7 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury 

8 nanel we are still nart:i~i n;,t:ina in t:he ,..,,.t_ nf t.h<'! -inrv 

9 selection. Rather than have you wait here for us, I'm qoing 

10 to let you go to lunch and then require that you return. 

11 lilh ~,.., "~" +-ho r.-.11 will 1-= t-"'1r<>n ~n-' 

12 I'm going to have you return to Department 9's courtroom. 

13 You are in this courtroom now, which is in the middle of 

1 ~ i-h4~ -t=l~~~ "'"~" "~··~ '· . --- .... ,..., - ~ ""'"~ Tf 

" 
~, 

15 to have to move you to the courtroom at the far end of the 

16 floor. 

1"7 ~ -· L _, ~- , _, _, -" .· .., L 
-:T 

18 the courtroom, have a seat, and as soon as you_are all here 

19 or a quarter to 2 ;00, whichever comes first, which is a 
,., .... , '~ .... , , .... , L ""· Tno • ~L , ".Y 

21 staff and we'll call the roll, and then you all can relax 

22 for a few more minutes while we finish up with the rest of 

~~ .. L . , 
t . 

24 During this break, don't read tee newspaper, 

25 don't listen to any news media accounts regarding this case. 

. 
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"' ~· 1 Do not discuss this case among yourselves or with anyone 
....2. _, 

~- ··~~ ~--· .. u.o.. ouy cu...ouuc. t..ue u.Lt:J..JTia.t:e 
~ 3 outcome of this matter, and do not allow anyone to attempt Ul 

4 to influence you with regard to it. 

-'. W<!l!L. 1::0 you ror your pa· ' . we are ~ 

6 going to get through this hopefully today. So please feel 

7 free Lo leave now, go directly out of the building, and 

0 1:.0 wear J~ so you ~_J:1.ll"l_ into 

9 anybody. 

10 And please remember to come dire:::tly to 

.I..L ~~...'::"::":'"'- ·rnnm I __cic)rl_ '!. want to find ....YQ1l, 

12 wandering around. Remember, until I have all of you back, 

13 we'll not be able to start. If you fail to come back on 

.L'i 1:~me, 1y else will be waitinq a for vou 

15 Thank you. You may leave at this time. Court 

16 is in recess. 

.L I . ( lS t"k<"n at 12:54 n.m. \ 

18 

19 

~ 

21 

22 

23 . 

24 

25 
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"' 

1 RENO, NEVADA, KlNDAY, JANUARY 11, 1998, 12:57 P.M. 
'-< 

"' 0 L -ouo-
w ... 3 .,., 

4 (The following proceedings were conducted in 
Department 9's courtroom in open court in the 

5 presence of some of the iurv oanel.) 

6 

7 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury 

8 panel, we are going to let you go ahead and qo to lunch now. 

9 It's getting kind of late, and I'm sure you all are getting 

10 hungry. 

11 I'm croincr to have vou come back ::his ,n 

12 It's going to be a little shorter lunch hour. I'm going to 

13 have you back here by a quarter to 2:00. That is 45 minutes 

14 from now. 

15 And when you came back, you won't be coming 

16 into this courtroom because I'm having to move that whole 

17 nrnnn nr IP int-n t-hi~ t:lnt- 4o ~ ~~11 

18 jury room in the middle of this floor in the middle area. 

19 It is called the Department 3 jury room. There will be 
. 

?() rr<>m t-hP .Tnru ~ ·, .,.,; rmPr' o -- ···"~ •. ,{,, , =+- •• ~ .. 
' 

21 into that jury room, and you are going to have to stay in 

22 that. 

')":l Tt- i 0 ~·~h 0~", , M' ,._, ... * ... -

24 being used at 1:30. we can use the jury room, but we can't 

25 use the courtroom. It will be a little crowded, but I don't 
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"' ~· 
"' 

1 think you will be there very long. 
'-< 

"' 0 :L During this break, do not discuss this case 
w ... 3 " among yourselves or with anyone else. Do not fom or 

4 express any opinion about the ultimate outcome of this 

5 matter and do not allow anvone to attemnt to influence von 

6 with regard to it. Don't read the newspaper, don't listen 

7 to any news media accounts regarding this case. 

8 Go ahead and have vour lunch come h,.,-.k t-n 

9 Department 3 jury room, which is on this floor, fourth 

10 floor. Then;! will be someone standing outside the door to 

11 assist VOU in 'fi rl~~~ rh<'> ricrht clnnr .Tn<>r w" 1 k nn r~~ .. ~ ~~-.~ 

12 hall as though you were coming here and you won't miss it. 

13 We cannot start until you are all back. 

14 WA will ~~11 t-h"" ,...~11 T-1' u~n ~~"" ~1 1 ' .t, 
• 

15 before a quarter to 2:00, we will be able to start right on 

16 time. I appreciate your assistance. Thank you. court is 

17 ;,.., 

18 (Recess taken at 12:58 p.m.) -

19 

?11 

21 

22 

,., 

24 

25 
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"' ~· 1 RENO, NEVADA, !OmAY, JANtmRY 11, 1998, 1:47 P.M. 

') 

ro 3 
(The following proceedings were conducted in 

4 Department 3's jury roam in open court in the 
presence of some of the jury paD"'1 . ) 

~ 

6 THE COURT: Let the record reflect that we're 

7 convened in chambers in Department 3. Counsel has waived 

0 ' . -~ l Prlr will call __l:J"l§l__J:"<:J_ll now. 

9 (Roll call conducted of prospective jurors in 
the jury box and all were present.) 

10 

.!...!.. THE ': Thank you. T.;:,dif'>R and ,_,oni-1cmon 

12 just make yourself as comfortable as you can. I know this 

13 is small quarters. As soon as we can open up another area 

.J..q ror you, we wiJ.J. . You · be call.f!d down -- a fAw of von 

15 will be called down individually in just a few minutes. 

16 Thank you. 

l_/ ( takEen ,.,.. 1:50 n.m. l 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 RENO, NEVADA, M:tiDAY, JANUARY 11, 1998, 1:51 I?.M. 
'-< 

"' 0 L ouo 
w ... 3 ..0 

4 (The following proceedings were conducted in 
Department 9's courtroom in open court in the 

5 presence of some of the jury panel.) 

6 

7 THE COURT: Those of you who thought you didn't 

8 have enough chairs in the courtroom that I serve in, you · 

9 should look around and see how many more chairs we had at 

10 least in our courtroom. 

11 As soon as I'm off the bench. vou will be able 

12 to walk around in this courtroom as well as the jury room, 

13 and there will be enough seating for you as you wait for the 

1 4 rF>mr> i nrlRr nf t-hA """''"" t-n t-r>kA nl """' !';n vnn won't- hr>vF! t-o 

15 be standing. 

16 The clerk will now call the roll. 

17 /Rnll ,..,11 ~ nf' · hT<> -i n ru ·~~~1 

and all were present except Patricia F. 
18 Meidell.) 

19 THE CLERK: Patricia F. Meidell? 

?n 'f'l.ll? (Y¥ TR'l' • """"' ""'"'">n<> ],.,,..,,, 'ri;, 1? 

21 Meidell? Yes. 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I know her. 

?"::l 'T'Ut:' : n<A "~" c== "=~ +-).,i c ~~~; n~? 

24 A PROSPECTrlE JUROR: Yes. 

25 THE COURT: And you don't see her in the 
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"' ~- 1 courtroom now? 

"" " . '"'-""' \0 l ao no-c. 

"' 
3 THE COURT: Thank you. 

4 Let the record reflect that the roll has been 

" L, we are one JUror. has st:innlated 

6 to waive their appearance at these proceedings for purpose 

7 of roll call. 

tl and cAnt. LAmAn_,_ we will not be =>h "'...!2._ 

9 proceed with your panel until we make a determination of 

10 where the other juror is. Ilut during this break you have Lo 

11 remain~ or in the jury room. 

12 Be sure not to discuss the case among 

13 yourselves or with anyone else. Do not form or express any 

14 ODlnions abOUt the nl t- i m:.t-<> rm- •= of this matter And do 

15 not allow anyone to attempt to influence you with regard to 

16 this case. 

17 Go """"'"'n and make vn11r«F> 1 vF>>< IP in 

18 this courtroom but do not leave this courtroom or jury room. 

19 You may use the facilities in the jury room attached to this 

20 ·rnnm We 1 11 see what ....we..___can rk-.. • .• h=~= t-his _has._ 

21 gone. 

22 Thank you. Court is in recess. 

23 tAh>n ;;t 1'.'>!1 rom\ 

24 

25 
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"' 

1 RENO, NEVADA, M:1NDAY, JlUrulUtY 11, 1998, 2:02 P.M. 
'-< 

"' 0 L -ouo 
w 
U1 3 -

4 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held 
in open court, outside the presence of the jury 

5 panel.) 

6 THE COURT: Counsel, upon stipulation, we have 

7 called the roll of all the other jurors. All the jurors 

8 have returned. They are seqreqated on this floor except one 

9 which we are still trying to find. And she is in the main 

10 body. So l.Jefore we bring that main body of jurors in, we'll 

11 decide what vou want to do ... it Let's "' with 

12 questioning. 

13 MR. SPECCHIO: That is Miss Meidell, Your 

l4 ? 

15 THE COURT: Yes. Shall we proceed with the 

16 next person, Juror Thomas? 

17 MR W>C:Ui'Q • Wo ,,,...,,, r1 i ,..,,...,,; Y"O llro """' ,...,.,, i ,..,,.. 
J 

18 them in any particular order or the order you have them? 

19 THE COURT: I'm calling them in the order that 

?() _,_ 
''"' i ,; -'- ' nr< t-h"+- m"rlo mo +-hi,.., v ..,o h=>..-1 +-" +-" 1 v +-.-, 

21 them privately. 

22 MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor. 

,., MC : ... , .... . "'", , ,_ . . - -
24 THE COURT: Why don't you bring her in. 

25 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Thomas entered 
-1- \ . ' 
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"' ~· 1 THE COURT: Miss Thomas, go ahead and find a 

L. seaL. MJ.'.l' "''¥~~ lS !1ne. 

"' 3 Miss Thomas, I asked that you come in by 

4 yourself because you saic something while we were asking 

!;) everyu11e y_u"'cltions that made me t-hink that vou ... ~, ... 

6 be more comfortable expressing your concerns without 

7 everyone else being around. Specifically you talked about 

8 hi"'"''"" that __y<:>ll_ ~1 ~lo+- have reqa.rni ncr the •~+- in 

9 this case. 

10 Is there anything fu:r:the:r. yuu'd like to say 

11 ">hrmr that? 

12 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Just that if I was him, I 

13 wouldn't want me on the jury because I feel like I'm 

14 i i ,..,,, 

15 THE COURT: And I don't mean to be overly 

16 personal. It is just that I have to inquire. The basis of 

17 vnnr a~nag of ,.; ...... ; ~~? 

18 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Well, being as I live 

19 with an ex-cop, Salt Lake City cop, I have sane friends that 

?0 <'I rFo rcnn.: I fA<>l 1 i J.-.g T h~uc ~1 ~. ~ -• m<T .-,,....; n i ~~ . 
21 THE COURT: Okay. Counsel? 

22 MR. STANTON: Ma'am, as an oath that you would 

?< . ' 
; o= "''" """""" ·~ ~· ... ~- ...... ~ ... .. 1 ' , ... . ~ ., 

24 evidence and then make a decision from the evidence, do you 

25 think you can follow that oath in this case? 
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'" 99 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I can make a decision, 
'-< 

"' 0 2 but I can't sav that it would be anv different than what I 
w 
U1 

3 feel right w now. 

4 MR. STANTON: Well, it may be the same as you 

5 feel now. That's not l>'<i'lri 1 v hr<rl t-hinN 

6 The question really boils down to is can you 

7 put aside your preexisting opinion; the facts that you may 

8 know about it and anv bias~ uron mi nht- h;nrA ~ .~ 

9 police officers, put those aside and say, Look, I have got "' 

10 different role here. My role here is once I take that oath, 

11 I have+-.-. <>i+- rl,;wn o>nrl li"t-on t-,; ""= ,,,{ +-~=~~ I 1 
-" , 

12 look at all the evidence that is admitted and then make my 

13 decision based upon the law that Judge Steinheimer gives? 

1 ,j nn '"'" ·h{ ~o. "~" ,,. ',..,, > el- _,_ 
J -J . 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I don't. 

16 MR. STANTON: Do you think your feelings are so 

1"1 e ,_ • • , 
~' 

. _, 
-~ ~ ... ~ ~ ~ .. ~." ~~~~ . 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. 

19 MR. STANTON: I'm assuming that your feelings 

.,1'1 c .... . '"'- . 
.. ~ -.. ~an "''· . 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: (Positive nod.) 

22 THE COURT: You have to answer outloud. 

')') . ~~ 
~ £ "~'' ·= . i Ul . '"'"· 

24 MR. STANTON: I have no further questions. 

25 MR. BOSLER: I don't have any questions. We'll 
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~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 make a for-cause challenge. 
'-< 

"' 0 2 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton! 
w 
U1 

3 STANTON: No objection, Your Honor. _,. MR. 

4 THE COURT: Miss Thomas, you are excused from 

5 further service at this oarticular case. Go ahead and 

6 report downstairs to the Jury Commissioner's office. 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Is that where I was at 

8 first? 

9 THE COURT: The very first time down on the 

10 first floor. 

11 /Wh n Prosnective Juror Thomas was 
excused from the courtroom.) 

12 

13 THE COURT: Go ahead and have Miss Lopshire 

1 II hr; nr< ; n t-ho> .L ;,r.-,r 

(Whereupon, prospective juror Meidel1 entered 
15 the courtrocm. ) 

16 THE COURT: The clerk will call the roll. 

,.., 'T'Uli" r'Tli"Dl£• n~<-~< ~< ~ M' ; rl"ll 

18 THE COURT: Miss Meidell, I would ask that you 

19 continue to wait the jury process in Department 9's 

?n v~ .. '·'' 1 1 ~~~~• ~ < ~ +-h~+- rrm nn n nr 1 ~ ~"~ 

21 the courtroom. 

22 Do not discuss the case with your other 

,.,.., ~. -~ .t:-- - •a a "''"'" ~~; n4 nn 
0' • -.- -. 

24 about the ultimate outcome of this matter, and do not allow 

25 anyone to attempt to influence you with regard to it. 
. 
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"' ~- 1 Go ahead anc go with Miss Lopshire, and she 

_2 ·' , , \-
~-- ---~· "~ ... ., '-""' JUH.Jr::; • 

J 3 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Meidel1 was Ul 

4 
excused from the courtroom.) 

" ~·= . ; .llldL Letes our J wno 

6 were -- that was the absent juror. 

7 Would you bring Miss eurke? Miss Burke is the 

v vue '"''u HdU LH<=--".:. ~ l i nn _t:l"lEO_ -Q and 

9 circumstances of the offense. 

10 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Burke entered the 
courtroom. ) 

J.J. 

12 THE COURT: Miss Burke, you can find a seat 

13 anywhere. Appreciate you earning back in. 

... , Tne ....:':. I had you come in bv _f is VOll 

15 indicated that you had some personal knowledge regarding the 

16 offense or the circumstances, something to do with this 

.L I case. Ana rather than have vou tell the wh"t- t-h"t-

18 personal knowledge was in front of all the other jurors, I 

19 wanted you to have an opportunity to tell the attorneys what 

~ you 1 _()l,lt:,_side the =:u "h"nt- the ....ca.s.e_ 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was working with --
22 working a convention with some security gentlemen from UNR 

23 and -- at the ....t_irne that this >- ...J i'lnrl WP rli...s.cn.s..~orl ""~o 

24 details of finding the body and that sort of thing. I mean, 

25 I don't know that -- anything specific. 
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"' ~· 1 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton, any questions? 

') 
-~ ""~~"~"''' " -' .. 

3 THE .,., COURT: Mr. Bosler? 

4 MR. BOSLER: Miss Burke, you indicated you had 

c ...l ' . ' 
'-""" ~Q~~' 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

7 MR. BOSLER: Wl1aL opliiluil ls that? 

u lnJ:o . ; \.oV '· 
9 MR. BOSLER: You can talk freely. 

10 A PROSPF.~TVE ,JUROR: Guilty. 

.u Ml:{, , ; IillO you nave 11c:aJ. u tne J uCige 

12 explain how the legal precess works? 

13 A PROSPECTIV~ JUROR: Yes. 

J.<f l"lK. ~: . enJOY a OI 

15 innocence, and the State has to prove the case beyond a 

16 reasonable doubt? Do you remember those things? 

l I What I ;tanct trom you today is even in 

18 spite of those things, you have already formed that opinion 

19 of guilt and no matter what the judge says, her 

LU ~it"mq --

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: At this point in time 

22 that is the way I feel. Something could change that, but 

23 that's~ I feel now. 

24 MR. BOSLER: Well, would there be something 

25 that could change your idea that Mr. Vanisi, as he sits 
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"' ~· 1 here, is guilty? Do we have to essentially prove his 

.<: 1n oraer ~o ~,.;uwllnce you or ~na~:: l[ OI 

...... 3 having the State prove guilt, you 1vould require us to prove 

4 his innocence? 

5 A 'IVE l: Yes, of the 

6 feeling that I have. That doesn't mean that I think that 

I there is anything wrong with the system. I just feel that 

"""B" wayrrom many r1 i,-,no and mctuy >1"' I. have t-" lrorl to. 

9 And it goes further than here, as far as I'm concerned. 

10 MR. BOSLER: I don't think what you are :saying 

11 lS ~lUSt 11aVe"tobe 

12 feelings. So again, after having talked to you, it is my 

13 understanding that despite what the Court would give you as 

14 in -;,..,., vou --this fC>f'linn in vonr minrl it. I I t: 

15 matter what the Court says, you think he is guilty? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

17 MR RnC:T.RR• Wa m"lr<> " ~- rh" l l <>nna 

18 Your Honor. 

19 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton? 

?n MR J• M;ou T 

21 THE COURT: Yes, you may. 

22 MR. STANTON: Miss Burke, you wrote some 

?< ·- in ,,.,,,.. ' ·i ""n~i ro t-h~t- """ ~"~"' in "nrl 

24 wrote out about the judicial system. And you obviously have 

25 some strong feelings about that and if the system were 
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"' ~· 1 changed, it would work better. 

.. '"' ~ rJ. v~ u J. n·l;: o<:::Lving 

ro 3 on a jury. 

4 MR. STANTON: It is kind of that type of 

j I _r.. <:na-.:: my nex<: yut::Stl.on is !or you. 

6 You understand that you can have an opinion, 

7 especially in a case that has pretrial publicity as this one 

~ nas. The :1.on down to is, can you put that 

9 opinion aside and abide by what your oath would be as a 

10 juror in this case? 

11 In ot~.,;, I have a rnl"r role as a 

12 juror in this case, and L1at is to listen to the facts, 

13 require the State to prove its case beyond a reasonable 

14 rlr>11ht. It's our You have to hnlrl us to that-

15 burden, listen to the facts and the evidence. 

16 If we meet the burden, then you'd render your 

17 ""'""";~+- ~,.,,...~istent wit-h t-h"t- Tf wP rlirln't- vnn'rl -• 

18 your verdict consistent with that. 

19 There are a lot of people that have opinions 

20 about this case ~u"t l i k<> """ i'lrP nr t-.h<> <:irlA ,-F t-ho 

21 fence. The question is, can you put that aside and take to 

22 heart the oath you'd be given to be fair and impartial and 

23 wait: nnt-i 1 vou hc:or +-h<> .,,d J. -~ 

24 Now, once you hear the evidence, the evidence 

25 may lead you to the same conclusion of the opinion that you 
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"' ~- 1 had before the trial. That's okay. The question is, can 

- ~ UV yuu.._ .JV'-' O.i:> Cl JULUJC' uo you you can·t 

J 
..0 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It's hard for me to 

4 answer that question. I don't know what I'm going to think 

J ucAc. weeK li 1. SlL here. 

6 MR. STANTON: You don't know because you don't 

7 know the evidence. 

0 _.,._ ),'H.( :IVE .TI ROR.: Riqht now _l_ ~ 

9 strongly. 

10 MR. STANTON: That's okay. The question is --

1.1 and you may __IlC)t: know what you ~ thinki nrr a week f,-nm nnw 

12 In fact, I hope you don't because you haven't heard any of 

13 the evidence. But can yoa keep an open mind, listen to the 

1.4 e· ,, and then make vour deci,.i.nn "'ol<>lv'" .... +-"h= 

15 evidence? 

16 A PROSPECTIV3 JUROR: I suppose that's 

17 1i ncr that I rf>All v r<'~n 't- ,. at- 1 " T --
18 don't know. 

19 MR. STANTON: Well, if you had -- are you the 

~ tvoe of~ ..if. von wsrA ....:t.o....ta.ka "n ""t-h -"'-'-'-'""" '"'" .... . 
21 today to tell the truth, which I'm assuming you are doing 

22 now, that if you took the oath as a juror, that is what you 

23 wn1 1 l rl be rlrd nn .; nn t-" l i....9.±..en. +-~ +- "h ·4 ,_.,_ ~ 
~ ·~= -"~~ 

24 the type of person that can abide by that? 

25 A PROSPECTIV3 JUROR: Probably have throughout 
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"' ~· 1 my life. 

-'> - t·m.. "= , , .m ~ case tne ~tion ...is_ 

"' 
3 as I stated before, is that you may have very strong beliefs 

4 about a number of things, to include the defendant's guilt 

~ UL lD CDlS ~- Can YOU l i «t"Pn tO the evirJAn<"'P 

6 and decide solely on the evidence? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I suppose. 

0 ~~: ~ _I_ hAl i """' vou__are_ 

9 going to reach a ground here where people have stronqly held 

10 beliefs and you are asking them Lu make a dec:.sion that they 

.1.1 ~·_t:_~. And_]: think th~t-n""" has ....s..t.;,te>rl T rlnn..'..i:. 

12 know what my decision is going to be a week down the road, 

13 but that should be expected. 

_l:_'l_ THE ': !>Irs wnnlrl = f'~ll ·H 

15 law as I instruct you it is? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have to do that, don't 

l I I? 

18 THE COURT: You are required to do that as a 

19 juror. 

_1_Q_ _A ,,..,. """'" ~ T-.m= _i_£_.J_J ...1..1.<_ 

21 the truth, I have to follow the law? 

22 THE COURT: Some people, however, are unable to 

.2]_ follow t-h<>ir r nn" h La __r_,., oF.' 1 1 H ~ " .... . L~~ -~~~ 

24 us, Mr. Stanton, you are one of those people. You believe 

25 you can. I just want to make sure that is what you're 
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saying. 

• T 

is putting me in an awkward position. 

THE COURT: It is very awkward, and I 

:and rh;,t 

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: And I really don't have a 

problem in most cnses. I mean, I feel it's everyone's duty 

to do thi!'! at r.no t-; 

not the time for me. That's how I feel. 

THE COURT: Unfortunately --

, ; ~~'~"' uuu · c nave that 
choice. 

THE COURT: Right. I don't get to pick out 

£. ' 

·• u. ·~ W' ·c .oe tair to either 

side. But I need to exclude those people who cannot abide 

by the oath and keep those people who can abide by the oath. 

ana you are ~n the hot 

seat, but yuu have to tell me, yes or no. 

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm going to be perfectly 

person, so I'm going to do what I think is right. And I'm 

going to, if I take an oath, contrary to the top person in 

. :if l.l. .L m co take an oath, I'll nnhflld ir 

THE COURT: You just won't enjoy doing it. 

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

" (702) 329 6560 

.LJ.UCULib 1 

AA04198



~· ;. 
on 

<:: 

'" 108 " ~-

"' ~-
"' 

1 THE COURT: I appreciate your candor. 
<..., 

"' 0 L MR. BOSLER: Your Honor. I don't know if this 
w 

"' 3 is the "' proper time to broach the subject, but we're also 

4 going to have to deal with the issue of death and life 

5 qualifications. 

6 THE COURT: I know. 

7 MR. BOSLER: I don't know if the Court wants to 

8 do this in a tirnelv manner. 

9 THE COURT: We'll do it with the whole panel. 

10 MR. BOSLER: Can I ask her one more question, 

11 Your Honor? 

12 THE COURT: Yes. 

13 MR. BOSLER: Do you think you can be fair? I 

14 rlnn 't "''"'"'t- h-, rmt- "'"" em t-hg hnt- ·~+- . ~· -~· 

15 wrong answer. 

16 Do you think you can be fair to Mr. Vanisi as 

17 "''" "; t- .... ~~~ ,. rl ? 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Today? 

19 MR. BOSLER: Yes. 

?n 7\ oo. ; ·.zr . 
21 MR. BOSLER: No further questions, Your Honor. 

22 THE COURT: Thank you. You may go back into 

?~ t-h"' -; , .. ,.. ,, 
J -" •.z ~~.~ ----. 

24 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Burke was excused 
from the courtroom. ) 

25 
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"' ~-
"' 

1 THE COURT: l1iss Getz. Miss Getz is the one 
'-< 

"' 0 2 that said she received specific information from court 
w 

"' 3 personnel, and w I want to inquire as to what she, they, she 

4 might know. 

5 MR. BOSLER: I did make a motion for .... h,.ll,n.-.g 

6 for cause; and I assume since she is back in the jury pool, 

7 it's denied? 

8 THE COURT: It is denied at this time. WF 1 11 

9 see how she responds to the rest of the questions. 

10 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Getz entered the 
courtrr.;.,, \ 

11 

12 THE COURT: Hello, Miss Getz. 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hello. 

1 " 'I'HF. .,..,._,~~tr~ -F~~ ~~~-~~ h -t. T ·" ~ . 
15 that you come back in by yourself because in response to one 

16 of my questions, you indicated that you had some information 

1"1 ,...,N,.rrH nN '1-h; o .,. ~· rl <'· ~ .... 
--y - = 

18 media but from court staff. 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

?I'\ "'"'"' . T ... -~ . , . 
" -~~ -::t 

21 to tell the attorneys what you learned about this case 

22 outside the courtroom so they could determine your 
,.., • , • <'·' -~ ~ - , , _, . '-'V v=' _}'VU ~~LL U~ on=~ _}'~U -

24 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Sure. I learned that 

25 Mr. Vanisi used a hatchet to cut up Mr. Sullivan's face so 
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"' ~- 1 badly it looked like he had been shot in the face and cut 

£.. 11.1..<:> "' OII. 

.,. 3 THE COURT: Anything further? 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

:;) . THE ' : You indi that vou had ,, 

6 formed an opinion? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I feel he's guilty. 

tl THE :.:. Just -- I t-hi,-,J.. ~~done. this 

9 with some of the jurors if not the whole panel, but you 

10 understand that a Cl."lwJ.nal defendant is afforded the 

11 ·ion of i --

12 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

13 THE COURT: -- until the contrary is proven? 

14 A .1TTROR • y,,_ T ..-ln hn+- T .-1~ • t t-

15 believe that. 

16 THE COURT: You don't believe in that concept? 

17 A "PR• .TTTDI"\0 "'' 
18 THE COURT: Okay. You understand that in this, 

19 normally in the -- the process is that they are presumed 

20 i nnt-il t-hA <:+ ,. h rl -~' 
~ -, 

21 that they are in fact guilty of the offense? Is that the 

22 process you don't believe in? 

23 n =· u. 

24 THE COURT: Is this a long-held opinion? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, ma'am. 
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"' ~· 
"' 1 THE COURT: And the basis of that opinion? 
'-< 

"' 0 2 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Is I feel the 
w 

"' 3 system is messed up. Ul 

4 THE COURT: You would at least agree with the 

5 orocess that that i " i-h<'> h<'><>i- r.n,., wo h""'" :.+- 1 "'""+- t-n 

6 determine guilt or innocence? Would you agree with that? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

8 MR . lin> vr.n 1-hA t-vn<'> ()f ' .,. "~" 
' 

9 took an oath, "just like you did earlier this norning, to 

10 tell the truth as you are doing now, if you take the oath to 

1 1 Rii- "'" "' 'inr<>r in +-h>~ ~~~= t-h~t- "~" ,,,; 11 rlo 'rl, .... 
" 

12 not upon about what opinion you have before you came in here 

13 this week, based upon what you hear in this courtroom as far 

1 A "~ ""'' -~ . 

15 Now, it may be the same verdict as the opinion 

16 that you have now. But the question more I guess where the 

' ., "' ~• r . . 
~. ·~ ~· -=:;rr- ,YVU JH:.L"' -'..Of '-'011 .\'V"' j,JUL a..-:rrre-

18 what you know and listen and follow your oath that you take 

19 ·if you sit as a juror in this case to listen to the evidence 

"" '"' ... co .~ 

• .v .LLJ . 
21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

22 MR. STANTON: You don't think you can do that? 
~~ 

~ ~. L.LVJ!. . "u. .L L L"''-' 

24 an opinion about the murder. 

25 MR. STANTON: There is nothing that can change 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 

AA04202



• •• ·~ 
<:: 

'" " 112 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 that about being able to listen to the facts before you 
'-< 

"' 0 2 render vour ooinion as a 4uror? 
w 

"' 3 A PROSPECTIVE "' JUROR: No. 

4 MR. STANTON: No further questions, Your Honor. 

5 MR. BOSLER· 'l'h""' lr V0\1 ; n~ -(', Wo 

6 make a for-cause challenge, Your Honor. 

7 MR. STANTON: No objection, Your f;lonor. 

8 THE . Yo1J are ani nn t-n '= "'""''·""'rl ""' " 

9 potential lUror in this case. Please report down to the 

10 Jury Commissioner's ottice. Thank you. 

11 '"·"" -i m Tn~~~ r~<-~ •·•~~ ~~~,~ "' from the courtroom.) 
12 

13 THE COURT: Counsel, I propose bringing in the 

1 A ~=~+- ~-F +- ]-, 
, 1 ·'" 

,. .. . 

15 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I have several other 

16 people that indicated they had formed opinions. 
,..., 

"'''"" n' -~ .. .. , 
: ·';j' .~. ·~-=~· --...= uavc C1J..)VUI.. 

18 ten other people who formed opinions, but it wasn't based on 

19 something that would contaminate the whole pool if they were 

"'" ~ ·" "' ~ ... 
21 MR. BOSLER: I just think we run a risk then if 

22 you bring the whole pool in. I think for timeliness and 

~~ , . 
"'" JUOL LU =~=~~~~-. 0 ~iLC~= ~iL Ui J ecoaomy, w .. 

24 bring these people in separately. That would be our 

25 suggestion, Your Honor. 
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"' ~-
"' 

1 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton. It is Adamson, Hill, 
'-< 

"' 0 2 Sepahpour, Gerbatz, Cadena, Bataglia, Kizis, Turnaqe, and 
w 

"' 3 Kenny. Do ...... you want to do those individually, or do you want 

4 to bring them in as a gro-.1p or with the rest of the panel? 

5 MR. STANTON: Your Honor I leave it to the 

6 discretion of the Court. The State has no preference 

7 because I believe those questions can be asked on an 

8 individual basis down the road. 

9 MR. SPECCHIO: The answer -- it is the answers 

10 we're concerned with, JUdge, not the questions. 

11 'l'HF: T "'"'"' w1rh rh"t- j-.-,.-, 

12 That is why I wanted to get those people who had an outside 

13 basis for their opinion. These people are all media people. 

1A MR l'>f'\<!T .l:'D • Tf' ... = ~~= ~A;~~ f-A r~~ ;+- .;~= 

15 outside the regular panel, we might as well do it now since 

16 we have this system working. 

,.., MD . "'" ... -F.· v. .. _, 

18 THE COURT: Adamson. 

19 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Adamson entered .. ~ ' • I 

"'" 

21 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, you mentioned 

22 Mr • Sepahpour, right, is one of the group? 
..,., 

~ .. ~ '" . . 
24 Come on in. Go ahead and have a seat pretty 

25 close to the court reporter so he can hear what you have to 
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"' ~- 1 say. Thank you, Mr. Adanson. 

--2. .. 
---·~, ... '; .:>Uri...':':':_ 

3 THE COURT: We asked that you come in because ro 

4 you indicated that you had formed an opinion based upon the 
..<;. ..L - ~•u<- yuu nao ~ lS t:nac :? 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The media and discussion 
7 with my wire's former husband who was in charge of the 

_o. 
.J.ll \..oaLSOll ~ - . 

. 
9 THE COURT: Mr . Stanton, do you have any 

10 quest.ions? 

~· ~.0. 1:_ ~- Mr _._ n. _if_-'lQU_ -- t.he._ 

12 opinion that you have corning into this case, could you put 
13 that aside if you were to understand that your role as a 

~· J~ ~:na1: J'()l.l_ onJd take~ separate and distinct:_ ,,.;-h 

15 beyond what you have already sworn to, that you will fairly 
16 and truthfully try this case based upon the evidence you 

.J. ' mei;ir __il:I"lC:1_ tne .taw t:hat is q~ to vou? __na wm t-h i n 1. 
~ 

18 could follow that oath? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I could.· Like I 

L~ sa1a I think _:r w<"">n 1 rl ~ to __brure__hi:m _i -~ 

21 rather than proven guilty. At this point I feel he is 
22 guilty. 

E _l1R S' U_ Sn vonr .; ~-~-; ,.,,... >i"Li < --
24 one for guilt? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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"' ~· 
1 MR. STANTON: But if the judge tells you the 

2 law is that the man is ..... ana o..uaL .co.. ..~.,. o..n<:< 

..0 3 State's burden to prove beyond a reasonable doubt that he is 

4 guilty, maybe the same opinion that you have now as far as 

5 what your verrJ;,-.t- is, the yu.,:otion is, can you pur. 

6 that strong opinion that you have and do your role as a 

7 juror saying, I'll put that aside but listen to the facts 

8 and "'"; • ,; and if the State •t J,>.Luv" TIS case, then 

9 that's the verdict that I'd have to give in that case, too? 

10 Do you think you could do that? 

1 1 A 'TW. ~ - Yes, I~"" I can do 

12 that. 

13 MR. STANTON: Thank you. 

1 A M? P.rlC:T.~R • Mr do vou feel 

15 uncomfortable? You are kind of being put on the spot right 

16 now. 

,.., n t - T t-hi~lr wnnlrl be 

18 uncomfortable. 

19 MR. BOSLER: You had an opportunity to fill out 

'"' ·+- i ~= 
~ 1 • .. WPPI<"! ~i~h+-? .•. 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Uh-huh. 

22 MR. BOSLER: And is it true that you wrote down 

~~ .... _ -·· ·; nnn~; r~ ""'" N,-,1- ""' ,,,.,.; 1- = rlown 
~~ ·.z 

24 how you truly felt about the case? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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"' ~· 1 MR; BOSLER: Your answer to the questionnaire 
;: 

" ' """"'"""' " 
.JVU ·~~~ U~'- "U~~ NU~~U~~ J"-'" .U"' J..o<.I..Lo 

~ 
"' 

3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Pardon? 

4 MR. BOSLER: You were not sure whether you 
r 
~ ~~ Lci.l..L .l.ll L.!l.L" <Jd""', 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That is based upon .the 

7 bias in .Cctvor of guilt . 

0 1'1K. rou sa1a you had some 

9 discussions about this opinion you have with your wife's 

10 fri.end. 

.J...L A . •w~• ~vT.L V t; l: Her <>V· '. He was 

12 head of the parole board in Carson City. 

13 MR. BOSLER: What kind of things have you 

.L~ anout the case·< 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Just what's in the media. 

16 He doesn't Jrnow any more than I did really. 

l I MR. ~oq·· .~1{: You talk about rhir.n« like crimes 

18 and consequences and court procedures? Are those the types 

19 of procedures you talked with this person, you discussed 

20 w~ ·this,..,., nt 

21 A PROSPEcriVE JUROR: Not in great deal, no. 

22 Just in this particular thing we talked about.a little bit 

23 is all. 

24 MR. BOSLER: I:;; he a person you look to for 

25 maybe a little bit of expert inside knowledge as to how 
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"' ~· 
"' 

1 things work? 
'-< 

"' 0 L A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He is insid"' th,. l"'w 
w ...... 3 system; so yes, I look to him as having a little expertise -

4 in that field. 

5 MR. BOSLER: Vnn rPl i f'>rl nnnn him ~n-4 hl ~ 

6 expertise that you kind of formed this opinion that 

7 Mr. Vanisi is guilty as he sits here today? 

8 A PROSPE . Tfll> ,.,, • No _L h" "orl mu ,...,rd n; ,...,n 

9 on the media and then also talking with him and his opinion~ 

10 l>ack and forth. 

11 MR nr..aT ron • c:~ h"~o-4 ,,..,,...,., t-h<> ,,., .' ,., 
~ 

12 discussions, your opinion today is that Mr. Vanisi is guilty 

13 as he sits there? 

14 l\ Pl>()" v. : • 

15 MR. BOSLER: Even though you have already been 

16 explained what the instructions of law are and things like 

17 t-h;,+-? 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 

19 MR. BOSLER: And you have this opinion that 

?0 __M:r- u~n< ~· ; 1 ~' 
_, 

"' 
. _, 

J "4 J~~-,~ ·~~ o..v.1.u yuu 

21 several times that people enjoy a presumption of innocence? 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, I would be willing 

?< +- 1 • ~ .. " . 
~~.:t L.=u., "'-"-''-''- .1.u '-'"" ,_.,.._~.._. DU<.. .L 

24 just have a preconceived idea, like I said. And I think I 'rn 

25 just biased in the case. So I didn.' t think I would qualify 
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"' ~- 1 to be a good juror in his behalf. 
~ 
::. "' , ....... \; J. aon·c; WdllL yvu LO LHere ~s 
~ 3 any wrong answers. If that is the way you feel, that is the "' 

4 way you feel. I just need to kind of conceptualize it for 

" Hi<e c!IlU l:QI" c.ne L.OUL"L. 

6 So you formed these biases and these opinions; 

7 and even though we have told you what the law is and the 

lj lnst:ruc1 ,, "" of nee, hn rrlAn of ,~-F, 

9 your opinion today is that Mr. Vanisi would have to prove 

10 his innocence rather thnn have the State prove his guilt? 

11 A PRr ~VE JUROR: Well, yes, I do feel t.hat 

12 way. And I would be willing to listen to any testimony or, 

13 like I said, if I was picked as a juror, but that's my 

14 nnininn at this point. Pmd that's whv I think I didn't_"'"'""' 

15 a good juror. 

16 MR. BOSLER: We make a for-cause challenge, 

17 Your 

18 MR. STANTON: Your Honor, I think there. is a 

19 distinction. First of all, Mr. Bosler has asked the 

20 ·i.on -~ ..... th<" i nst~,~+-i nn" nf law Mr ~,.., h"" .,...,.,.,.. 

21 been instructed. Specifically the panel individually has 

22 not been asked the question of what the pre~urnption of 

23 ; is SoT +-hinv i+- i" •+ 11n-F"'i r tr> 1- = ~~~i ~~ 

24 in and asking questions of a juror saying, Can you put this 

25 aside, and they don't even know what that is. 
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So I think the question Mr. Bos:er -- at least 

towards the. tail end nf hi.<'l; ~·~~" .~ .. ," 
J "'-0 HVC. 

an accurate one, and the core questions or answers to the 

questions Mr. Adamson gave is he has an opinion but can put 

law requires. 

THR COURT: Mr. l\damoon, if I inslruct you at 

J.!l d naj_ 

action ls presumed to be innocent until the contrary is 

proven beyond a reasonable doubt, and in cas~ of a 

Lll"' ·s gu~lt is 

satisfactorily shown, they are entitled to be acquitted, 

would you accept and follow that instruction? 

.; lt::;:>. 

THE COURT: And if I were to instruct you as to 

what reasonable doubt is, will you follow the instruction as 

A PROS.I:'ECriVE JUROR: Yes. 

THE COURT: You have a preconceived idea at 
, 
>.>u L yvu "'lLL ilOj_Q <:ne to t-h"'i r __l:)\.lrden of 

~roving to you the case? 

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Of course. 

; you. 

We'll see Miss Hill next. 

Thank you, Mr. Adamson. Appreciate your 
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~· 

"' ~-
"' 1 candor. 
'-< 

"' 0 2 (Whereuoon. Prosoective Juror Adamson was 
w excused from the courtroom.) 
" 3 _,. 

(Whereupon, Prospective Juror Hill entered the 
4 courtroom.) 

5 MR. Gl\MMICK: Your Honor while we're waitinn 

6 for the next juror, we had a real short matter to bring up 

7 with the Court. Maybe this would be as good as time as any. 

8 THE . Th"'v arE> riaht thE>re 

9 MR. GAMMICK: I'll bring it up next time. 

10 THE COURT: Miss Hill, come on in. Just 

11 T"P,_ 1 1 U .Tnd- ~~ t-hP ~~nrt- ~--n hP"r ur.n 

12 I'm having you come in individually because you 

13 indicated that you had for.med an opinion based on news media 

' A ~~ .. ~-~-~ ....,. 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not entire.:.y, no. 

16 THE COURT: I don't want to hear -- I don't 

'~ . _, 
~" . ' ·'- .... . _,_.._ 

7 "::! " .l '" 
18 have heard in the case. They didn't hear what you heard. 

19 So that is why I'm bringing you in individually. 

~~ ~ ~~~n. T ~ '~- J "" -· . :, . •.:t 

21 on news media. I just -- I had just felt that if they had 

22 enough evidence to make an arrest and go this far, that he 

~~ '" ""-' "'"" \! u ... ·"'· .l' • 

24 THE COURT: Okay. I'm going to give you an 

25 instruction that I didn't give you before, and ask you a 
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"' ~· 1 question about it. Okay? Do you feel comfortable? 

..s ...2. -" 
· -~• ~ •- vvn~•<• .L 1ll ~ i • " 

. ·- .. ~~_.. 
~ 3 THE COURT: All right. Ul 

4 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: But yeah, fine. 
...s. 

···~ . i J..c .c were c.o ~nsLruct you at the 

6 conclusion of this case that a defendant in a criminal 
7 action is preswned to be innocent until the contrary is 

-<>. 
.t"'~vv~ .. -J a ._,_~a~ t.M_ 

9 reasonable doubt as to -- there is a reasonable doubt as to 

10 whether the defendant's guilt is satisfactorily showH, then 
~~ '-""'_)'_ a.c"' enL~ to an Lttal, would you and 
12 follow that instruction? 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. I would have to. 

~· ....:':.'"":._ . : _f1I"lC:I_ 1f I were to instruct vou that 

15 a reasonable doubt is one based on reason, not mere possible 

16 doubt but is such a doubt as would govern or control a 

.1. ' ··--- 1n t:ne more W<"'iahrv aJ:fairs of lir<"' if 1n tb<> minrl« 

18 of the jurors after the entire comparison and consideration 

19 of all the evidence are i~ such condition that they can say 

LU ~ reeJ. ~ abidina iction~ truth ...o.f....i:.b.e -' -
21 there is not a reasonable doubt; doubt to be reasonable must 

22 be actual not mere possibility or speculation, would you 

~ toJ.J.ow thill __In_ .... -fn 1 1 <"">W __the. i :.i ~ 

24 what reasonable doubt is? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 
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"' ~-
"' 1 THE COURT; Now, 
'-< 

you have got an opinion 

"' 0 2 because -- and vou told me because Mr. Vanisi was arrested. 
w ...... 

3 But now I have told you what the law is with regard to the .,., 

4 presumption of innocence. You said you'd have to follow 

5 that. Would vou follow that? 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 

7 THE COURT: And not require him to make -- to 

8 nut on anv nroof of anv lrl n.-1 t:h"' ,_ _, 
i ·" nr t-.h., ""'" ·'- t-n 

9 prove their case? 

10 A PROSPECTIVE JUHOR: Yeah. lt would have to 

1 1 ho ""'"'h 

12 THE COURT: You understand it has to be proof 

13 from evidence here in the courtroom, not from any other 

1 A -~ .. ~~~? 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 

16 THE COURT: Counsel, Mr. Stanton? 

,~ 

·~ ~mn.~~"• .... n." ' , .... , ~ . . , ..,. ~ 

18 have for you is that in this case, regardless of what you 

19 have heard either from media or other sources, the judge has 

~n . . , ', -· _,~ ~.,, 

' :t :t 

21 of law. You are pretty oomfortable you can do that; 

22 correct? 

n~ . .. -' 
,_.,_ • nvc>n'""'"'· v"' . LCQH, 

24 MR. STANTON: In a criminal case the burden of 

25 proof is on the State, me and Mr. Garnrnick. Would you 
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~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 require us to prove this case to you beyond a reasonable 
'-< 

"' 0 2 doubt, if that is what you are instructed? 
w ...... 

3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If that is what I'm ...... 

4 instructed to do. 

5 MR. STANTON: Thank vou. No further questions. 

6 THE COURT: Mr. Bosler. 

7 MR. BOSLER: Miss Hill, you are obviously 

8 nervous. 

9 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Very. Can you tell? 

10 MR. BOSLER: Is it okay if I sit down? 

11 A . That is fine 

12 MR. BOSLER: You stated you for.med an opinion 

13 about the case. What was that opinion, if you would share 

1.11. t-h"'t- ,.,; t-h ,.,? 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I mean, myself, a little 

16 bit in the news media, but I just have this feeling if they 

17 .. "' . "'' ~ '" -~ F> •+- l- • 1 ~ 

" -" 
18 MR. BOSLER: Go ahead. 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My own opinion. 

')() MO ·~~ : "'' 
,,,. 1 '" ... .. . • ~ 

21 here as they sit, even considering what the judge has said, 

22 as far as legal instruction, do you consider this a level 

,.,., _, ., ... , "' "'· -'• "" .... ... ·.z ., , ~~ ~~ .:; ·~ t' 

24 Mr. Vanisi is innocent? 

25 A PROSPECI'IVE JUROR: You would have to prove 
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~- 1 that he was innocent. 
~ ,., 

"" t•m. ~= In liqht of thP C.nnrt'" Q'>"rl 1 

~ ro 3 explanation of the burden of proof and your still continuing 

4 opinion that we'd have to prove Mr. Vanisi's innocence, we 
~ 

¥ >e ct" lena<'! 

6 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton? 

7 
MR. STANTON: Well, my impression of Miss 

" !1J..l.l'S :..:-. to the 

9 by the Court's instructions, as Mr. Bosler char2cterizes it, 

10 but merely she has a sLrongly held opinion or at least an 

.Ll. oo1.nl<:JI1_ in this 

12 instructions of the Court. 

13 
I think at this juncture we're asking a lot of 

.L'l :ions of -iur"r" wirh.-.,-,t- ,._,_ > 
~··~·· -~ .LU-t.-t.y 

15 instructed on the law. I think that's the gaRble, that they 

16 are not being able to answer knowing what we as lawyers know 
.l I what the law i"' 

18 Now, she indicated she would be willing to 
19 follow the Court's instructions and hold the State to its 

20 of 

21 is any confusion in the Court's mind. I think she is pretty 

22 confident about that, if there is any inconsistency with 

23 
T+- ~- ·' 

.c-<.vm "{:fie 

24 State's that she would abide by it. 

25 THE COURT: ~bo do you think has to prove the 
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"' ~- 1 case to you, Miss Hill? I'm a little confused. 
;: 

" '- 1 ou uvn · ·c nave u; >:~a y ltlon or ' . 
~ 3 Just tell me which side of the room has to prove the case . ..0 

4 Do you know what I mean by proof? 

::J A L.L VE :: I wnnlrl sav the 'C:<" 

6 would have to prove that he was innocent. Maybe I 

7 misunderstood earlier. 

t! THE ': That ~· t the case. He does __TIQ:t_ 

9 have to prove anything. He sits there cloaked with what 

10 they call n presumption of innocence. And it's only after 

ll the .<;t- :Ot-1" fJLUVt!'=' .,., of the a 

12 reasonable doubt can a jury even consider a decision of 

13 guilt. 

14 But I know are :'111 nAw for "" 
15 on the jury. We use these words all the time, and I want to 

16 make sure that you understand what we're asking you. 

17 nn von hnvf'! rmv •""; rm" Mh"t- ,,, t-hi<> 

18 means? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't know. I 

20 won 1 rl'l"l'..:t. 

21 THE COURT: Would you follow the Court's 

22 instructions as to who had to prove the case? 

23 1'>. I • Vo~'h T-1' T •·•~~ ,_ olrl .. 
-J 

24 the Court to follow these instructions, I would. 

25 THE COURT: Could you set aside this feeling 
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"' ~-
"' 1 that you have 
'-< 

going in that Mr. Vanisi is guilty and 

"' 0 2 actuallv anrl O!'>rciclP t-hP ""'"'"" rn>t-r~ru t-,-., H .. ~t- Feel;,.,,..,.? 
w 

"" 0 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I probably could, yeah. 

4 THE COURT: Do you understand that it's a real 

" >'!Ari em" ih; 1; t-u +-' •+ +r <:· ... .. .. -'· <-\-

'" ' -.z 

6 actually have to prove every element? And I'll tell you 

7 what those are. 

8 " v~~• : . 
9 THE COURT: So l .. t- '"' say that when you were all 

10 done and you went into the jury room and you were going 

1 1 L> +-h~ H T .. L -· "' 
_, 

~ ., 
" ~>~ 

12 everything was proved but one little thing and it was 

13 something really, really small, but it was an element, would· 

1 ' ' -~' ~ 

" -~ uv~ y~~~ ~.1 ~~· l.-llC: wl.-Oll.-e U.i.Ul! l.-

15 fulfill their obligation to meet the burden? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Just one little thing? 

' ~ 
~ .Lru:. .L.L .L "'ay "'""'Y nave 1:0 meecc every 

18 one of these five elements, and one of them in your mind is 

19 real little but that one they don't meet. 

"'" n • l .L v"' "',_ ___ ., • .L UUil l.- JUIOW • .LJ. we uau 

21 to have all of them, we couldn't. But I mean, I guess 

22 depending on what all those other things were, that would 

£J Q u . 
24 THE COURT: Okay. 

25 MR • SPECCHIO: We would renew the challenge for 

. 
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"' ~-
"' 

1 cause, Your Honor. 
'-< 

"' 0 L Ttt.t; : l'llSS tuu_, 1 m go1ng t:o go aneaa 
w 

"" 3 and excuse - you. Thank you. 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thanks. 

5 THE COURT: You go down to the first floor and 

6 report to the Jury Commissioner. 

7 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Hill was excused 
from the courtroom. ) 

B 
(Whereupon, Prospective Juror Sepahpour entered 

9 the courtroo:n. ) 

10 THE COURT: rhanks for coming in, 

11 Mr. Sepahpour. Have a seat. Make sure vou speak UP SO the 

12 court reporter can hear you. 

13 I asked that you come in separately because you 

1 4 i nc:li. t_hat_ vo11 harl a st-.ronnlv hF>lrl oninion wit-.h ,....,.,.,,.,..,-1 

15 to the guilt or innocence of the defendant, and at least 

16 part of it was based on news media accounts that you had 

17 ,. 
"' r;r r<>"'rl ll.n.-1 T rlrm' t- w;,,-,t- •• ,., • "' 1 <: "' t- ,-, lm ""' "'h " t-

18 you read in case they didn't read that same thing. So I 

19 want you to tell us what the basis of your opinion is. 

?n ;!> \JR . n .. f"r "'" in t-h<'> m.,.,-1;,? 

21 THE COURT: Right. What you have heard. 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think he is the chief 

?-:o Ai' ~~ 1 i ~~ Ai' TThlD Vi~); ~"- ton~,.,~ ~" ,,,; -F~ ~n,., h~ h~.-1 
~ -, -· "1 

24 conversation with my wife and just told me some of the 

25 details about what happened in the case. 
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"' ~· 1 THE COURT: Why don't you tell us what you 

_2_ 

~ 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Just remember about the "' 
4 defendant allegedly going to a store and getting a hatchet 

" ~ -'" ,,., ~y ~•• c< <-'<1.1. c<UU "~L.J.Klllg C.lle ., .van, 

6 and basically beat him til he was dead. And then there was 

7 an all out search .CoL him, and I know he fled to Salt Lake, 

v CU!U O..U<=_y "-'-"' .J.n an~ ., ~~the Salt 

9 Lake police had opportunity to take him into custody I guess 

10 with a standoff for a while, and then they eventually got 

LL rum dilU ::..'" l L r u.m nere. . 

12 THE COURT: That's what you base your opinion 

13 on? 

L' '"' c J:,l._, l .L v J:. <: Yeah, plus what I had 

15 read in the media. 

16 THE COURT: Do you understand that a criminal 

.L ' l.S i 1t until the him 

18 guilty beyond a reasonable doubt? 

19 A PROSPECriVE JUROR: Yeah. 

~ ~ ': ~...YQ1! able to " ...him. t-h "i-

21 presumption? 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I just have this 

D f'ool;nn in my that he d-id .it ~ '"' unon ...what. wr~,. t-n 1 rl 

24 to my wife and just my gut instinct feeling. 

25 THE COURT: I understand that is your feeling 
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"' ~· 1 now. But will you hold the State to their burden of proving 

c. 11: 1:0 your 

w 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah, unless some 

4 evidence, some great evidence is brought forth that would 

tJ just '-'H<~uye my minrl but riqht now it's well 

6 standing on what I said. 

} THE COURT: So if you went in the jury room and 

8 I to you vote on his ,..,,; It- right now you'd vote him 

9 guilty? 

10 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 

TI THE <.-UUJ:U" : 'IIi ever hea:rina anv evirl"'n""l? 

12 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 

13 THE COURT: -~d you understand that you'd be 

14 violatina the inst,..,..-.r;,..,,.."' I'm aoi.nn t-,.., rri""' "'"'"if vrm rlirl 

15 that? But you would have to do it anyway? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 

17 'I'HF. . ' Mr <::t-

18 MR. STANTON: Mr. Sepahpour; is that correctly 

19 pronounced'? 

::>0 "A 1, v~"' 

21 MR. STANTON: The question I 'd like to ask you 

22 is, coming in with the feelings and opinions -- because you 

?"'l h<O>»rrl <>r>mP f'"'..-.t-"' "'"' gm> h,. .. ,... ·~ ~· 

24 knowledge about this case, and that's okay. The question is 

25 is that if you were to take the next step in this process, 
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'" 130 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 that is sitting as a juror in this case, you'd take another 
'-< 

"' 0 L oath beyond what you have taken and that is vou f-"1,...lv trv 
w 

"" 3 the case, not by the opi~ions you had when you came in here, .,. 

4 but what you hear in thi~ courtroom. Because we don't have 

5 people convicted bv what the newsoaner think" nr writ-""' 

6 about but what happens in a court of law. 

7 You would agree with that, that ::hat is how 

8 peQ2_le should be convicted _and__no:!::_ hv wh;ot i « in th<> 

9 newspaper? 
. 

10 A PROSPEC'l' 1 V J:; JUROR: Yeah. 

11 MR . r-'ln vrm ~nt- t-h~t- ~oi rlo ~~ ..... >l 

12 the oath as a juror and listen to what happens in this 

13 courtroom and make your verdict based upon that, not your 

14 lrJ h<>li"'-F"'? 

15 Having beliefs is okay. The question is, can 

16 you put those strong beliefs aside? 

17 "'' " c 
J -~ •u •c vc~y u 

~ 

18 opinions about the Presi<ient of the United States. Until 

19 you sit as a juror in that case, it may not be fair for you 

?!1 t- '-" ,_,. .... ""'" 
.._. 

V~ HVL "'"' .<.u o,j~~~L;I VL 

21 not guilty. Same thing in this case. 

22 You may have strong opinions about whether or 
.,., ,,_ M, "· . ' . L~ 'J~LLLJ VL .<.•~w~~HLo "-""' 'o!U<o'<>L.<.VH .LO>f '-OH 

24 you put those feelings aside and follow your oath that the 

25 judge would give you to listen and make the decision solely 
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"' ~· 1 by what happens in this court of law? 

....2 
n -... 

• ~~ .L J. '"''"' " J. aon · c: JUlOW J.I J. can do 

~ Ul 
3 that or not. 

4 MR. STANTON: What do you think? 
~ 
~ " . ~~- ~ v~ uU.KVK. .L think my mLnd is made 

6 up. 

7 MR. STANTON: And there is no way that your 

0 --
9 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It is kind of like that 

10 O.J. case. You bring me the killer and I '11 look at Ute 

.L.L ev ' . 
12 MR. STANTON: But in this case, since you 

13 haven't heard any evidence, don't you think that that should 

.L'f ""'<'1--""" IJ.rst, not what you hear in the m<>rli"' but wh"t-

15 happens here? 

16 A PROSPECTI'ilE JUROR: But I haven't heard any 

J. I ever , .. that ir w"'" Pl"'-P 

18 MR. STANTON: So what's the answer about how 

19 Mr. Sepahpour feels about this? Can you put that aside and 

__£{)_ follow ~ or>th or do VOJ..L ... think. it'" not .....aoin.a:... '" 

21 with you in this case? 

22 A PROSPECTI\lE JUROR: I don't think it is going 

23 to with. ...me... in this ""' ""' 

24 MR. STANTON: Thank you. 

25 THE COURT: Mr. Bosler. 
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"' ~· 
"' 1 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I'll make a for-cause '-< 

"' 0 2 challenoe unless the Court w•mt"' m<" to hrina opt- ~nu 
w 

"" 3 infomation. .,., 

4 THE COURT: No. That's okay. 

5 Mr "' ,t,. 
,,.. T 'm rtr.i nn t-,-, """' t-' ... 

J ~ " 
6 ahead down to the Jury Co~ssioner's office. I'm going to 

7 excuse you for cause at this time. Thank you for your 

8 candor . 

9 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Okay. Th<'lnk you. 

10 (Whereupon, Prospective Juror Sepahpour was 
o~~•~orl .<=. ~"' -+- I 

11 . ' 
{Whereupon, Prospective Juror Gerbatz entered 

12 the courtroom.) 

13 THE COURT: Come on ·--- in, Mr. Gerbatz. Go ahead 

1 ". >'mrl lo .. 
•• .I , ~ ~ .. ~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~ .. • l.to:.L cau 

15 hear you. You get.your choice. 

16 I asked that you come in by yourself because 
1.., 1.- "' • .. .. "' .t. 

.I .~~~ ~ .. ~~ :~~ uau a "'-.Luu~.cy u<=.cu. -.-

18 at least mostly I think on the news media reports; and 

19 rather than have you tell us what you know from the news 
")(\ _,. ... 1.-

·--~ • . .I -=.o.o>c uca.c 1 '-"'".l' may uvc. IldV'=' cl.l..1 

21 heard and seen what you did. I would like you to tell us in 

22 this setting a little bit more private what it is that you 
,.,., 1.-

.cu c.uc u=w~ c.nal. maue you rorm an 

24 opinion. 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, mainly the fact 
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"' ~- 1 that it was a brutal murder and that there was an arrest 

_')._ 
. ~~:t ~· ~~":.'... ~"'-' ~HaL "'~c;t:y nrucn ~ 1. rea.Lly 

3 know. I know a few details that was out in the press -.... 

4 earlier in the year. 

--". 
oa"'"'-'-'<>.L.c:y ~:nat:· s now .L u my ninir.n was 

6 the fact that there was an arrest made shortly after and 

7 that Lalking with other people, and you know, passing in 

Lner~ was~ •sion~ .... _I_~ v 
-~-

9 talked to or anything and the media that would suggest 

10 r.ontrary to my opinion. 

... ~ ".l"lil!;~: I ___c!ic!r:l_ '_t:_ qe t to ~ '"'" i ,., +- of 

12 instructing the jury on something called the presumption of 
13 innocence when we broke at lunch. So I want to give you 
.L~ Lllct L .L!w L.L n ~~ if you __<::<ill_ fn l low ~ha:: i . i...cm. 

15 That is that a criminal -- a defendant in a 

16 criminal action is presumed to be innocent until the 

.L I is a reason,.hlP '"' ·'" } t-ho «+ -
18 And if the State doesn't prove beyond a reasonable doubt 

19 every element of the offense a defendant is charged with, 

_,<_ll_ ~they ~tled....t..o_ ,.,...,.,,; t-t-"1 

21 Now, would you be able to follow that 

22 instruction? 

fl A ~ V" -'" T __±h.i.n l _L 
~ . ' 

24 in all honesty, I don't really want to do this, but I think 
25 in all honesty, I could look at it open-rnindedly. I just 
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'" " 134 ~-

"' ~-
"' l had to get it off my chest and let you people know that I do 
'-< 

"' 0 2 have a strona ooinion about this case "nrl t-h"'t- '-"' hr~.-.i ""' 11" 
w 

"" "" 3 all I wanted to do. 

4 THE COURT: Now, in spite of your strong 

" nninir-.n i-f +-h<> C:::'l'"h'• rli rln 1 '1' nrmTP f-1-.o ~~~~ '- ,.., ~ 

--r 

6 reasonable doubt to you as I instruct you, then you could 

7 acquit? 

R )>. rnw. . Voo ,,,4 ra~ Ia 

9 doubt, I think I could. 

10 MR. BOSLER: Let the record reflect he paused 

11 -F~r ' -F4no Ar o~ -t-~ 

12 THE COURT: Yes, as all jurors should think 

13 about these answers. I appreciate the contemplation. 

1 A '-'· <'· . . 

15 MR. STANTON: Thank you. What is the correct 

16 pronunciation of your last name? 

·~ -= ~ . .Lvc.. vvnvn. . 
18 MR. STANTON: Mr. Gerbatz, would you agree with 

19 me that your feelings, strong feelings towards law 

~~ -~ 
~.L~ 1-'Vu.L~.L•= ~u • M.!U J. c.ua.c. yvu 

21 have positive feelings about the police officers? 

22 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Yes, I do. 

--LJ C''-". , C> H"-'U V" • M.UU. .L ~ oe 1:0 you 

24 in a case that, at least at this juncture, it is alleged the 

25 defendant had killed a police officer, that the right person 
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"' ~· 1 be convicted of that crime and not the wrong person? 

"" 1-\. l".l v~ u u"vrt: LV. 

..0 3 MR. STANTON: And that's also a part of your 

4 concern as a juror in this case, that you would hold the 

J :::>-cat:e t:o this n t ot that rec>«rm as well as . 

6 others? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: You lost me there on the 

tl ~ : . 
9 MR. STANTON: Is that part of the reason of 

10 when you make your deliberations in Lhl~ case, you said that 

11 you could oohirl .. bv the i ... ion.'! of h,.., 1 rli_na the c:t- "'!-"' 

12 that's me and Mr. Gaumi.ck, in this case of proving this case 

13 beyond a reasonable doubt, to make sure that the right 

14 is held ·"' for the rrim.,? Wr.nlrl "'"'" 

15 with that proposition? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

17 MR I• F:11Pn j-hr"on~h unn r o+- r,..,--.,-, -Foo 1 i 
" -" -J 

18 towards law enforcement, you think you could be fair to 

19 Mr. Vanisi in this case? 

20 ll. _._ Voo T ~nnl,-1 T ll..d__l. 

21 open-minded. 

22 MR. STANTON: Thank you, sir. 

?1 "''""' M• .,, , 1 

. 
24 MR. BOSLER: Mr. Gerbatz, could you describe 

25 for the record how many people you know in law enforcement? 
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"' ~· 1 I think you said you had some friends in law enforcement? 

' .... 
( ~ .-. ·--~~·-~Ll.Vl!. uU!"I.UK; 1e;s, .L uave a 
( 

3 cousin. Do you need me to list them for you? "' 
4 MR. BOSLER: Please. 

.j 

" ·-· -~··.L \il!. ·= 
Kev.Ln no>lli. His 

6 sister's husbands are also police officers. Bunker, 

7 Wiskerchen. And my acquaintances. Do you need to know them 

0 1..\.lO ~ 

9 MR. BOSLER: Please. 

10 A PROSPECTI\~ JOROn: Jerry Tone, Dave 

J.l £;el :, and Mark r,.l ,Q 1 1 , and OC>nni" R- rl oh"'·' who I 

12 haven't been in contact with for years, but I did go to 

13 school with him. 

.L'! MR. ROs··,JCR • And are t.h"'"'"' nf lO<"rl 1 1 rlW 

15 enforc8nent mostly? 

16 A PROSPECTI\i~ JUROR: Everybody except for Mark 

l"l Caldwe.l is Reno PD, Rnri M"'rlr is with 

18 Sheriff's office. 

19 MR. BOSLER: And I get the impression that 

20 T.hC>SA are OA<'>O 1 <' 'ilQU t" 1 k Tr> i"h<>V arE! __ei__t:_ber_ "rP 1 ,.j- hro" h" 

21 blood or by legal ties or just friends? 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Good friends. Everybody 

23 for D<>nni '" o- T "'"'"' thF>m vPr" ~~~~~~~"'''" 

24 Kevin Cassanelli is a cousin and a good friend of mine. 

25 MR. BOSLER: These are people yo·c1 talk with 
. 
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"' ~- 1 generally then? I mean, you have social relationships with 

' " ( ~ 

( 
3 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Yes. -
4 MR. BOSLER: Have you talked about this case 

... W.H..ll 

6 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: No, I have:1't. 

7 MR. BO~LER: Has the topic of Sergeant 

0 >:>ul.l.lvan·s aeatn e~__c:c:>IllE=_ up in c..vuv 't-ion? 

9 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Not that I can remember. 

10 MR. BOSLER: You wrote a -- your -- do you 

.ll L writing out a questi~'"''"'">ire? 

12 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Uh-huh. 

13 MR. BOSLER: In the questionnaire you said, "I 

J.q aon•t want to be a juror I have t·oo rnanv frionrl<> i. n 

15 law enforcement." 

16 And I don't want to put words in your mouth. I 

ll get the ; Jsion that t:hat-. use "''" h"'""' t-ho""' 

18 friends in law enforcemer:t, it kind of exerts an influence 

19 on you that you are not comfortable with? 

20 A l:'.K<. ·~ l: I know t-h;,t- "'"" _, -'-1" 

21 contrary to what I filled out up above, but that was my 

22 honest feelings to that question at that point of that 

23 oL; 
· i ro:> is that _l rli rln' t- "'"'"'+- t-n ~n .. h; o 4,~, ... -. 

24 because of it. I wa::; afraid that -- at this point I tl:link 

25 I'm open-minded. The thing that I'm worried about is if I 
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'" " 138 ~· 

"' ~-
"' 1 have a -- and I'm being honest with you here. This is my '-< 

"' 0 ? ,._ r"" 1 ; ,..,"'"' 
w 
-o 

"' 3 If I have a police officer, or another person 

4 and -- giving me the facts, I am going to be -- I am going 

" t-~ ha 1 l o"o ~ ~~" ~ ·<"f'~' r rl· A -~ . .-
6 whatsoever on. what the facts are. 

7 MR. BOSLER: I appreciate your candor. You 

Q h~"o h~,-1 t-ho =~l~in ,, ... ,_~- ··"' ...... ~·> ', 
J ~~ ~ 

9 panel was here t_hi'lt. yon are supposed to hold officers and 

10 general citizens to the same credibility benchmark, water 

0 0 -'· ~- -~ 
_, 

~ . J yvu~ 

12 relationship with law enforcement? 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That is probably the only 
1 ~' - ' ~- . ... ~ ),'.L<OJ' ""'o ~•a~ ~ ~~o.L~.Y L!<lVt:' .LU \..ILL<> lllctl.l.t.L, 

15 MR. BOSLER: And even though the Court may 

16 instruct you otherwise, those are feelings you are going to 

--rT l.d.L.LY W.LL-11 yuLL .L.LUllL " ua iu<.v ~--jury 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That is how I feel. 

19 MR. BOSLER: Nothing I can do ca'l change your 

,;v -r !l <U.JV l.ll- l-ll<ll. • 

21 A PROSPECTI\i'E JUROR: I think I have an open 

22 mind about this matter. But if it carne down to a 

,£.;1 c~rcumsl:ance wnere 1. wasn_1: rea1.1.y too sure, r cn~nk J. 

24 might -- my feelings would go with the police officer hands 

25 down. 
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7. Siaosi acted and appeared differently each time that he came to my office, and it almost 
seemed like he was different people. One time he came into my office wearing glasses 
with his hair slicked back and he acted calm and reserved. Another time he came into the 
office with a puffed-out Samoan type Afro hairdo and he was very outspoken and 
excited. I can't recall all of the various changes in Siaosi 's personality during all of his 
visits to my office, but it seemed like he was a different person each time. None of 
Siaosi 's various personalities where ever a part of a role that he was studying for. The 
personalities also were not a method to obtain work in the industry. 

8. In 1997 when I was still working for Shirley Wilson, I recall getting a phone call from 
Siaosi. It was a direct call, it wasn't collect and I had no reason to believe that he was 
incarcerated. Siaosi told me that he wanted to harm a police officer because he thought 
that it would make a good storyline for a movie that he wanted to write. I thought that 
Siaosi was making up the story as some kind of joke because the scenario didn't make 
any sense. Siaosi's storyline was incoherent, not interesting and just sounded crazy. I 
recall brushing him off by saying, "Yeah right ... Sure you're going to kill a cop ... that 
ain't happening." Siaosi seemed serious during conversation and he wasn't laughing, but 
I thought that was all part of his joke. I had no idea that Siaosi really intended to go 
through with his plans. 

9. After Siaosi was arrested on the instant case, he wrote me a few letters in an effort to 
convince me to represent his rights to his story. Siaosi was under the delusion that he 
was going to sell his rights to the story about his crime and that it would be made into a 
full featured movie. I never bothered to respond to his letters. 

10. I was working at JEOW Entertainment during the time of Siaosi's two trials, but I have 
no recollection of ever being contacted, in person or via telephone, by anyone on Siaosi's 
trial attorneys. I was also never contacted by Siaosi's state post-conviction attorney. 
Herbert Duzant of the Federal Public Defender office was the first person to ever discuss 
Siaosi's case with me. l would have told his previous attorneys everything that is 
contained in this declaration had I been contacted. 

I declare under penalty of peijJ.!.fY that the foregoing is true and correct and that this 
declaration was executed on April~201l in Los Angeles county, Calif 
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George D. Sullivan 
Memorial Page
Sergeant George D. Sullivan 1954-
1998 
University of Nevada , Reno Police Sergeant George 
D. Sullivan was killed in the line of duty in the early 
morning hours of January 13, 1998. He had been with 
the University Police Department for 19 years. He was 
survived by his wife and five children. Memorial 
Services were held at Lawlor Events Center on 
January 17, 1998.

George was born in Reno , attended Reno High School 
and Truckee Meadows Community College, where he 
earned his Criminal Justice degree. He was well 
known and well liked by the campus community; known for his care and concern for his fellow 
officers, friendliness and sense of humor. He has been honored by the university with a granite 
memorial bench placed at the east side of Manzanita Lake. The bench was dedicated in October of 
1998. The Police Services area in the Student Services Building was named the “George D. Sullivan 
University Police Complex” in January of 2002.

Sgt. Sullivan was killed by Siaosi Vanisi, who attacked Sullivan with a hatchet as he worked near the 
Clark Administration Building. Vanisi was captured in Salt Lake City, in possession of Sullivan's duty 

AA04081



weapon and other personal effects. He was returned to Reno to stand trial. Vanisi was found guilty of 
first degree murder on September 29, 1999. He is currently on death row in the Nevada State Prison 
system. 
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' • • 1 

w 
~ 
::J t- ILt.U 1-'· 1 NO. CR98-0516 
IJl 
1-'· 2 DEPT. 4 '98 11AY '29 AlO :20 10 

2 
(1 

~ 

m.rn--<> A II f Y "/'-; > R I< 
0 

DIST-.:J 
r 

-"~ w 4 IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL T -~TATE OF NEVADA ,p utru 1 r 
\--' 
0 5 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE 

c 

7 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

8 Plaintiff, 

Q . l'!U! _LUC. -'-L' "~:.: 

10 
liKUt; OiUMt; c uv • • 

SIAOSI VANISI, aka 

11 
"PE", aka "GEORGE, 

12 Defendant. 
I 

13 

14 COMES NOW SIAOSI VANISI, Defendant herein, by and through 

15 counsel, The Washoe County Pubic Defender's Office and 

16 respecttully moves this Honorable.Court for an Order excluding 

17 the introduction of gruesome photographs from evidence in the 

18 within matter in the State's case-in-chief. 

B ;u-'-l'ITS AND AUTHORITIES 

20 The Court must weigh the probative value of the 

21 photographs against the prejudicial effect that such 

u tJUV uu uav~ vu ~u~JUTY· fi <CUUL C · nas cne uiscrec1on To 

23 admit photographs into evidence, as long as their probative 

24 value is not substantially outweighed by their prejudicial 

"' I o-F-For-t- " T.i hhu " <:t- ·+-~ 1 C\Q " n"" n 1 " ot:n n 'J.< 1non . 
' ' 

26 (1993)' citing Dearman v. State, 93 Nev. 364' 566 P.2d 410 

47 

.:: [1. 
2JDC03410 
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• • w 
~ 
::J 1 1-'· (1977). It is 
IJl 

understood that some photographs are necessary 

1-'· 2 to allow the jury to understand the evidence and testimony of 10 

2 , 
-~ 

(1 
. ' LVJ UCV. a~ JLL \jJUU~V'j.LajJITS 

0 
4 properly admitted as they depicted what described w an expert and 

,p 
1-' 5 helpful in assisting the jury in understanding the nature 1-' were 

6 I rinrl ,-.; rrnmqt-,.nrP'' nf t-h rr< ~= \ 1-1 ;, "' 
;._, -> 

7 enlarged, color, gruesome photographs are designed and intended 

8 to inflame the hearts and minds of the jury. See Ybarra v. --
9 State, 100 Nev. 167 172 679 p. 2d 797 11984\ r<> rt- rlPni ,,; 

10 470 u.s. 1019 (1985) ("[r]ealizing the inflammatory potential of 

11 the photograph, the district court admitted a reduction which 

12 was one-third the size of the oriqinal ohotoqraoh the state 

u sought to introduce."). 

14 NRS 50.115 states in part that "[t]he judge shall 

15 exercise reasonable control over the mode and order of 

LU 1n~erroga~1ng w1~nesses and present1ng ev1ctence[.] ." NRS 

17 47.060 provides: "[p]reliminary questions concerning the 

18 qualifications of a person to be a witness [or] the 

' 0 aum.c »"' L~L L L ~ y u~ c v .cucm srraLL Dtl ue~e. oy ~rre JUage L. J • 

20 Finally, NRS 47.080 mandates that "[I]n jury cases, hearings on 

21 preliminary questions of admissibility ... shall to the extent 

?? ,, > .... -' ~ 

I ,. ... '"=-'--'-"'" u.c ~uc J ~-'-.Y, -.::u 

23 prevent the suggestion of inadmissible evidence." 

24 NRS 48.015 defines "relevant evidence" as "evidence 

25 I h;,vina anv t-.F!n'"' t-n m~ lro t-ho ovi ~t-onro Af ~"" f~r> H .. 
26 of consequence to the determination of the more or less 

. 
48 
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~ 
::J 
1-'· 

1 

IJl 
1-'· 2 
10 

2 3 
(1 
0 4 w 
,p 
I-' 5 
10 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

iJ 

14 

15 

'c 

17 

18 

l Q 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

• • 
probable than it would be without the evidence. Although 

evidence may be relevant, it may not be admissible. NRS 

AQ n?<;• rJC R~• . l n. _, ~~ AO'> n ~ ' "' ' '"'c . . 
' ' 

S.Ct. 2778 (19871 ("Evidence is placed before the jury when it 

satisfies the technical requirements of the evidentiary Rules, 

which embodv certain lenAl Anrl nnlirv i ni'd- i nn_q 'T'h 

inquiry made by a court concerned with these matters is not 

whether the proponent of the evidence wins or loses his case on 

the merits, but whether the evidentiarv Rules have been 

satisfied. Thus, the evidentiary standard is unrelated to the 

burden of proof on the substantive issues, be it a criminal 

case or a civil case. " [internal citations omitted] I . 

NK:::> qo.U..:l::> prOVldeS ln pert1nent part: 

( 1 I Although relevant, evidence is not 
admissible if its probative value is 
substantially outweighed by the danaer of 
unfair preiudice. of confusion of the issues 
or misleading the jury. 

In rare instances will an accused be more unfairly 

loreiudiced than throuah t.ht'> i nt ·inn nf l;,rnP ,-,nlnr 

grotesque photographs depicting a deceased body ravaged with an 

instrument of death such as alleged herein, an axe or a 

hatchet. 

Enlarged autopsy photographs have significant inflammatory 

potential. Ybarra v. State, su12ra. 

As noted above, this Court has broad discretion, with a 

1<-'ULL"'::>J!Unulng UU<-Yr 1n we1gn1ng 1:ne aOffilSSlDlllty Of gruesome 

and potentially inflammatory photographs of the decedent, the 

49 
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• • w 
~ 
::J 1 crime 1-'· scene and the autopsy. Aguilar v. State, 98 Nev. 18, 639 
IJl 
1-'· 2 P.2d 533 (1982); Turpen v. State, 94 Nev. 576, 583 p. 2d 1083 10 

2 3 , <>"701 -~ 
..,, 

" A • ~ •· A~~ 

(1 
. . I ' I • ""~~~ ~~~ ~ ' 

0 4 if w any, photographs of 
,p 

a dead body that are flattering. In this 

I-' 5 case the decedent sustained a brutal death that is portrayed in w 
6 numerous oh 'lnhs t-h"t- ;,rp t-rr111hl inn t-n hnm;,n «<>n«ihi UH =~ 

7 The Court must consider the circumstances surrounding the 

B death of the decedent and the Defendant's right to a fair trial 

9 in considerinq admission of aruesome nhotoaranhs that nr<" 

10 calculated to bias the jury. Libby v. State, 109 Nev. 905 

11 (1993); Cf Greene v. State, 113 Nev. 
' 931 P.2d 54, 60 --

12 (1997) (two photos depicting an aerial view of the crime scene 

u one pnoto of two dead bodies taken from "a considerable 

14 distance" and one photo of a victim when she was alive were 

15 more probative than prejudicial and thus properly admitted into 

I"V . 
17 Respectfully Submitted, 

18 

'0 

~~\'---20 )"} 

21 e C~ty Public Defender 
el for Defendant 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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. • • ' 
w 
m . 
::J 1 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 2 
10 

~ 3 T . dh~+T ~- >n Af'th~ 
_, 

~ n ' ' ' ~ e ' ~~ 

(1 --
0 4 Reno, Washoe County, Nevada, and that on this date I forwarded a true copy of the foregoing w 
,p 
I-' 
,p 5 document addressed to: 

6 RICHARD GAMMICK 
A 

7 

8 

9 ~ 
\ 

10 UA1nu thiS 2'}'' day ot May, l':I':I!S. \ 
11 

(A uJJJ;riMh 1/)/~ / 12 

\r.ATTRA M RTFT.Sfl.R 
~J ~ 

14 

15 

17 

18 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

-

~l~ 
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~ )~ .,, . -.. 
' 

''""' . 
~ 

~ Fl LED "' Case No. CR98-0516 
~· 

Dept. No. 4 
1111 I 9 tQQQ 

i. . ··---·--
w 

By~ 
~ ~. 

IN THE ~u 0VULCIAL UJ.:;·~n•v~ OF~ ,~~~~ ut· 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE 

THE HONORABLE CONNIE STEINIIEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE 

""" 
THE STATE OF NEVADA, ) 

Pl ~4 ~+-4 <=-F \ TRIAL 
) UFf l 

vs. i .T;o,r 11, 1~01~ 

SIAOSI VANISI, ) Reno, Nevada 
) 
) 
) ' 

APPEARANCES:. 
For the ?laintiff: RICHARD A· GAMMICK 

District Attorney 
DAVID L. ~ rl-ll'ILVN 

and 1<:: BARB 
Chie:E Deput.i es District Attorney 
75 Court Street 
Reno, Nevada 89520 

"'~ rhP 'r. R c 

Public " 
., STEPHEN GREGORY 

- ' - and JEREMY BOSLER 
Deputies Public Defender 
One South Sierra Street -
R~>nn 

()DJCit..IJ\1 
The Defendant: SIAOSI VANISI Ul\IVII,.nl-

Reported by: ERIC V. NELSON, CCR No. 57 

.. <H"'DD1l -~- F. r70?\ 1?<1-6560 
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- ·" - • -
' r 

on . 

1 ~ 1 RENO, NEVADA, )C)NDAr, .mNUARY 11, 1998, 10:16 A.M. "' ~· 
2 -oOo- -
~ 

'"' 
Ul 

4 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held 
in open cot:rt, outside the presence of the jury 5 panel.) 

-u TH..O: : This is the time set for jury 
7 selection, but before we bring the j urv panel in, I wou.ld 
8 like to handle a IR uf t-hiTJ.qs out.,;,.,., t-h"' ~.(: 

. 

"' c:ne Jury. 

10 First, late Friday we had a couple of other 
11 jurors that we had to frnm h<>i nrr hAr"' ···~ \-

. ' 
_l_.O:: Mr. Vanisi if he has any objection to that. 

13 THE DEFENDANT: No objection, Your Honor. 
14 THE . Mr '\T;,n i .<: i T rhi nl< "~"~ ~~ 

-.:~ 

lt> told you it was Mrs .. Lyle who was going on a trip over the 
16 weekend, and there was Mr. Peak who his father was ill. 
17 Did vour ,. •~ r'oUQr t-h:ot- '·''<-I-..,. .:1 ., 

--rs Mr. Vanisi? 

19 THE DEFENDANT : Yes, Your Honor. 
20 'PHI". ': n~ r1 .,,...,, "'~ -~' -" 

" ., "" ..,.~. yvu.c 

21 not h.,.; nfl there' here for that? Had you actually waived -~ 

22 that? 

23 'PHI". v. 

24 THE COURT: Then we'll proceed with the jury 
25 panel as it is currently constituted. 

s l\11?1111 ~""' ·~ ',,.,_., ~--1 ~~~ IUV 

2JUU.JLL)) 
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• on 

~ 2 
"' ~- 1 Also an issue has occurred to me that during 

~ '-"'-' ~~~~-¥ V.I.. c.u<: jUry ~e may come a tl.Ille when 

~ .,., 3 I ask counsel to approach for a side bar with the 

4 prospective juror and counsel and the court reporter and the 

.... c..ourc . 

6 MR. SPECCHIO: I have advised Mr. Vanisi, Your 

7 Honor, and he's willing to waive his appearance at the side 

0 oar tor~ of +- hn.""' con: i • 
. 

9 THE COURT: Okay. Now, Mr. Gregory. 

10 MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Hono.t.·. We have a 

11 J?L IPm that_! "" ,., to ___1:hg_ Court' s . i <">,., 

12 regarding what is on the back of Mr. Vanisi. When he is 

13 sitting down, it is not obvious, but when he stands up --

H Go and stand nn. Mr Vr.nisi i'lnci rnrn 

15 -- you can see this thing. It's pretty 

16 obvious. I don't know wtether we should allow him to set 

l7 t-hor"' and let me set. wi tr him so i +- i" n.-.t- nhrri """' +-1·~• ' • • 

18 got this thing on him or how we should handle this, Judge. 

19 MR. SPECCHIO: Also if he was ever to lean 

_1_Q_ -F" ~-~ notes rlnwn __i.t._i <1 nrd nn t-n '- ·~~ 
,,_ 

. ·-- -
21 to the people behind him. 

22 THE COURT: The back of the chair, though, 

23 Wf"'oll] rl ...it. 

24 MR. GREGORY: It does indeed, Your Honor. But 

25 when he stands up, it is a very obvious thing. - I Clii:fu-,-t- -- · 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 
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• on 
<:: 

'" 3 " ~· 

"' ~· 
notice it until he stands up for the Court. "' 

1 
'-< 

"' 0 .:. THE COURT: Can't he stand to the side? 

"' U1 3 MR. -.... GREGORY: That is even worse. 

4 THE COURT: From my angle, from straight on, it 

5 looks like a poorlv fittina suit. 

6 MR. GREGORY: It does when it is straight on. 

7 When you are looking at him, you mean? 

8 THE COURT: I _don_ 'L '"''"' i t- "t-_rainb_t_ _an 

9 MR. GREGORY: No, rna 1 am,. you wouldn't becau"e 

10 the back pack is in the back. 

11 _MR . r~ ~-~-~" QQ~j-"'-"? 

12 THE COURT: The question is when the Court 

13 comes and goes; is that what you are asking? 

14 MR . v. • T<' 
. ' . 

-~-· .;>V.OU<O 

15 accon:o:nodation for him. 

16 THE COURT: Try putting your arms behind you, 
-

17 Mr V"'ni <d Hm rl. H '~ ,..,,, ':> 

18 MR. GREGORY: That is a little better, although 

19 now he looks like he is in cuffs. 

~ --'l"YlL ~ ' L : I ~ ••~" ~ ~v~ ~~ 

21 stand with their hands sort of -- I don't mean like you are 

22 in cuffs. You don't have to look like that. 

?"l _MD_ ~· " L ju., .... , oecause .v ••• ·~-~ , 
24 we're describing and visually looking at something. If we 

- 25 could verbally describe this for the record. 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 
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on 

~ 4 
"' ~· 1 The fact that he may look like he has cuffs if 

... uc JJ'-' '-" UJ. u; ""'"u" hls nacl:: ne a fact if 

ro 3 he wasn't to bring his hands around in any portion during 

4 the hearing, which obviously he is going to be doing, 

:> wn. tlng on a pao ot r in :ron of him I with 

6 counsel that his hands behind his back, it is virtually 

7 indistinguishable that he indeed has a pack. 

tl For the it is a hn 1 ,.,.,. __in_ the 1 nw"',.. nart 

9 of his small of his back. 

10 TilE COURT: Why don' L you kind of -- my 

11 ,}-,1=~ Mr. isn't that I'm Frl h;m 

12 standing for me, but I think it's the wrong L~ression for 

13 the jury if they all have to stand. It makes him look like 

14 he's beinq less a part of t-h" Arl<-l T rlAn '+- ~=~ 1 1 

15 think that is a good idea. 

16 Just unbutton the coat and just kind of 

17 casual -- von can out: ,.,.. ..,.,,..,., hohi n,-1 "'"''n ' ,,, 
" 

18 Mr. Gregory. 

19 MR. GREGORY: Like that? 

20 THE '..:_ l>.ln nA 
"'"'" ........ --"">11 ' ' _.,, "' . " 

21 your back the same way. 

22 MR. SPECCHIO: See no, hear no. 

23 'T'HR '• v~ .. ~mo ~Qn .,.,, r], .... ·' J -. 

24 I think that will be okay. 

25 Turn around, Mr. Vanisi, so I can see. Now let 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS [702) 329-6560 
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on 

~ 5 
"' ~- 1 go of your hands. Now put your hands back for me to see. 

-"" - J.llctl.·::. ~.L,..uc. J.r ne s up straight and 

..0 
3 puts his hands back, they won't see a thing. I think that 

4 looks fine, I don't see any indication there at all. 

v J. t J.S l:J.lle ln LLUII(? That is Mr ,;_" 
6 nodding? 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. 

D THE ":_ __Q<:>_ "h "'" r! ~ ~ __Mr_ ..Jlani_si 

9 Now, with regard to the side bars, which is 

lD where we were --
-

.l.l MR. SPEC Judqe, mavbe vou to '"' 
12 down and take a look at this. When he leans forward, it is 

13 really --

j_q MR <.Kl!.bVKl: When he sits r!nwn it- i" 

15 grotesque. 

16 THE COURT: Bailiff, approach~ 

11 MR. ': l<"nr t-h"' t-h<o ; 

18 security belt that's on Mr. Vanisi. Apparently the battery 

19 pack is sticking out on his back. 

_1Q_ . MR. n~M 
~ .TnrkrA _I_ .c:lon..'.±_ t-h l ,.., ,. __,. 

21 problem with this once we have a jury because we will know 
- . -

22 everybody is there, but r.ow they can see this. 

...n_ 1'HR _.I:rJot- "' mi n11i-<> 

24 MR. STANTON: For purposes of jury selection, 

25 counsel has asked that tte view from behind when he is 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 
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on 

~ 6 
"' ~· 1 sitting down and leaning over is something that they are 

~ oL>I.)U"C. •·•a..l'~~ l'lr. would _1)§!_ kind enourrh tn 

"' 
3 switch the chairs with Mr. Vanisi so there is a higher back. 

4 THE COURT: Well, before we do that, there was 
_, a LC: -- I"rn asking the ity details You can 

6 approach. 

7 THE SHERIFF: Your Honor, we have two concerns. 

0 MR. ()RYo.l For the in <P ....to_ 

9 Mr. Stanton, the security has already indicated they would 

10 not allow Mr. Vani:si to siL ln the chair that has wheels on 

__l:_J,_ it. 

12 THE COURT: Mr. Gregory, would you switch 

13 chairs with Mr. Vanisi? 

H MR r: Y "'"' m;; 
1 
;;m 'J't.~~ 1r ' 

" 
15 THE COURT: For purposes of jury selection 

16 only. 

l/ MR '' R<> em r<> t..fh ~· • -.. ··--
18 you stand up straight like this. 

19 MR. SPECCHIO: Well, not like that. Kind of 

.2Q_ out ....'lQl.J..J:" '" ,,.-l., hQh~ n,-1 -'lOll H nrl roof' -'""> >l.l 

21 MR. GREGORY: Although, Your Honor, for the 

22 record, I think Mr. Barb should have to set in this chair. 

_2.3_ 'T'l-!1< '-'- v, d._ -- '"" -'· ~ -J ·- -~ ~~~.. "'"' 
24 we have a jury. 

25 Thank you, Mr. Vanisi. Be seated. 

SIERRA ~ REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 
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• ~ ""' 

~ 7 
"' ~- 1 Now, with regard to the side bars --

-':>-
,~,. - 'v", ....':"::"".'" so we~ t:ne 

3 cleared up on that, Your Honor, Mr. Vanisi is now in a chair -
4 where the back rises just below his ears and the pack would 

-"-- .. ~~ ~~ __ :r:rom -cne JULY nane.L, tne :ive 

6 members in the audience. 

7 THE COURT: Now, the side bars, Mr. Specchio 
v ""'"' sa~a tVJr. SJ. ~__Il(:>_ obj "'rt-i nn ...:t:.<>_ .: · •i nrr ...his_ 

9 appearance at the side bar, which will still be in the 
10 courtroom, but he won' t be able to heaL· what is said at the 
. u ::>~ae oar . 

12 Mr. Vanisi, did your attorneys go over that 
13 with you? 

L"> ~ :_;_ Yes the'.'. rli rl Ynnr 

15 THE COURT: Do you waive that right? 

16 THE DEFENDANI': Yes. 

l.__J THE ' : Do vnn hi'lvP i'lnv .... .. , _.., 

18 THE DEFENDANT: No, I don't, Your Honor. 

19 THE COURT: As soon as they are through talking 

~ ~ at ....t:h§_~ bar. ....and it wil.l...bE. ...on +-h.<> .... .d 
' J 

21 will get a transcript of that on a daily basis, they will 
22 tell you what was said. Okay? 

...£.5. ...THE. :'..!. y "'"' h 

24 THE COURT; !my other housekeeping issues that 
25 we need to resolve prior to bringing in the jury? 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329 6560 
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' • on 

~ 8 
"' ~· 1 MR. SPECCHIO: I didn't hear the music and the 

~ Q.J.I; "" over nere. 

"' 
3 THE COURT: It looks to me like seniority has 

4 its peres, Mr. Specchio. Mr. Gregory has now switched with 

J l."lr. . . 
6 Anything else, counsel? 

7 MR. STANTON: Not from the State, Your Honor. 
(! THE :..:. ~· ll take--'!. ol- ... __while_ t- ht=> 

9 Jury Commissioner brings in the prospective jury panel. 

10 Counsel, I ask. Lhat you remain while the jury 

l_l:_ nl'm<>l in. 

12 Be in recess. 

13 (Recess taken at 10:26 a.m.) 

l4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2.Q_ 

21 

22 

..2.3_ 
. 

24 

25 
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on 

~ 9 
"' ~· 1 RENO, NEVADA, M:lNDAY, JANUARY 11, 1998 1 10:52 A.M. 

L 

w 3 

/ 
4 THE COURT: Please be seated, those of you who 

J r:hRirs. 

6 I want to welcome all of you. As you know, you 

I came in three different groups. We had some people came 

l:l early on 'T'h" mnrninn a little bit la-t.er on 'J'hu ... 

9 morning -- or Monday morning, and then same people came on 

10 Thursday. So now thaL you look around, you realize why we 

11 h '"""' vou up and had vou '"'(")""" •+-.,lv 

12 The process that we're going to participate in 

13 this morning requires that you all be present for the 

14 in its ent:i.retv ;o,., """ r"n """' ~' ~~~ >1 

15 chairs up here in front. As soon as we fill those 36 

16 chairs, I think we'll have the ability to seat just about 

17 "nrl "r 1 "'" <:r -~ ~ .••• <11 h + 1- ..... , 
-~ . ., 

18 front of other people. That's my hope. 

19 We're going to try to go through this process 

20 _as~·~~""'"""' w"'....can. > •+ •-•~+" 1"=>1""1 '"' -'--±""' -~ ....... 
• ... J 

21 the logistics. So please be patient with us. 

22 I want to remind you that we will work as 

?1 rmi~lrlu ~" ••• o r~~ +h ··- ... ... < ...,_ 
"'· 

-~· 

"" ··- "~v~ ~·~ ~=~~ 

24 forward. Today is scheduled to select the jury. So we 

25 hopefully will have our jury completely selected, perhaps 

- SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 

.L.IUU.l2263 

AA04100



on 

<:: 

'" 10 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 
'-< 

even by midday 1 but I th~nk it is probably going to take us 
"' 0 L most of the day, and then we' 11 actuall v "''~'" >+ h.,,. ri nn 

"' "' 3 evidence tomorrow . .,. 

4 For you, so you remember who everyone is -- I 

5 know VOU have been intr~~,~~rl t-~ '"' h11t- 't-
6 time ago -- I'm going to ask that the parties introduce 

7 themselves, the counsel, and then I'll have my staff 

8 introduce th~m,.~lves o:;C, we>' 11 qt';,rt' wllh -> "+-~+-~ . 
9 MR. GAMMICK: Good morning, ladies ;'Jnd 

10 gentlemen. My name is Richard Garmnick. I'm the Washoe 

11 ., n; «t-ri rt' n "'' t-h ~= +-"""· N' .& n. 
-~ -.- -.> 

12 David Stanton and Chief Deputy Tom Barb. 

13 THE COURT: Thank you. 

14 MR . "'' ,t v . I I . 
15 and gentlemen, my name is Mike Specchio. I'm representing 

16 Mr. Vanisi, along with Steven Gregory and Jeremy Bosler. 

17 "'" 
,, 

I 

18 THE COURT: Thank you. And I'd like the staff 

19 that serve with me here in the department as well as the 
?() T• ..... "-"~ • I _yuu • 

21 -- We can start with you, Susie. 

22 MS . CRAWFORD: I'm Susie Crawford. I'm here to 
,.,., . -~ ~ .... 

-' ' • J ""- LH~ uVU"- L "'"" 100 ao aurl.ng 

24 the process of jury selection. 

25 MS. DAVIS: Good morning. I'm Karyn Davis. 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 
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on 

~ 11 
"' ~- 1 I'm Judge Steinheimer's law clerk. 

.<. lJ.t.l:'U_CL_ ~ ' . Good 'rn i nrT I'm -v Max 

~ Ul 3 Brokaw, and I'm the bailiff in Department 4. 

4 DEPUTY UPTAIN: I'm Deputy Brian Uptain. I am 

::> the ''-'" ba1 _itt and here to assist B. w 

6 THE CLERK: Good morning. I'm Marci Stone, and 

7 I'm the court clerk here in Department 4 . 

_tJ_ _'Dig_ ::: _My_ name is Eric N<"1 "'nn "'n<i T' 1 1 

9 be the court reporter during this trial. 

10 THE COURT: During the course of this event, 

11 the Jury i .,.,.; l""lTlPr Staff and...rnJ.c h;'l i 1 iff<: rlnrl__Iill.L~ >>.> ~1 o rl.-

12 will all be assisting. There may come a time when we move 

13 you, some of you, down to another courtroom like we did when 

14 vou were fi 11 i nrr nnt- vrmr mH"st-i on~i rQ~ "'' 
,, 1.-

• 
15 aware that whatever any of tho::;e individuals ask you to do, 

16 any of the staff ask you to do, please abide by their 

17 rem">d-~ 'l'h"n i -F "'"' h=mo ~1 ~ . • - ~~~= 

18 to tell the staff your concerns, and they will repeat them 
·-

19 to me. So in that way we can keep moving forward. 

_2Q_ ~ _al "''"' """' n t- __!-_,-, ..l..<>±. ];-· <->- .± 0-1.1 . 
21 appreciate the inconvenience, and I'm not talking about just 

22 standing this morning. I'm talking about the inconvenience 

23 +- h:. +- ~ 11 rv ..d:t.:ct:=_ -'"""-" o = ~ 
~ . 

24 As I told you when you came before, I'm very 

25 much aware that for all cf you it is an inconvenience, and 
. 
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'" 12 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 for some it's a financial hardship. We'll try to deal with '-< 

"' 0 2 those issues; but I wanted t<"> .,..,,.,..;,.," vo11 t-h;,t +-h= 

"' "' 3 Legislature has set who may be excused from jury service, "' 
4 and financial hardship in and of itself is not a reason to 

5 excuse vou from service 

6 You are an essential component of our judicial 

7 system, and I regard you that way. I know the attorneys on 

8 both sides of this~ vrm t-h" t- --"'-"'-'L ,~,.; T 

" ,. 
9 you that if you are selected as a juror in this case, that 

10 your time will be well spent, and it will be a productive 

11 n»ri .-,.-1 nf t-im" th,.t- urm ••• < .. \- . 
12 This is the time previously set in Case No. 

13 CR98-0516, the State of Nevada versus Mr. Vanisi. 

14 r. '1 .,, ~· ~· , ·¥ .:t~~ -. '-V 

15 proceed? 

16 MR. GAMMICK: We are ready, Your Honor. 
,, .,..t:r'C' : ~ ~ ' 

~v~ c.u<= . , dL"' yvu 

18 ready to proceed? 

19 MR. SPECCHIO: Ready, Your Honor. 

?n ... u, L> 
~<='- '-""~ "- '-"'" 

21 defendant is present represented by counsel as previously 

22 noted as well as the State represented by CO~>sel. 
,.,., 

T 

v.L '-""" jury pane.1., 1:ne ~~ .. ~~~ ~'"'" 

24 clerk will now call the roll of those summoned to serve in 

25 this case. Please answer here or present as your name is 
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'" 13 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 called. ' 
'-< 

"' 0 2 [Roll call of iurv nanel taken. l 

"' "' 3 THE COURT: Is there anyone present who thinks -.... 

4 they are on this jury panel whose name has not been called? 

5 !No re"nrm ""' \ 

6 THE COURT: The clerk will now S'l'lear the jury, 

7 except those people who wish to affirm will be first. I 

8 know we have Mr ,, "'"' "'~ +-~ ~..-..-. 

9 rather than swear? 

10 Stand, please. Mr. Judson, okay. 

11 M.=o'"'m wh"'t- ~~ "~"y 
" 

. 
12 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Shiela Miller. 

13 THE COURT: Please affirm. Raise your right 

H ' v-l 

15 [Two jury panel members affirmed.) 

16 THE COURT: You may be seated. Everyone else 

17 ,, _ , . __ , _ .- ~--~ .L"->JH<.. HUHU UUU ~~ ' 

18 [Jury panel sworn.) 

19 THE COURT: We're going to move directly before 
?() _I_ H -' ·- .._ "~"'-'='U 1-V 

21 before we actually begin selecting a jury, but before I make 

22 those comments, we'll select our 36 who will be seated in 
..,.., <.. = 

J "" 
'~~· "-""~~ ··~:. '-'''" LLY LU yeL <-V yvU a -'-~1:1:J.e 

24 bit -- a few more seats. 

25 Ladies and gentlemen of the jur;t:, the clerk 
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'" " 14 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 will be calling those name tags that the Jury Commissioner 
'-< 

"' 
0 2 gave her, one for each of you out of this box. As vour name 

"' "' 3 is pulled out of the box, that means initial ro you are on our 

4 panel that will be seated in our jury box, wh::.ch is expanded 

5 from its usual size. 

6 There are 36 chairs here, and as your names are 

7 called, you are going to be seated in order beginning with 

s the verv back row. The bailiff will assist von in f'i ..,,.H..,~ 

9 the proper row. You will fill in the rows as you come 

10 forward. 

11 'l'HR t:T .F.RK • Mriri 1 vr Y MnQll cr 

12 Geneva Y. Guiler. 

13 Debbie J. Aguirre. 

111. "R i .-h,.rrl U ~-

15 Kim M. Hill. 

16 Carl E. Hinxman. 

1'7 •1 T ""' '" ·.z 

18 James E. LaFond. 

19 Kimberly A. Burkholder. 
- . - .. - . -- . 

"" . T~<'• " ~ . . 
21 Lisa A. Saputo. 

22 Dean H. Judson. 
.,., 

'"' ' _, .. . . 
24 ------ --·· · <Jan-e~-·'I'rroma:s -. --- ---- -- . •.. - ----- ----. ~--~----~---

25 Dellice M. Getz. 
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"' ~· 1 James A. Stephenson. 

L. . . ~ 

..0 3 Luisa Arlitz. 

4 Victoria A. Lyman. 
. 

"' Ben lrlil G. Vi ,..,..,,., 

6 Irmgard Kenny. 

7 Susan E. Cadena. 

1j 
u "'""' '- _1'._ --" l. 

9 Lawrence L. Jones. 

10 Mark J. BaLLa.ylia. 

__J,_l,_ Dd· P.~e 

12 Nancie J. Timmerman. 

13 Robert J. Estey. 

H P"'"l"' J Kizis . 

15 Colette N. Irna.saki. 

16 April D. Turnage. 

17 T. T, 

18 Susan M. Frankel. 

19 Jennifer A. Booth. 

2Q f'">r~l" _,l 

21 James H. Dunn. 

22 THE COURT: Anyone have a seat next to you, 
23_ 

r"'l "'"' ~nrl "'"' ''"'' = "'' '"' 1-> .± . 
24 Any other blanks? Are all of you all right to 

25 stand? Are you okay to stand? Those of you on the back 
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'" 16 " ~· 

"' ~-
"' 

1 wall, can you stand? Are you doing all right? Thank you. 
'-< 

"' 0 L We're close to havinq a full cornnlement. 

"' ...... 
3 Counsel need 0 any of the names repeated? 

4 MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor. 

5 MR. GREGORY: No Your 

6 THE COURT: The following corrments are directed 

7 at all prospective jurors, those of you seated here in our 

8 iu:r:y_ box as well as 0 f --"l:ill1 _sL i l l nr ai- ~~Ai_nn:_ 

9 behind the rail. 

10 It is important that all ot you pay close 

11 ..... inn to wh"t i" rlhn1·.t t,-, T r ; a ~~i- rm 1 u 
·~ 

12 possible but probable that at least some of you currently 

13 seated in the audience will be called upon to replace jurors 

14 who "roo ~· ·lu aa~rarl ; > 
J . 

15 If this were to take place, I do not want to 

16 have to repeat all of my questions of a general nature or 

1"7 ,, 1 rh 
. ' ' ~' -' ' 

_, .... ·=~ ' . 
18 asked to you. It is for that reason that I ask you to keep 

19 a mental or written note of those questions that you would 

"Jn +- +-" . +-lo L~ ~-· 
,.., . L' L ~L x~~ 

21 were here in our jury box. 

22 If you need a piece of paper or a pencil to jot 
,., "'· 

_, . _, 

""' •~t r L~L~~ ~UUL . •u= CLL 

24 and the assistants will get those to you. 

25 Those of you seated here in the jury box, you 
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~ 17 
"' ~- 1 donit have to make any notes because we are going to be 

" < - uav.~ouo,J yvo..t i.ct.L:;;<:! your ,_,_ and you WLU. lUSt tell me th,-, 
~ 3 answer to your question -- to my question as we go. -

4 Now, when we set these up, we had no idea who 

J was to be in seat ,..,, 10 and that's vm, 

6 Mr. Sepahpour. Would you mind scooting your chair a little 

7 to your right? Thank you. 

0 Does~ it a lit-t-k.J::>it --'1'ha:t. 

9 way everyone -- it is not to exclude you, just so the person 

10 behind you can see me . You all ended up being on the same 

1_1_ .level. 

12 So ladies a~d gentlemen of the jury box, as we 

13 go through the process here, I'm going to be asking some 

.11 :ions, and when I do if von WAnt: to ·-' .. t-} -. 
15 questions or"if it would be appropriate to respond to those 

16 questions, raise your hand and either myself will call on 

1"1 vou or if it is rlnrin<T t-hP ~"""""'1' ·< . ' .<= 
• J--· 

18 they will call upon you to answer the question. 

19 The purpose of what follows is to determine 

.11 _QL not vou ~-.OJ.Ial; -F;,; .... _t!. 1 +-
~ 

21 juror in this particular case. That is, are you so 

22 unrelated to the parties, the attorneys and the facts of the 

2_1_ case that "'"' wnnl.-l h"' _ab1_ +-~ -~+- £,,, ... J.1 

-··~ 

24 impartial juror. 

25 To make this determination I will first ask you 
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'" 18 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 a number of general questions. Then the attorneys will be 
'-< 

"' 0 £ allowed to ask you more specific auestions. You are 

"' -...1 3 obligated by the oath that you just took or the affirmation "' 
4 that you just made to answer these questions fully and 

5 truthfullY. 

6 If any of your answers appear to reveal a legal 

7 basis for which you may be excused from service in this 

8 case_L one of the other of t~~r· will make snr.h _a_ 

9 I!IOtion. That is, they will ask that you be excused. I may 

10 inquire further of you or allow the other side to ask you 

11 some more m'"'"t-iAn~ ' .c. T rlP.<Ci .-1, ~'hot-hgr nr nnt- T ,,,j 1 1 

12 excuse you from service. 

13 However, once all 36 of you have been 

14 011alifi<>f'l t-hAn f-ho "' rm .~h . "'· ' T 1 ,_ ', , rl .. 
15 to exercise a different kind of challenge. These challenges 

16 they will be allowed to make will be 10 each. They will 

17 .,,.,...h TA ,. '" ' - -~ . 
18 And they do not have to give me a reason in 

19 I!IOSt circumstances why they are making such a I!IOtion and 

?n ~ f-h~f- "A" J.. "· _LL LLT "· " I 'L' ~-.I 

21 rare cases, the court has no alternative but to accept their 

22 excusing of you. 
.,., 

T~ -\-' _, _, 
~. , "' ' ... -~-· ~U HU~ L~~L ~U~~ 

24 anything is wrong with you or any of your questions were 

25 answered improperly. It merely means that one of the other 
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'" " 19 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 of the attorneys believes that someone else c~rrently seated '-< 

"' 0 2 in the iurv box would be h<'>i-i-<'>r <mi t-.,cl f'nr t-hl ~ ~~ -+' ,, 
r 

"' ...... 
w 3 case. 

4 During this questioning, I ask that you bear in 

5 mincl t-h>'!t- n"it-h~>r If~~ +e ... + ~ -L -
6 you or match wits with you. We are only seeking relevant 

7 information upon which tc decide your qualifications as a 

8 __on"''" h 1 P -i 11r0r 

9 I will now <'!o;k t-.hose general questions that I . 

10 mentioned earlier. Remerrber, those of you in the audience, 

11 i f' u~n Mnn 1 rl r~ i ~~ _, '+' 

" .I '-'!:-' "'" .... "'' 

12 please make a written note or a mental note so that this 

13 process won't be made even longer than it's necessary to 

1~ ~ 

15 Remember, raise your hand if you have something 

16 to say to me with regard to my questions or those of 

1'1 . ' 
yvu l!Ul. LU u-=::>.i.l.dl.<l l.U co:<iSe YOUr . ~ 

18 hand, The integrity of our entire judicial system depends 

19 upon jurors who are willing to abide by the affirmation or 
->n U. 

-~ ~U ~u~~ :fVU J u~ ~ ~VVfi cl.llU our ques1:~ons 

21 truthfully and completely. It is only in this way that we 

22 are able to select an appropriate jury panel. 
. .., ., 
~~ "'-'"• ~ reau <::ne no10e c.na~.: s J:Jeen passea 

24 to me, you all are sitting on a piece of paper. You had a 

25 piece of paper on your chair. Would you please review the 
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'" 20 " ~· 

"' ~-
"' 

1 names on 
'-< 

that piece of paper? 

"' 0 L When you are throuqh readina the list ao ,.h,.,r1 

"' ...... 3 and look up .,. at me so I know you are finished reading the 

4 list. 

5 Is anvone acauainted wit-h l"P1!'1r .. rJ rn f">r mr.w 

6 in any way anybody on that list of potential witnesses? 

7 Yes, Mr. Hinxrnan. 

8 A PROSPEcriVE . T know i m<rh> 1 1L _j_(l 

9 I believe, Your Honor. 

10 THE COURT: i'fuich ones·? 

11 A rnw. . T"bui rl .Tcnlri no Rllon 

12 Clark I'm familiar with. Jeff Partyka, Jim Duncan, Joe 

13 Depczynski, Ron Dreher, and I recognize Sateki Taukieuvea's 

14 name I ,...,_,..,tt- n],.,...o ··'" 
15 THE COURT: Is there anything about your 

16 knowledge of these individuals that would cause you 

17 rli ffi .... ,, .... ~~ -~ . ., J ., -u~" • 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: None whatsoever. 

19 THE COURT: Would you afford any of these 

?{) i_nd_:i_:rrirln~l~ . ', . '"'' '~ ~L L .L • -"• ~ 
-~ '-' "1 ~~ 

21 you determine the credibility of their testimony based 

22 solely as they presented here in the courtroom? 

')"l ~ ,..,,..,, 
"'"""""" .. 

-~~~ ·- . .. ~. 
24 THE COURT: No special considerac:ion? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No special consideration. 
·- .. -· ··-· 
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'" 21 " ~-

"' ~-
in the back "' 

1 THE COURT: Thank you. Now, also 
'-< 

"' 0 L. row, I think someone else raised their h;,ncl? "1 ""' ; ~ 
"' -...1 3 the back row? Ul 

4 Okay, Mr. Barger. 

5 A PROSPECTIVE . Dr C.l;,clr 

6 THE COURT: How do you know her? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Through my daughter 

8 throtill_h when she wo__rked__irt ~~t-h'> lrunz__fnr____i:bo '" i±.:U_ -.- . 
9 THE COURT: Okay. Is there anythi..ng about your 

10 a:;sociation or knowledge of Dr. Clark that would cause you 

11 dHficul'bL inn in _±his_~~""'? 

12 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

13 THE COURT: Would you be able to weigh her 

14 t-h ""''m"' ~ " ~· 
-,. 

. ·' .. ~~~~~~~~~ uc~= 

15 in the courtroom? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

17 'l'Ut:' . . ' 
--~ ~~~~ ~U ~U< .LVVV. 

18 Ma'am, did you want to raise your hand? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE .nJROR: I just recognize Ron 
2Q_ ~ .c 

21 THE COURT: That is Miss Adamson? 

22 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: No. I'm Debbie Aguirre. 
_23_ o~ T'\; ~"' ~ 

' ~ . ~ .. = ""'~"' 1 uu~ ~ uOn T. JUlOW lLLm 

24 personally. 

25 THE COURT: Anything about your knowledge of 
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'" 22 " ~· 

"' ~-
"' 

1 him that would cause you difficulty serving as a juror in '-< 

"' 0 2 this case? 

"' -...1 
3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. "' 
4 THE COURT: Yes, Miss Saputo. 

5 APR· rnm . ; '"'~ ~I ,.; . rr 
~~ 

6 university, and I waited on a lot of cops. I don't know 

7 their names by first names or last names, but Steve Sauter, 

8 is he an_o_ff_i..,.,.r? 

9 THE COURT: I don't think he is with university 

10 police, is he? 

1] __MR . v . _l . 
12 THE COURT: Yes, he is. 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I know a lot of them by 

14 fir"t- ... -· ~ . j_ 

15 don't know if that is going to make a difference or not. 
-

16 THE COURT: You are still employed at the 

1"7 ,., 
"J • 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

19 THE COURT: This was in the past? . 
_2fi --" 

-~~·~·~ . ~"'"'· 

21 THE COURT: Would you give those, anybody from 

22 the university police department, special consideration? 

?"< --" .. -L•~ . .- . 
24 THE COURT: Did you have any problems with 

25 them? 
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'" 23 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 A PROSPECTI\~ JUROR: No, 
'-< 

not at all. I liked 

"' 0 .!. them a lot . 

"' -...1 3 -...1 THE COURT: The question is, if they came in 

4 and testified, would you be able to give their testimony the 

5 same consideration as anv othAr witnAR~? 

6 A PROSPECTI\~ JUROR: Yes, I guess so. 

7 THE COURT: Would you listen to vvhat they said 

8 and determine their corPcHh; 1 i~tv h~ooorl on __1::M '·'"'" t-h<>u 

9 presented themselves here on the stand? 

10 A PROSPEC'!' l VI:: JUROR: Yeah. Yes. 

11 THF'. r.OTJR'T' • l">lr~u " "'1 """ ; 
... ,.,_ . ., -

12 We'll go to the third ro"l\•. Anyone in the third row know 

13 anyone? 

1 4 Ji.r.rl t-h.. f,-, .... , ,. .. ~ ' -· ., .} ·~~ •vn 

15 here in front? 

16 Yes, is that Miss Imasaki? 

17 71 •= ~~~n. T, . . • m J.amu~..LaL 

18 with Dr. Clark. When I formerly worked in Child Protective 

19 Services, she did a mnnber of evaluations for me. And Jeff 

?0 _l:2_a 
_, T ,-4, ' 1 -' ' ' T -. -. , 

-~ •••.:t 

21 him 10 years ago. 

22 THE COURT: Anything about the house that has 

?":I "" -"' ,.., 
.:t 

24 A PROSPECTI\~ JUROR: No. 

25 THE COURT: Okay. And anything about your 
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'" 24 " ~· 

"' ~· 
her "' 

1 association with Dr. Clark that would cause you to give 
'-< 

"' 0 .;, testimony some special weiqht? 

"' ...... 3 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: No. ro 

4 THE COURT: You would be able to weigh her 

5 testimony the way it is nresented hPr<> in t-hi."< r.R""' ;~ -H · 

6 trial without any consideration of her prior association 

7 with you? 

8 A PROS . YP« 

9 THE COURT: Anyone else in that row? 

10 And the front row, anyone? Yes, sir. 
. 

11 _A . T 1..-nN.o .T.' "' T . 
12 don't know if it is the same one or not. 

13 THE COURT: What does the Jim Duncan that you 

14 know rin fnr " l i ;n~? 
-~ 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He worked for a wholesale 

16 plumbing co~any in town. 

17 'T'UJ;' : "· '1 .., 

18 MR. STANTON: Jim Duncan is a homicide 

19 detective with the Reno Police Department. 

_2fi ~ : -->.L _. _,e), - . 
21 Anyone else? Is anyone acquainted --
22 Mr. Specchio, have you introduced your client to the jury? 

?< __M]':>_ ... . ~ •• ~~~ f ~VU.L . 
24 THE COURT: Just so they know. I'm going to 

25 ask if they are acquainted or related to him. 
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'" 25 " ~· 

"' ~-
"' 

1 Go ahead, Mr. Specchio. 
'-< 

"' 0 L MR. SPECCHIC: Thank vou,. Your Honor. 

"' ...... 3 This is Siaosi ..0 Vanisi. He is the defendant in 

4 this action, my client. 

5 THE COURT: Thank vou. Is anvnne r<>l"''""'"' t:o or 

6 acquainted with Mr. Vanisi? 

7 Is anyone acquainted with or related to any of 

8 the attornevs in this case? 

9 Remember, we had all the attorneys representing 

10 the Slate of Nevada and the attorneys representing 

11 Mr. Vanisi. Go "'h"'"'" anrl red"'"' vopr h;onrl<: 

12 Is it just the two of you? 

13 Miss Aguirre. 

14 1'1 . 'l'h= .... 
15 acquainted with me, but I work for Erick:son, Thorpe & 

16 Swain:ston for Tom Beko. I know both Mr. Garmnick and 

17 Mr _,_,; ~ T r1 I+ ' .. _, _, . ., . J ·~ . 
18 THE COURT: Is there anything about your 

19 knowledge -- you don't personally know them, you ju:st know 

?(I ni'~? 

21 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: They don't know me. 

22 THE COURT: You know them through your 

?'l "'. ~ ,, ~ ..... oH- M- ~ ·'· -~ . . 
24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

25 THE COURT: Is there anything you might have 
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'" 26 " ~-

"' ~-
learned during that association that would cause you "' 

1 
'-< 

"' 0 L uliiJ.CUl_ty ln this case? 

"' "" 3 A PROSPECTI\lE JUROR: The only t:'ling, 0 

4 Mr. Gammick was --

5 THE COURT: You don't h""'" to h> 1 l m<> "'h~t- '+ 

6 might be. 

7 A PROSPECTivE JUROR: Possibly. Sorry. 

8 THE COURT: _One__uf_ t.hR 1-h~ nnQ __i:haj:_-"""-' nroinn 
J ., 

9 to do here today is if we have something that I think I n~~d 

10 to heaL· about and everybody else does not have to hear about 

11 it then I !lla'IL_ask vrm h-. r:nmP •r h~ro ,,.,,; '"'"'' • 
J 

., 

12 call it a side bar and came over here by the court reporter 

13 and at least a couple of the attorneys will come up and 

14 W<''ll hF'ar Ahont ;.,_ ~ .... 't- '11 > 1-> ,., ,._ , 
15 everybody won't be hearing your particular concerns. 

16 A PROSPECTivE JUROR: I understand. 

17 'T'I'IR . "'· ' ·~ ~~ J ~· yvu 

18 think we should talk about? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

_2fi --'l'YR LU _, ~- . u• : -· . . . 
21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm familiar with all the 

22 attorneys, both the defense and for the State. I have 

?< .... • -J.. >l1_ ~ "' 
--~ .. ~-. ~ "'~-~~· y. 

24 THE COURT: Is there anything about your 

25 associations with them that would cause you difficulty 
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'" " 27 ~-

"' ~-
"' 1 
'-< 

sitting on this case? 

"' 0 2 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No rna 'am. 
"' "" 3 - THE COURT: And Miss Adamson. 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Miss Kaminek. I know 

5 Mr. Stanton. 

6 THE COURT: Are you social friends? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

8 THE ' ll.r:m 1" i n +- ., 

9 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

10 THE COURT: Is there anything about your 

11 """l"l<"irit-inn wit-h M~ "+- f-hot- •·•~nl rl "~" ...,;."'"''- -'~ . -.z 

12 in this case? 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

1il 'l'l'.Jh' "'· "'· ,, , , ,., . . ' ~ 

1 1 

15 way or another? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I wouldn't. 

1"7 'I'Ul:' ~· -· ·~ •VU~ ~ ~~t-V• ~~· ~ ·~ -:t 

18 down. So if my question seems a little ambiguous, clear it 

19 up for me. I try to as.k them clear, but sometimes I'm not. 

'ln T, - 1 -· --'• ·.z .~ . 

21 Yes, Miss Imasaki. 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm familiar with 
,.,., ... ~~ " " . . 

" . u~ lL...L}' LLLU d P"-"'~CH "' 
24 or two ago at our department. 

-

25 THE COURT: Anything about the professional 
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'" 28 " ~· 

"' ~· 
association or familiarity that you have with him that "' 

1 would '-< 

"' 0 _!-_ cause you any problems in this case? 

"' "" 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, it would not. "' 
4 THE COURT:. Do you feel biased for or against 

5 his position? 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I do not. 

7 THE COURT: Okay. Anyone else? . Yes, ma'am • 
8 APR . T ~_nf_M, • t>. .,_'L -- -
9 client at the travel agency I work at. T don't have any 

10 red.l acquaintance with him. Never met him. 

11 __THE . T" f-)... ' . L -- ·- ~~~ .. , ~ 
12 client of your agency thc.t would cause you difficulty 

13 serving in this case? 

14 Jl. u. : . 
15 THE COURT: Do you have any bias for or against 

16 him in any way? 

17 " . • - v ~··-·· •. .. v • 

18 THE COURT: Would you feel that your 

19 professional position or your employment would be 

2Q_ ~;,.od_l., d 
u=~"' v• ~ ~~~.L<>lOn you --~ . .:t ·-~ --~ ---

21 might make? 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would hope not. No,. I 
..23. ;-k,n '-± " ' • L . 
24 THE COURT: I want to make sure it is not a 

25 concern for you. 
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'" " 29 ~· 

"' ~-
"' 1 A PROSPECriv'E 
'-< 

JUROR: No. 

"' 0 2 THE COURT: 1\ "'' el«.,? 
"' "" w 3 Is anyone related to or acquainted with anyone 

4 in the offices that these attorneys represent? 

5 YP« m"'"m 

6 A PROSPECTiv'E JUROR: I'm acquainted with one 

7 of Mr. Specchio's deputy defenders. 

8 'l'HF Whn _is__tl- ,.,. ? 

9 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Joseph Merkin, 

10 M-E-R-K-I-N. 

1 , 'T't.rt;' u. ~~. ' I 

12 anything about the fact that he works for Mr. Specchio that 

13 would cause you a problem in this case? 

1 A ~ 

·~ . uv • .L 
-~ .. L.Uto 

15 court to know I'm familiar with him through the office. 

16 THE COURT: Anyone else? 

1'1 

"' '.Lvr.. . "U• 

18 THE COURT: Mr. Hinxman. 

19 A PROSPECTiv'E JUROR: I do know a lot of the 
..,.., 

~l!O~ .1. uo . ".l ·~ ~· -" ~··~ . .<.,; 

21 work with and their support .&& •-
1 '-''-' L. uv vu"' uu "' • 

22 basis. 

~~ 
~~ H1C. . ''"L . n.Lnxman, ror cne recoro, .LE1: s 

24 go ahead and put your employment. 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I work for Washoe County 
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'" 30 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 
'-< 

as the Acting Director of Court Services. 

"' 0 2 THE COURT: And vou are sunervised bv t.hee 

"' "" 3 District Court? .,. 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: By the court 

5 administrator. 

6 THE COURT: Your position is neither that of 

7 the State or the defense; is that correct? 

8 APR . 'T'h"'r iR 

9 THE COURT: Do you see yourself as a neutral 

10 party? 

11 A '= . T ,-1~ 

12 THE COURT: Any biases or prejudice for or 

13 against either side in this case that you have developed 

1 4 OVf"r H· ~AOWOOO ~-f' r;~o? 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

16 THE COURT: Counsel may want to inquire 

1"7 fl1 > T +-Jo' ,l +-> ,., ' , , ' ~· 
- ' . 

18 Anyone else? 

19 Is anyone, any juror related to or acquainted 

?n t.ori.th = '" .,: . . _, L 

·~ J~~ ··~·~ ~ 

21 told me about with any law enforcement personnel, police 

22 officers, sheriff, deputy sheriff, highway patrol, someone 
,., ,, -n T~ c ' -'-L . 

:~~~ u=v= ~ u=~-. .. ~~~ WUU .L" a 

24 patrolman? We would kind of like to get it all out. 

25 Miss Burkholder. 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 

.LJDCU21::S4 
AA04121



on . 

<:: 

'" 31 " ~-

"' ~-
"' 

1 A PROSPECTivE JUROR: My father was a police 
'-< 

"' 0 L officer. My brother-in law is a oolice offir"'r Mv 

"' "" 3 husband's uncle is a police officer. I live next to Kevin Ul 

4 Crush, who is a canine cop, and I also live across the 

5 street from Mark who is r.nP 

6 THE COURT: Now, would you feel ':hat you had to 

7 justify any particular verdict if you sat on ':his jury trial 

8 to anv of those indiviri· ,, ~? 

9 A PROSPECTivE JUROR: No. 

10 THE COUJ{'l' : Do you feel that you are biased for 

11 Or "'Cf>l i n.<:t »nv nf thP wi '~ t-h ~.. ~~" .. , ... "'· _,_ . -. 
12 case based solely on your relationship or based upon your 

13 relationship with your family members? 

1 4 11 n ,, : -., ~ . 
15 THE COURT: And the nature or that bias? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Meaning that I have 

17 -<'· ' l ..... .... _,_ <= • -1- - ' . ---- -~ =•~ tsLU.J..J.. 

18 THE COURT: Do you feel that you would decide 

19 issues based solely on the fact of a police officer's 

?n ,, ,l_d ~' . -.z , .z --,. . -- ~··~- ,. ~- ,. 

21 here in the courtroom? 

22 A PROSPECTivE JUROR: I would require proof to 
,., 1- ~ .... . 
24 THE COURT: Would you be able to weigh the 

25 testimony of police officers and law enforcement officers 
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<:: 

'" " 32 ~· 

"' ~-
"' 1 who testify in this case based upon their presentation here '-< 

"' 0 2 in the C,..,,,....,,...,..,,..,~ nnrl thP <"'"l -'· t-h~t- t-hou ho,...o? 

"' "" .,., 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

4 THE COURT: Anyone else? 

<; v~~ T I .. i- ,_ •• ·"" '" '!"' .:t~-

6 all. 

7 Yes, Mr. Sepahpour. 

8 " : T ,,.,,.., +-\- , .. , .±..:lo ""' ·-
9 works with the Washoe Count-.y Sheriff's Department, John 

10 Sabo. 

1 1 "'TID . " -\- . .L . .., 
~ .:t 

12 with him that would cause you difficulty being fair and 

13 impartial in this case? 

1 A ~ ~r 

.u~•~•u . l'V, VLll"'L Lll<lll Lll.., .L<'-CL;:i 

15 I already know, no. 

16 THE COURT: Okay. You feel you have had same 

'~ • '-'.L" LUll" W .1. Lll ll.L!ll • ., 1;ll~S c;a"'"' , 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. Just what I have 

19 read and seen on TV. 

~n 

.Lill:o VI'..O.J, .L m " • ., LU geL ~nLO some 

21 specific questions about the media and whether or not that 

22 is facts that you can rely upon; but in terms of law 

LJ , you nave nau no u~scuss1.ons aoou_ -cn~s case·t 

24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

25 THE COURT: And have you gotten any information 
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<:: 

'" " 33 ~-

"' ~-
"' 1 from any other source otter than what you are calling the 
'-< 

"' 0 2 news media? Do vou have anv oersr.nA 1 l<>rlrr<> with r"'rr" rrl 

"' "" 3 to the case? " 
4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. My wife knows the 

5 head of the nr.lic<> rl<>nr. At TlNR- "-Mrl ~,d- '-'h"'t- " ' ~ 

6 discussed with her. 

7 THE COURT: And then she's discussed it with 

8 vou? 

9 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Yeah. 

10 THE COURT: We'll come back to you on that. 

1 1 Mr ,T,rl<>rm 

12 A PROSPECTIV~ JUROR: Yes, I met a Detective 

13 Douglas from the Reno Police Department about a year ago, 
·1 A .c. d ~~~ 11 u. , ... . ~- . -, . ., -~·~ .. "'-" 

15 office. We met for about an hour at the Reno Police 

16 Department. I work on tl:e University of Nevada campus, and 
1 '1 T r '~' ... ~ .. ··'-'-·Y Vll Wl!t:ll .L 

18 locked myself out of my office. 

19 THE COURT: Anything about any of these 

"" ~L . ' __, 
,~~ • .J. .... U.L LY • '" .Lll Lll.L C> 

21 case? 

22 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: No. 
..,., H= . ,.,_._ . .z. 

24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: lam related to three 

25 police officers, and good acquaintance, I would classify 
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'" " 34 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 
'-< 

them, good friends with four others. 

"' 0 2 THE COURT: Here in the Rt'>no <'lX<'>i'l? 

"' "" 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. "" 
4 THE COURT: What are their names? 

5 A . 'T'h<> r<> 1 "'t- i rm i " 

6 Cassinelli, Bunker and Wiskerchen. And they are all with 

7 Reno PD. 

8 l>r~•=>i ,,.., ()ffi .... ., .... '1",....,..,., 7.<>i 

9 Bradshaw, and Caldwell, who is the only one L~at is with 

10 Washoe County Sheriff's. 

1 , 'T'I'IJC . '1N.o < ~ ~· . '"' -~ :1 

12 familial relationship or your acquaintanceship with these 

13 police officers that would cause you difficulty serving in 

, 11 .. , . 
'"' 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would say no. 

16 THE COURT: Would you feel you had to justify 
,..., . ' . 

":I r ~~w "CT.!:" ~UCH. \.lito J U.L Y -.::u-

18 them? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

~" ~· 
··~ . ,.,..,,_. yvv. '-"" Q~~~ 1.v '-'"' • 

21 the credibility of police officers in general who testified 

22 based upon their testimony and the way they present 
~~ - '· ' ~~ 1.> .V=u U=L= .Llt cne dliU Lli.>L. JU"L. t:ney 

24 are police officers? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, rna 'arr .. 
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<:: 

'" " 35 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 THE COURT: Anyone else in that row? '-< 

"' 0 2 YP« Mr R-"lr~or 

"' "" Over the years when I ..0 3 A PROSPE:CTIVE JUROR: was 

4 with Sears in management, I had contact with quite a few 

'i ""'~inn~ nno~ rh~+ '1 ..! ' ·H .• l- L 

ua~ '-" 

6 security problem. I also worked with one of the deputies 

7 that is in the courtroom now. 

8 'I'IW . ("\].,.~ " 
.,... . -.I • '".I :r " 

9 association with t:hF>se deputies, the deputy s~'leriffs that 

10 are currently here that would cause you a problem serving in 

1 1 +-hi=~~~'? 

12 A PROSPE:CTI\~ JUROR: No, none. 

13 THE COURT:· Do you have any problem weighing 

1 A . ~ . -~ . _, . 
v• •u~• as ll;: s 

15 presented here in the courtroom in determining the 

16 credibility or how you are going to view that evidence based 
,.., 

·~=~ nere in Lue cour-c:roomi . ".I Cl" .L'. " • 

18 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: None. 

19 THE COURT: Anyone in the third row? 

"" "'"". 
21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My husband is the chief 

22 of police of Washoe County School District, and my son also 

~~ J.U.I: c.ne Sc;nOO.L as a poJ.J.Ce OJ:J:J.cer, ana I do believe 

24 my husband was acquainted with Mr. Sullivan. 

25 THE COURT: Did you ever meet Mr. Sullivan? 
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'" " 36 
~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 A PROSPECTIVZ JUROR: Nd. 
'-< 

"' 0 2 THE COURT: Is there anythinq about your 

"' -o 
3 association with your husband and the son that would cause 0 

4 you difficulty serving in this case? 

5 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

6 THE COURT: Would you be in the position that 

7 you would have to justify any particular verdicts or result 

8 to vour husband or son? 

9 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

10 THE COURT: Would you feel you would have to 

11 criv" i'll"1V ni'lrti<":llli'lr cx'm><-' . i ,.,,.., .,, i rl"r"'t- i ,.,,.., to 

12 any police officers who were to testify based solely on the 

13 fact that they are a police officer? 

1 II. 'A . "1" 

15 THE COURT: Anyone else in that row? 

16 Yes, Miss Kenny. 

1'7 7\ "" . M• .. 1 
-.r 

18 sheriff. 

19 THE COURT: And is he still a sheriff? 

'>n " : '"' . 
21 THE COURT: Anything a:t.out your son-in-law's 

22 association with law enforcement that would cause you 

..,.., "'. ""' _,_,_ ... '" . ,.., 
-.r ~~~· 

24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

25 THE COURT: Are you biased for or against 
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<:: 

'" 37 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 either side with regard to law enforcement? 
'-< 

"' 0 ,'. A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

"' -o 3 MR. GREGORY; - I'm sorry, I didn't hear what 

4 Miss Kenny said. 

5 THE COURT: She said no. What her connection 

6 was? 

7 MR. GREGORY: Yes, ma'am. 

8 THE COURT: Her connection is her son·-in -laJ...L 

9 used to be a deputy sheriff with Los Angeles Sheriff's 

10 Department. 

11 He's not ? Yot• h"'""' t-,-, nnt-ln11rl 

12 A PROSPECTI\iE JUROR: No. 

13 THE COURT: And you don't feel any connection 

14 or bias nnP w"v nr lPr? 

15 A PROSPECTiv~ juROR: No. 

16 THE COURT: Was this a happy separation, your 

17 ."!em -i n-1 ""' ~r~~ t-ho \i'f' .oF-F·' '" •.•. ' . _, ,.., . 
18 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: I really don't know. 

19 THE COURT: So you don't have any feelings 

?0 al::>ou±__ _i_+ nno '•'"" ~r "n"i-1"' "? 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:. Which feelings, to the 

22 case here or to his case? 

?1 '1't:l"' .... \-' •. ~ To, ~ .. _, . • .,. ~~y•u-, ~~ ~~u~ 

24 out is sometimes people, because of their association or 

25 their family's association with law enforcema"t, they 
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<:: 

'" " 38 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 develop certain biases or prejudices. Sometimes people '-< 

"' 0 ? r1nn' t- 1 i 1<~ ~·; n<'T rrw , "''~ ~nr C:n i l' i" <>i l'h<>r 

"' -o 

"' 3 way. 

4 That is what I'm trying to discover here, if 

" 
_, 

' .. .... ot- ,, . .,., _, ,,_ 
J ., . " 

., 

6 or if it caused you to have any feelings one way or another 

7 about law enforcement in general. 

Q I\ ·= ~~"'"· T nlr1n1+- "ho ,.., 1 0 .. 

9 judge because I was not there. But I do know -- I really 

10 don't know, because a lot of problems created for me because 

' & . , , -· ·~ ~· ~~~ ~--~~ ~~~~~~-

12 THE COURT: Okay. So you do have some feelings 

13 about the stress of police officers. 

.L~ rt . .- ·~·~~.LJ.VL:. . .L.,.,_ 

15 THE COURT: Thank you. Would you be able to 

16 weigh a police officer's testimony the same as any other 

.LI 1-'"''-"'VU WllU l.tl>ll..l.l.ltlU, 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think he would be 

19 honest, yes. 

LU HlL : ,.,llyone e.L::>to ~u '-""''- J..vw, w•o:: ·~~ ~--

21 row? 

22 Mr. Arlitz. 

Z.:l Mr. ~urr1e. 

24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have an acquaintance at 

25 my work, volunteer who works, who comes in, who -- Spar~ 
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'" 39 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 police officer. 
'-< 

"' 0 t'. THE COURT: And anythina about vour i>'lt-;nn 

"' -o 3 with him that would cause you difficulty in this case? w 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: None, Your Honor. 

5 THE COURT: Would vou f',.,., von h;,rl t-n ~,.o·H F· -
6 any particular verdict to him? 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

8 THE COURT: R 1 se in t.hr>t- __row__? 

9 Yes. 

10 A PROSPEC~'lV~ JUROR: During the course of my 

11 orofession L_haYe. h"rl -+ -+ ---"'li±h =", t-1 ~ 1 0 ''""". ~' • 

12 three different agencies here in this area. But who they 

13 are, I couldn't rattle names off to you. 

14 'l'HR To t-r -" . +-> . 
·-· 

15 association that would cause you dit'ficulty in this case? 

16 A PROSPECTIV~ JUROR: No. 

17 '1'1'11? . ToT. • 1 A ' 
_._, . -' ·- ~~ ~~~ ~v - ~ .. ~ 

18 testimony of a police officer as they testify here in the 

19 courtroom and not the fact just because they are a police 
_2j}_ ro-F-1'1,....,,..? 

21 A PROSPECTIV~ JUROR: I would. 

22 THE COURT: Would you feel you had to justify 

?< ~~·· 
,, .A.' -"-

"J ~ -~~~~ ~v ~u.r v• ~- • cna1.-

24 you have worked with in the past? 

25 A PROSPECTIV~ JUROR: No. 
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'" 40 " ~· 

"' ~· 
any particular "' 

1 THE COURT: And would you feel 
'-< 

"' 0 L profess~onal pressure to reach anv particular result in ~hi~ 

"' -o 3 case? _,. 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

5 THE COURT: Ma'am. 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: When I was very young a 

7 friend, some family friends of ours, the son was a police 

8 officer. I'm not su:t::e_ whi'lt- rliui~fnn or ··' ho w"'" " 

9 police officer for. His name is Mike Smith. But I don't 

10 thluk it would affect my being able to listen to the 

11 evidence 

12 THE COURT: Have you stayed close friends with 

13 h' ? l.lii. 

14 Zl . 1\T, T ' J+ ' . . 

15 in many, many years. 

16 THE COURT: Thank you. Anyone in the front 

17 ? 

18 Yes, Mr. Dunn. 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I know Mike and Jerry 

?0 _T, •o do~ ~~~ i> -.l' ··~· _, "' _, 
O~U~L HU~ ~~ 

21 retired from Sparks Police Department. 

22 THE COURT: Anything about that 

·?< •' . ... -, _, 
~. "'"'-' . . 

--~ :t~~ ~L++~~~.LL:f .LH Ll.L.J..<> 

24 case? 

25 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: No. 
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'" " 41 ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 THE COURT: Would you feel you had to justify '-< 

"' 0 ? "'n" ,..,,..,..i"irnl,..r ""'rrHri" i"n i-h<>m? 

"' -o 
Ul 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

4 THE COURT: Would you feel that you have any 

" 
,..,,.,.,. ,, + • y'" . '1 . .-F-F • ' . . , ~ 

-J ., . ., 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. 

7 THE COURT: Could you afford it the same 

Q r.,..H·<r~1 "'~"'1"~' ~ i-h"'i- '1 rl .L ,. .. , .... 
J 

9 testifies here? 

10 A PROSPECTIV'E JUROR: Yes, I would. 

1 1 mn~ ... r _, . . 
12 A PROSPECTI\IE JUROR: Yes. I have a sister who 

13 is on the Las Vegas Metro, and she currently works for the 

_L'; .- <..UCLC, n<lu. c.a<=a 1. nave a WI!U 

15 was killed in the line of duty on the Reno Police Department 

16 in 1947. 

--r7 Hl"' . wuaL wa::; yvuL , 'S . 
18 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Roy G.each, Captain Geach. 

19 THE COURT: Is there anything about your 

LU ::;_c::; L.t!L . ::; _ ymell<- vr your 1.at..uer s pr~or enp_wyrnem: 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Grandfather. 

22 THE COURT: -- grandfather's that would cause 

~.;s you pron.Lerns< 

24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I would have bias 

25 in this case, yes. 
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"' ~-
"' 

1 THE COURT: 
'-< 

Mr. Geach, I'll come back to you in 

"' 0 <. a .Llttle Dlt. 

"' -o 3 Anyone else? .,., 

4 Yes, rna' am.. Miss Frankel. 

5 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Mv hu-• -' is ct -1" ~ . 
6 deputy sheriff. 

7 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Anything about the fact 

8 that he is a d~utv sheriff~ ,.., 1 rl -'lOll _di f' 1'; ,-., l t-" . 
9 in this case? 

10 A PROSPECTIVE JUROH: No, ma'am. 

11 TI:l.K . Wonl rl--'lOll f' = l urm h o>rl __b-:, _:i • -F· - -. 
12 any particular verdict to hLm or anyone else that he works 

13 with? 

14 A PR• .llTROR • >.T~ ' - ' . 
15 THE COURT; Would you feel that you had to give 

16 or that you would give any particular consideration to 

17 nr"> 1 i ""' nffi rAr.o, 1 • ·~• ' .... _, -. -~~ 
., 

18 testimony here in the courtroom? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, ma'am .. 

__2_Q_ __THE_ --"" ,ld_ . ....... : - -- -·- ~-··-

21 critical analysis as any other witness? 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, rna' am. 

?1 -"'=- " .l -~ . -- --· . 

24 Yes, rna' am. 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My boyfriend is an ex-cop 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 

LJUU_ILL'Jb 

AA04133



• on 
<:: 

'" 43 " ~-

"' ~-
1 for Salt Lake City PD, and I know a Terry Wilcox. think I "' '-< 

"' 0 L ne lS on search and rescue here. 

"' -o 3 THE COURT: Anything about your boyfriend's -.... 

4 prior employment that would cause you difficulty in this 

5 case? 

6 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: In this case? He was an 

7 ex-cop before all this h2ppened, but I feel prejudiced. 

8 THE COURT· ~·m _1'>,ra . ,-,, Mi Q<O ~ 

9 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Yes. 

10 THE COURT: Miss Thomas, are you saying that if 

11 a police o_ff,. ,....,. ,.. w<> r"' _to_ '- -+ ' Fu uro11 --"""'-ll"'• ' " ~1-.1 

12 weigh his testilliOny? 

13 A PROSPECTI\i"E JUROR: I feel tha~ I would be --

14 I also work "'t- t-h .. ' . t '1 "' ;o, '1 . -~~-. . .. ~ 
15 been in there. I feel that I'd be against the defendant. 

16 THE COURT: Yes. Miss Getz. 

17 7\ n . 
•v•w•• • • •.r "-"' "' , ... .L • 

18 Cousin is a sheriff in Salinas, California. His name is 

19 Nelson D. Roy. 

2Q_ 'l't= : • 1 --' - --· .L.L ~H 

21 the Reno Police Department? 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Tim Avila. 

_23_ .,..n~ --" _,_ . . , ~·.r LU.LO o'oj ~~~~L :f~' J.a.,.l.on 

24 with your cousin or your friend with the Reno Police 

25 Department that would cause you difficulty serving on this 
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"' ~-
"' 1 case? '-< 

"' 0 .... " : .,. ' . .,: . .... .,. ·' ... '" 
"' -o 
ro 

3 biased. 

4 THE COURT: When you say you would be biased, 

- ,_ _, ~ L ,L, ' ,L LL 
J ~v~~ ~""''- """"'" ~"""'- :JV~ UVL ~~ Q~~~ LV '-"~ 

6 testimony as it's presented here in the courtroom? 

7 A PROSPECTIV3 JUROR: Yes, ma'am. 

·~ ... T .n _, 
v ... ~ . .-.~ • ~~•v•• . 
9 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I work with 

10 security, and I worked with a lot of officers that I don't 

.LL "--L!VW '---ll<::.L.L w<:: ou r .<:: VU'--- V.L 0..-ll<:: <.-.LUU 

12 and stuff, and we have one that is retired. 

13 THE COURT: Would you be able to require the 

.l'l same or a.l.l. -cne WlUlesses, oe c:cney .1.aw enro or no-c, 

15 of them as witnesses here in this courtroom? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't think so. 

1/ 'l'Ht: : You wou.La not requJ.re tne same 

18 information from them? Or you would treat them all the 

19 same?· Which one? 

20 A PKU::iPt:CTI\'1!; : .L wou.La treat tnem a1.1. 

21 the same. 

22 THE COURT: If a police officer were to 

23 testify, you would look at his testimony the same as any 

24 other witness? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, rna 'am. 
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'" 45 " ~· 

"' ~· 
And determine its credibility "' 

1 THE COURT: based 
'-< 

"' 0 L solely on the way it's presented here in the court ..,m? 

"' -o 3 A PROSPECT!~~ JUROR: Yes, rna 'am. -o 

4 THE COURT: Anyone else? 

5 Now I wanted to ask "ll nf von "'""n if "~" • 
6 not related to a police officer, would you all be able to 

7 judge the credibility of police officers based upon the way 

8 their testimol"!Y_ is oresen:terLhera in t:hP conrr nro+- rd no 
~ 

9 it any more weight or lees weight, mainly just because t.h<'>y 

10 are pullce officers? Can you all do that? If you can't, 

11 Please answer -=rt-1 nnrl 

12 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: What was t:J.e question? 

13 THE COURT: Will you treat law enforcement 

14 offi<'<"r."!' test_ i nu h<>r<.> in 1-h<> -~ -H 
~v~ 

15 would any other witnesses' testimony, not give it any more 

16 or less weight based solely on the fact that they are police 

17 roffi<"'<'>-r<>? r;,n ,-l "' ,,_., . 
18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

19 THE COURT: Anyone who cannot do that? Did 

_2_0_ "'""' ~ ___£ _Jo4_,' ~ __,_ . . . ~- ~·~ • ~ • ~~ ~· .. :!-'--'-"' • 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: .I would te:J.d to weigh a 

22 police officer's testimony a little more heavily. 

?1 ---'l'Y1:'_ " ·' ~ 

··~~ ~~~ ~ co~~~ ~~ =•y ~ 

24 officers? 

25 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: No. 
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"' ~· 
"' 1 THE COURT: Now, 
'-< 

your concern, Mr. Battaglia, 

"' 0 2 is that ;ust- ~~ 1 ~ 1 " rhP.u ,...,..,. rl nnlirP nffiro<>r if 
w 
0 
0 3 they testified and it wasn't very credible, you'd still 

4 believe them even though they were a police officer. 

c. Zl . T M~n 1 .-l 4" ~i- h ~•m 
J 

6 tendency to believe them. 

7 THE COURT: You wouldn't require them to give 

R n~~rl ro"''"""'"' f,-..r i-hol r i-o"'t-l ? 

9 A PROSPECTI\i"E JUROR: Yes, I would like to hea.r 

lD the whole testimony. 

1 1 ~u~ : '·'··' , 1 .~ I '-'" .. •'- • <=.' .... .... 
-~ -~ 

12 it wasn't very credible and they didn't have good reasons 

13 for their testimony and it didn't really make sense to you 

. . ·'. ~- ' . . ' c> . 
--y ~U'O' VYCI.Y 

15 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That would play a part in 

16 my thinking. 

. 
--r --.-nL' . 'TOrr J..>t! cti.J.Lt! ·l.U ..., ot.L.J. 

18 that? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I think I could 

-LU ">! L.UCI 0... .L.L .1. ~ U.LU11. L. """"l!l O...V lllCo OUO... VIi Wl"' 

21 whole in general, I'm saying. 

22 THE COURT: Well, you are not going to be 
. . . 

L5 WlCH l!l . .u: you are a JUror 1n 1:n1s case, 

24 you will hear specific testimony from specific people about 

25 specific facts. And that's what I'm asking you about now .. 
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"' ~- 1 Will you be able to look at those facts and the 

--" 
~u:y ~"~ • r-- ~· cvo::::> ln Lne WlL.ness 11 r and 

~ 3 decide what you believe ::.s the truth or not the truth based -
4 upon the way they present themselves? 

~ " -=¥LLVJ:; '. Put that way, yes I 

6 think I could. 

7 THE COURT: Does anyone have any personal 

0 r_':<Ii!J::aLng the ....<'.!_~ case? _!'_Ill _ _l1Qt:_ talkinq 

9 about what you might have read in the newspaper. But anyone 

10 have any personal knowledge of the facts regarding the case, 

.LJ. Ior Mr_. who ....YQ1l_ have h<>:orrl 1ina von 

12 think from your wife? 

13 Anyone else? 

.L'! MlSS Getz . Don't tell me what vou have ,__ ..J 

15 but what's ths source of your information? 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I know Cathy Miller that 

J./ here at the and •r" W>'llkPr 

18 THE COURT: You think you have heard 

19 information from them? 

~ _1!, P"Rf l.!. y.,._,_ I .....b=z:... 

21 THE COURT: Cathy Miller is Judge Kosach's 

22 secretary. It has never been in Judge Kosach's courtroom, 

23 so I don 1 t ....l<;nQj,[_ whAt- Mi "'"' Mi ll.e.r... h""' t-,-, 1 rl """ ..B..a. 
~ 

24 Walker is a court clerk here in the fourth floor. 

25 Anyone else? 
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'" 48 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 Yes, Miss Burke. 
'-< 

"' 0 2 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I Wi'l."! ;,,.. ~it-h 
w 
0 

3 security people from UNR last January when this incident "' 
4 occurred, and I had many discussions regarding it. 

5 THE . l'>on,.rrH nn f',..-+" ,.,,-1 ~' 

6 relating to the case? Do you know who you were talking 

7 with? 

8 A I'TIIJ:C . Mi il'c ~i'h.H· n. . 
9 THE COURT: Anyone else? 

10 Yes, Mr. Judson. 

11 ll : r.n. -\-

12 occurred, my office, as I said before, is on campus and the 

13 campus was closed. And so I was aware that the campus was 

1 4 r1 'o~rl ~~r~ _,, T -~~-· ' ·"1 -~~~, ~ ~ 

'""" .1. 

15 tell that it had been searched. 

16 THE COURT: Now, we asked you when you came and 

17 -F·'' ' ,., "' . ' ... ~- ':1' ,.._, a..,vu c. "''"-¥ news 

18 accounts that you may have viewed regarding this case. You 

19 all filled out the questionnaire. 

?l"l u 
-·.I ~- yvu , "-"'"'"'' ....... ., L.O ln 

21 any way any news media accounts since you filled out the 

22 questionnaire? 

_,., 
uct v .. ,."_;_""' "'"''""Y. ~ou ra1sea your ~~o:y • ~~ ~· 

24 hand? 

25 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Yes. I can't help it. 
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'" 49 " ~· 

"' ~· 1 I'm in the kitchen with my husband, and this gentleman was "' '-< 

"' 0 
£. Vi! <-ue L€.l€VlSlOn I:a.LKlng. 

w 
0 3 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton? w 

4 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Yeah. 

J THE COURT: Last night? 

6 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Uh-huh. 

7 THE COURT: He looks better in a suit. I saw 

!l that, too. 

9 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: He got a tan. 

10 MR. BOSLER: Objection, YouL· Honor. 

11 THE COURT: Okav. Who else raised 1-h<>ir hand? 

12 Yes, Miss Getz. Don't tell me what you heard, 

13 but when did you see news media accounts? 

14 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR• e .. ~rlou 

15 THE COURT: Yesterday? 

16 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Yes. 

17 'I'HR w""' t-h;,t- ~~ +-h= "'"? 

18 A PROSPECTI\o'E JUROR: Newspaper. I was looking 

19 through the sale ads. 

20 'l'HJC "'"' U::_ _li_k:.._ +- h ~ +- " r+- ; ~ 1 ~ '"'""' h ; 11d. . 
21 It was buried within another article. 

22 Yes, Miss Guiler. I'm sorry, Aguirre. 

?':\ " . """ • ·1 ,,. . . 
24 talking about. I did not read. I just saw the headline and 

25 picture and kept going, but I did not read it. But the 
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"' ~· 
"' 1 headline kind of stood out. '-< 

"' 0 ? 'I'J.lt' . T ~ "' ........ T l, . . 
w 
0 _,. 

3 Now, we have a lot of people. If you all saw 

4 that same headline but didn't read the article, raise your 

" } "' T H ' -'· .~ ~ 

-r ~~ .. ~ .. ~ ~ ~ 

6 this. 

7 Would you state your name in the back, ma'am? 

Q " 
,_,., ,_, .' , , . . 

q THE COURT: Sir? 

10 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Mr. Sepahpour. 

, " mnM 
' U U.L HCUC«, , 

12 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Gerbatz. 

13 THE COURT: We'll go to the third row. Ma'am? 

.L'> "" ·~ ""'-' Ll V 1'. . Ho.r-'-ic.z, Luisa. 

15 THE COURT: Just state your name quickly. 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Susan Cadena. 

.J. I "' :rv:e;- : tteJ.en ~·ranasen. 

18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Lawrence Jones. 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Mark Battaglia. 

<.V fi L'J.VJ:.; vUKVK: t<.onen: ~urr~e. 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Robert Estey. 

22 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: April Turnage. 

.!,.j A IVE JUROR: Jenru.fer Booth. 

24 A PROSPECTI\i'E JUROR: Carole Burke. 

25 A PROSPECTI\iE JUROR: James Dunn. 
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"' ~· 1 THE COURT: Did any of you other than Miss Getz 

.:. etc- H:li:iU l.ne ar !{ !"!!nave an .ve yes or 

Ul 3 a negative no. 

4 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: No. 

::, THE : : other than Miss who 

6 actually watched the news, the television, who actually 

7 listened to the whole thing or watched the whole thing or 

8 "''""n part of it re;o I y? Let me ki10W what vou saw. 

9 Did you leave the TV on, Miss Burke, while the 

10 article was going on? 

TI A : j_ IJ .t; UKUK! I ,..,.,,~~ t-h"''""' to 

12 turn it off. 

13 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: You go into the next room 

14 and it is still on. 

15 THE COURT: I know it is hard. So you did see 

16 what was on the TV last night? 

l7 Jl. : . lln'"' t-h~~ ~n~ 
-~ 

18 THE COURT: And we'll go ahead and have 

19 Mr. Adamson. What did you see? 

?n )l, rTVF. t • T -\,~+- ~~•·• ~~~+- ~<' ~ +-

21 before I could change the channel. 

22 THE COURT: When was that? 

?' ll > • T~~t- -<-'""'+-
24 THE COURT: What channel? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think it was 4. 
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"' ~· 1 THE COURT: Anyone else in that row? Second 
...2_ ,., ......., ...., ---- .. ~~ ~~~~ ""~. •u•~'-' .LUW' 

3 Yes, Mr . Battaglia. .,., 
4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Over the week there was 

--"- _, 
""~== uu.t.-Luy Lne weeK wnen inn came up I 

6 did turn it off. I heard something in the car, but I turned 

7 it off. 

~ H11!. , • ~~ .. = ln ~-!_()lJTth row? 

9 Yes, ma'am. 

10 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: This morning the alarm 

.L.L woke me up _t:<)__<i_ snort h lnrh it. 

12 THE COURT: I know you turned that off quickly, 

13 though. 

.L.., A .J.V-" vuKutl.: Oh, veah went back t-c-. 

15 sleep. 

16 THE COURT: Ma'am. 

j_ I 
A " -v"' t: Over thP TYI!':t WPP k T h~uo 

18 heard three different radio accounts, and one was this 

19 morning when the alarm went off. 

~ THE .._.~ You all l.i.s.t...en_ t n thC> ..s..ame._ ...s±.a±.l rm ? 

21 Can you tell me what channel that was? 

22 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Simulcast I think of 

~ Ch ....!.-. 

24 THE COURT: And Mis~ Burke, was that what you 

25 were listening to also? 
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"' ~· 1 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Turnage. And no. I 

,;. uvu c J\.lluw wnat: sc:at:J.on 1. t: was. 

...... 3 THE COURT: Miss Burke? 

4 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Channel 8. 

J THt: . : Now, :hose of vou who h"'" rrl 

6 something, either this week or what you told me about on 

7 your questionnaires, do you all agree with me that what you 

tl ~~hear c.u.c0ugh the news m<>rli" is not a h1 

9 accurate? 

10 TilE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes. 

11 THE ': Does an -'· di . with that? 

12 Do you all understand that your responsibilities in this 

13 case are to reach a verdict consistent with the evidence as 

14 it's here ill the COUrtrnr>m ;'1n,-l nnt- frnm <'ln\T nrhPr 

15 source? Do you all understand that? 

16 THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes. 

17 THF. , ' Nf"\w nhvir.n<>l" """ h"'"Q >- ..., hit 

18 and pieces from the news media. But would you disregard 

19 what you might have heard and base your decision based on 

20 ....the.....eri ""' ir'" _, " ~e in t-he 

21 knowing full well that the reporter may not have been 

22 talking firsthand with someone, may not know for themselves, 

?:i and ,., n ,...,..n .. irlo'>r;,.,~ t-he I "'m"' •.• 4t-h ~~•·•~ ~~,.,, 4 

24 general? Can you all agree to do that? 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
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"' ~- 1 THE COURT: Some people have problems with 

...2. ~· 
" .• ~.. '""""' "v U<J.J..C "'''"" l.t::U < • U>.J'....':' nave a pre Lem 

3 with that? ro 

4 Now, do you all understand that if you actually 
...<:. 

.,~._ vu ._.,.;__, Jury, yuu wl.L.L nuL oe an1.e t:o listen to the news -
6 at all because I don't want to run the risk of this, so we 

7 won ' L be using anything but music-only station, TV station, 

u tH.a ;; you~'!:. be lnnkinn ~the lr>r1;ol ~and 

9 you won't be able to view the newspaper unless someone else 

10 reads it ahead of time a.nd cuts out what may be ln it about 

.L.L -cn~ s case_:'_ uo you all ' ; c.anu that .J'IQllld be vour 

12 obligation? 

13 THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes. 

.L'ot THE LUU.K"!' : have a,... "hlom fnlfilli 

15 that obligation? 

16 Has anyone currently seated in L1e jury box 

!I or led anv <"lnininn t:hns far abo!'~ ~h .. rn•i 1 t-
J 

18 innocence of the defendant? 

19 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Could you repeat that 

_i_ll_ f"fliO<>f-~ 

21 THE COURT: Have you formed or expressed an 

22 actual opinion regarding the guilt or innocence of the 

~ :1_ 

24 Miss Aguirre, have you expressed the opinion or 

25 only fanned it? 
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"' ~· 1 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I kind of already formed 

~ J. L. • 

~ ..0 3 THE COURT: You kind of? 

4 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, yes. I think -- do 

" you want: me t:o 1t inn<" with this? 

6 THE COURT: No. 

7 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, may we approach? 

tl ~ ': y~ 

9 [Whereupon, a bench conference was held among 
Court and counsel as follows:) 

10 

ll _l1II-_._ Rt"l<:T.J<'.ll • Your u " what I ' m ....ao.in.a_ 1-,.., 

12 suggest is have her identify it at the side-bar. 

13 THE COURT: This is what I'm going to do. I'm 

l4 goinq to keep track of wto thev r~rp "'"' T h"''"'' hA.,n ;.rt-

15 we recess for lunch, I'm going to not let them go. I have 

16 got a list of about five people that we have individual 

17 ·icm"' alreadv tn >'~«1< nf S!"l ,olll rlo >1 ,; +-> 4 

18 side-bar, but we won't have the courtroom full of people 

19 waiting around. Is that all right? 

..2.Q _.MR. l=>r"I<:T ·"''~ ' -'l..f>.s._ 

21 {Whereupon, the following proceedings were held 
in open court. ) 

22 

23 ...THE_ .. W<> r 1 1 -=--. .,~ " --"""--
24 Aguirre, I don't want you to tell me what your opinion is 

25 one way or the other, but I want to get a record of who has 
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"' ~· 
"' 1 formed an opinion or they think they have. You sort of 
'-< 

"' 0 2 formed an opinion? 
w - 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I =ormed it last 0 

4 year with the media, yes, ma'am. 

5 THE COURT: Because of th<> ~a.-H ,., 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, Your Honor. 

7 THE COURT: And, Mr. Adamson, did you raise 

8 vour hand? 

9 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 

10 THE COUR'l': What is your circumstance? 

11 A PR• . Wall h"' <>arl rm t-l· -~-'' 

12 and the people I talked to at the time. My wife's 

13 ex-husband was in charge of parole board down in Carson 

1 .1 rH-u "'n.-J W<> h"'rl 

15 THE COURT: There wasn't anything -- he didn't 

16 have anything to do with this case, though? 

1 ., 

" . " . , J "~ ~ . 
18 THE COURT: Anyone else in that back row? I 

19 try to do it in rows so I can keep track of everyone. 

')Cl v. .... .... '' ~ , . 

21 A PROSPECT!~~ JUROR: I believe I have formed 
' 

22 my opinion. 

""' mr= -' 
··~ 

. hO OU r O"OL • . 

24 A PROSPECT!~~ JUROR: Yeah, I formed my 

25 opinion. 
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"' ~- 1 THE COURT: Mr. Gerbatz. 
;: 

" 
L ,.,. - ~~LLV"' uUKVK, res. Wltn::mt near1.ng any 

L 3 evidence or facts, I do have a biased opinion. -
4 THE COURT: Miss Getz, you raise::! your hand.· 

::> t•ilt!O:I ~- ; . 
6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have definitely formed 

7 an opinion. 

l::l THE ': -""· else in that row? Yes.L _I_ 

9 have you, Miss Gertz. Thank you. Getz. I'm sorry. 

10 Anyone in the third row? That is your row. 

11 Miss ' . 
12 A PROSPECTI\~ JUROR: Yeah, I 'm not able to 

13 judge anybody. I can't. It is not in my nature. I just 

14 can't judqe 

15 THE COURT: You haven't formed an opinion one 

16 way or the other? 

17 A l: T ''t- ~- ~ ;;n 

18 opinion, but I won't be able to live with myself if I form 

19 an opinion. I just can't do it. 

20 THE ': OkaJL ..Mi-<<> (', .>. 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I definitely formed an 

22 opinion. 

23 '!'~ Mi!':<t "~=~? 

24 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I taught in the 

25 university system, and my husband taught in the university 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 

.LJUCU23ll 
AA04148



• •• - -
·~ 
<:: 

"" 58 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 system, and I think I'm biased. 
'-< 

"' 0 2 THE COURT: But the question was --
w - 3 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I understand. "' 

4 THE COURT: -- if you formed an opinion about 

5 the auilt or innocence. 

6 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't have any facts. 

7 So I'm-- in my heart I feel biased. 

8 THE COURT· Okav but von rlon 't: ~o~ 1 1" h~uo "n 

9 opinion yet about guilt or innocence? 

10 A PROSPECTI'\i'E JUROR: No. 

11 'T'HR Anrl Mr ') 

12 A PROSPECT!~~ JUROR: Based on the news 

13 reports, I haven't formed an opinion on the guilt or 

1 " 
; hwl- T +-=~r'l ~~ he 1 ; ouo t-1- .+- ,_,_, - ,, . -

15 THE COURT: Don't tell me what you believe. 

16 A PROSPECT!\~ JUROR: Well, it is an important 

'~ 
_,_ .~ ... ... 

18 THE COURT: You have a feeling based on the 

19 news media? 

")(\ 1\ : "· . 
21 THE COURT: But you really haven't formed an 

22 opinion about the guilt or innocence of this defendant? 

~~ n " 
-~~~~·~ ~~•wno ""'• 

24 THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Battaglia. 

25 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: From the media reports of 
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"' ~· 
"' 

1 a year ago, I think I fo:r:med an opinion. I think I would 
'-< 

"' 0 L. .tlsL:en 1:0 1:ne evlaence, but I would tend to heed the thinqs 
w - 3 I believe were proved or the things that I heard in the w 

4 media. 

~ THE COURT: You mean if vou heard it aqain 

6 then you think you'd believe it? If you heard it once from 

7 the media and you heard it again here? 

8 A PROSPECTI\i'E JUROR: Yeah. 

9 THE COURT: Fourth row. Yes, rna' am. 

10 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: Yet~, I formed an opinion. 

11 THE COURT: Miss Kizis? Yes Miss 

12 A PROSPECTiv~ JUROR: I have also formed -- I 

13 wouldn't be completely honest if I said I hadn't formed an 

14 ooinion. I would ht'>T'\<" t-hRt- T rrml,; n11t- t-h"'t- ~~1~1~~ 

15 aside and listen to the evidence. I don't know if I could 

16 do that. 

17 'l'HF. . ~ "''"=? lin,., M,... r.:o,.~h? .. 
18 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I formed an opinion 

19 from the media over a year ago. 

?n 'l'HR _CQL'TD'l' • "~'"' H,., ,...~.., M1 "~ "'" ~t..~:' 

21 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, based on knowledge 

22 that I have that goes beyond the media, yes, I have fo:rmed 

?< ~n n~1 ni ,.,,., 
~-

24 MR. GREGORY: I am sorry, I didn't hear the 

25 last of what she said. 
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"' ~· 1 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I said I have formed an 
~ 
;; ~ 

~ 3 MR • GREGORY; Thank you, rna' am. .,. 

4 THE COURT: Now, those of you who said you 

J J.t: oasea upon the medLa we "just qot .ncrh t-"' 1 ld nN 

6 about the media and how you are not supposed to believe 

7 everything you read. 

~ ~ feel~ hold an nn; ni ,..,n _!;Q_ 

9 strongly based upon the media that you would vote today one 

10 way or another if you heard no ev.i.uence? ltrly of you feel 

ll that way, that~ronqly? Pl"'"""' ,..,.;,,,. vour h;omrl 

12 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It is not true for the 

13 media. It is just kind of gut belief. I don't know how to 

1_4 "'""nl,in it to the Court 

15 THE COURT: Okay. 

16 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Have any of you who have 

17 i ncli '"'"t"<""l that von ~- -' "n nnini"n -+ '"' "'"'' 

18 opinion to anyone prior to today? And that's Mr. Adamson, 

19 Miss Hill, Mr. Sepahpour, Mr. Gerbatz, Miss Getz, Miss 

.2Q '~ --'lQU . "" ='"' it- ...and.__Mi_s. >.l '" . 
21 You have expressed the opinion, Miss Kizis? 

22 Miss Turnage, you have expressed the opinion. 

23 _A PRrlC:: liR "-'- T ).,M•6 

24 THE COURT: And, Mr. Geach, you have expressed 

25 the opinion? 
. 
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"' ~· 1 A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 
;: 

" "" "1"11.1:> L·: MJ.SS 1s, you have also? 
L 3 Yes, Miss Kenny, Ul you have. You are kind of in 

4 a different category. 

" A PRG;:,t" t!.U .H U"-V<{; That's me 

6 THE COURT: Now, do any of you have anything 

I other than a passing interest in the outcome of this case? 

B feel pe. olly conn to the vou want~ 

9 see a certain result or you have any particular feeling? 

10 Does any juro:r.· enLerlo.in any bias or prejudice 

11 for or ,,..,,; ,.,.,,.. the State of Nevada ;1l,.t. ' it ; ,. th .. 

12 State of Nevada? Is that a no? 

13 THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No. 

14 THE f"lnA<t ,.,.,,,..,,.,., h">rhnr "''"'" hi"'"' -Fnr nr 

-· 
15 against the defendant just because he is Mr. Vanisi? 

16 THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No. 

17 'l'HJC llot- t-ho ·~~, "~"' '"" +-> ... '"'' T 

18 will state to you the law which applies to this case. I 

19 will instruct you it is your duty to apply the law to the 

20 -F"'r+" t-h;,t- "'"'" f'i nr1 t-hPm t-,.-,....ho, 

21 Would any juror be reluctant to apply the 

22 general principles of law which I instruct you regarding? 

?"'I Tn nt-h ,... ~r= "'"'" ~ ,; +- ',, ·" " ~ ... J ·-~~--.. -~ 
24 the law, or will you follow the law as I give it to you? Is 

25 anyone reluctant to follow the law? 
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<:: 

'" 62 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No. 
'-< 

"' 0 if. I'!'11!. : ::>ome or you are KJ..nd o! 1001ang at 
w - 3 me puzzled. The role, if you are selected as a juror, is .,., 

4 that· the jury determines the facts. You decide guilt or 

::, J.nnocence ln thls partJ.cular case. You decide the facts 

6 that you are going to rely upon. 

'/ Then you apply the general principles of law 

8 that I give you in instructions; and based upon the general 

9 principles of law and the facts as you find them to be, you 

10 reach a verdict consistent with both the facts and the law. 

11 Now, the problem is I want to make sure nobodv 

12 sitting on this jury would decide that they could make up 

13 their own version of the law. You are the exclusive 

14 orovince for the iurv to determine the facts and it is mv 

15 exclusive province to determine the law. 

16 Do you all agree with that premise? 

17 THE PR '""' ,TIJROR<! • Yo« 

18 THE COURT: Anyone have a problem? 

19 THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No. 

20 THF. . Okav ,.. "·--~ 1 .-'!.-. """ "'"'"+- h"\ """ lt-

21 your general questions before we begin to inquire separately 

22 of some of th€se jurors? - . ··-··---· ···-·-· . ····-- -- .. .. -----

?< MR . Nn £ ~n h.,}-,~ 1 t' .-.t' +-h= 

24 State, Your Honor. 

25 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, could I suggest a 
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"' ~· 1 lunch break at this point? 
;: 

'"' " --~ .. ·~~- . ~· """' m:ty • 

L 
-.... 3 MR. GREGORY : I'm sorry. I'm fairly old. I 

4 have been at it since 9:00. 
r 

' ou1.. '-"'" JULY nasn· c:, r'lr. ~ HU:. :J • 

6 I'm not giving you a break anyway. We worry about the jury. 

7 Okay. This is what we're going to do. Ladies 

0 C1.11U ~ nere 1.n c:ne J~ oox, you are not ~~ 

9 anywhere. I'm going to go ahead and have you just sit for a 

10 minnte. 

.L.L anCI O<"nt:lemen of the jury n"'n"'l whnc;"' 

12 names have not been called yet, at this time you are going 

13 to go with the Jury Commissioner and the bailiff down to 

.l'> dilOC.l18T vUU.L WUC:.LC: 1.s a iury room and coffee I 

15 think is made and some restrooms. I don't want you to go 

16 outside that courtroom. We're going to get a lunch break, 

l/ out lt will lv be -- I'm not ~~;"~ to let vou oo to 

18 lunch probably for about 15 or 20 more minutes at least, 

19 just because I'd like to see how many people we lose if we 

20 ~ anv riqht now. 

21 So I 'rn going to hold on to you for another half 

22 hour or so. You cannot leave where I'm going to take you 

23 now nnt.i 1 vou come back into this courtrnnm and are told to 

24 come back at this particular time. 

25 Now, while you are down the hall, you may not 
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"' ~· 1 form or express any opinion about the ultimate outcome of 
~ 
::. "'" C.H.I.O> '-'""'"'· "'" uvu L. wam:: you ng <:ne case 

2. 3 yourselves or with anyone else. I don't want you to talk ro 

4 about the process, any of my questions. Don't talk about 

:> wnac: you .. ~.,--~ nave to my quescions. 

6 Do not allow anyone to attempt to influence you 

7 with regard to this case. And please be patient with me. I 

l:j want to ne sure that I get this fini.,horl todav. So 

9 I don't want to lose some of you for periods of time 

10 because, we cannot do any business unless I have all of you 

11 h;0,...k here. So I WIIT~"' 1 1 inn roll. Make sure vou Sta.v 

12 together; otherwise, your fellow jurors are going to be very 

13 unhappy. Please go with the bailiff and the Jury 

14 ;,..,;"'"'"',..staff now. . 

15 (Prospective jury panel not in jury box left 
the courtroom.) 

16 

17 THE T,,.rli P"< ;omrl nF>nl'1 PmAn nf l'hP .;,r, 

18 panel, we have other -- ~re' re using the whole courthouse 

19 today. So we're going to move all of you down to a jury 

20 rl"lnm also rlnwn the h:.l1 hn!' ;0 rli ~ ;nrv rnnm l!mrl 

21 while you are in this jury room, you can use the facilities, 

22 make yourself comfortable. There should be some coffee 

23 .... t(")() 

24 And remain in that area at all times. Do not 

25 leave that area. We're going to have someone stay with this 
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<:: 

'" " 65 
~· 

"' ~· 
"' 1 group of the panel. 
'-< 

"' 0 2 And you may not torm or express any oplnlon 
w - 3 about the ultimate outcome of this case. You may not ..0 

4 discuss the case among yourselves or with anyone else. You 

5 may not allow anvone to attempt to influence you with regard 

6 to it. 

7 We are going to wait for these people to get 

8 down there so that we don't lose or qet you mixed up. We 

9 want to make sure we keep you separate. And I think we'll 

10 just start with Miss Aguirre. 

11 r,-,,,.,.,,1 have anv nroblem with that? 

12 MR. STANTON: Not that procedure, Your Honor. 

13 MR. BOSLER: No, Your Honor. 

14 'T'H~ rnTTR'T' • 'l'h"' 1 orri «~"~ i '"'"' nf m<">"i ,..,.., 1 <.0 ,-,f """ 

15 all around is causing us a little bit of delay, but we are 

16 going to try to move this as quickly as possible. I still 

17 <>oo o in t-ho h~ 1 1 T" it- "~-Fo t-~ +-~1..-o t-ho nov+ 
• • 

18 down? 

19 MS. LOPSHIRE: No. 

?n "'"'"' . ~, flnt-,oin T •~ nn; nn t-n ),~uo 
~. 

21 you take them into the jury room for the short term; and as 

22 soon as the hall is cleared, take them down to Department 9 

""' J ~J . 
24 Go with the bailiff, please through that small 

25 side door. Remain in that room. 
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Scharlette Holdman 
Re: State of Nevada v. Vanisi 
March 6, 1998 
Page Four 

As you can readily see, we have some difficult hurdles to negotiate and any 
help you may render will be greatly appreciated. 

There is much work to do in this case. 

I will soon be going to Southern California to meet with Pe's estranged wife, 
family, friends, former roommates, church members, etc. in an effort to compile 
some beneficial information on this young man. 

If you think you could be of assistance in this matter and are willing to lend a 
hand, I will be more than willing to come to San Francisco to meet with you to 
discuss this matter further. 

Thank you for any advice and consideration you may offer in this diffi.cult 
matter. 

cc: V anisi team 
file 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Vanisifile 

From: MRS 

Re: Tongan commnnity 

Date: 2/5/98 

) I spoke with Tom Lautaha who is active in the Tongan eommnnity here and 

) 

in California. Be knows Vanisi's mother. Be says she is doing fine. 

I also spoke with Tui Finau, whom I have known for a number of years. Be is 
also avallable as a Tongan Interpreter -333-9359 (home) and 333-9320 (business). 

They are going to speak with Vanisi tonite .•• I told them I just did not want 
them to speak with the pollee about their discussion and to advise what they discuss. 
I indicated they were like priests and ad~rs and did not have to speak with the 
cops about their conversation with him. 

They indicated there was some talk in the community about Vanisi being 
innocent .•. that this is a "cover-up" ••• but they were not sure. 

I believe their position is they want to support him if he is innocent and they 
do not want to support him if he is guilty ••• they indi~te that if he IS guilty, he has 
done a great dis-service to the loeal Tongan community. 

We'll just have to see how Vanisi handles this and how this plays out. 
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lAw Oflicea of the Federal Public Defender 
330 S. 'I'IJW SllwJ, Suim 7fJtJ 

lAs Vsps, Newt4a 89101 JDhn C. Lr.tmbrtJile 
F1'11RN1 A. Fonmtm 
Federl# Public lk.fentlsr 
Dislrict qf NBPt#la 

Tel: 702-38/US77 
F~U:: 702-388-6261 

Cldttf, AppellaWllflifllB DtvMrln 
btwL.V~a 

Mr. Michael R. Speccbio 
Washoe Coonty Public Defender 
One South Sierra Street 
P.O. Box 11130 
~o.Nevada89520 

Re: Ymlisi 

Dear Mr. Speccbio: 

Chief, Trial Dilllsion 
MU:Iuull Pf1BC6tta 
Cldttf, Caplttsl Ho1HJas DMsion 

March 10. 1998 

I enclose the original of a declaration that has been forwarded to me, relating tO Mr. Vanisi' s 
case. 

MP/ll 

Attachments: as noted 

Michael Pescetta 
Assistant Fedc 

.RECEIVEl' 
MAR 0 9 1998 

Federal Pubno ~~ 
Las Vegas, Nevada 
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DECLARATION OF PHU .. IJP T. S. TUKIA 

I, PHilLIP T. S. TUKIA, declare as follows, 

1. I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of California. I have 

personal knowledge of the following facts and opinions, and if called upon as a witness, I 

could and would competently testify thereto. 

2. I am marginally acquainted to Siaosi Vanisi (hereinafter "George11
). My 

mother's first cousin was married to George's late paternal uncle. 

3. I first met George on or around 1989. I believe he was approximately 

seventeen (17) or eighteen (18) years old at that time. He struck me as a conservative 

and respectable young man who dressed well. Since 1989, I have only seen George on 

rare occasions and have not maintained close contact with him. 

4. It is my understanding and belief that George has been charged with a 

capital offense in the State of Nevada. I convey my compassion and sorrow to the family 

of the victim, as well as to George's family. My thoughts and prayers go out to them. 

5. The Tongan community in the United States is very small and close-knit. 

As a member therein, I would feel deeply shamed if the criminal charges levied against 

George were proven to be true. However, as a person who believes in justice and 

fairness, I know that George is unequivocally entitled to a competent defense and 

certainly a presumption of innocence. 

6. Tongan culture is different from U.S. culture. Tongan children are raised 

to respect the hierarchy and structure of family and community. This reflects the 

extended clan as the basic family unit in the Tongan culture, rather than the smaller 

Ill 
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nuclear model of the American culture. Few Tongan children or adults deviate from 

such a basic tenet of their upbringing. 

7. Displaying and feeling a high degree of respect for authority is central to 

Tongan culture. Thus, if a Tongan does not show the required respect, it can bring 

shame upon the individual, his or her family and the Tongan community at large. 

Bringing disgrace to one's family and community is to be avoided at all costs, especial1y 

since the Tongan community is small and evei)'One knows each other. 

8. Therefore, I was stunned to hear of George's arrest for the alleged murder 

of a law enforcement officer. I believe such an alleged act may be inconsistent with 

George's Tongan values and upbringing. As such, further investigation should be 

conducted to determine his state of mind. 

9. I was surprised to hear of George's arrest because it seemed incredible that 

the upstanding young man I remember could be the same one responsible for such a 

heinous act. If George did in fact commit the crime he is accused of, then he has 

certainly undergone a dramatic character change, at least from my perspective. I have 

heard talk in the Tongan community that George's mental state has deteriorated 

considerably over the years, based on people's observations of him. Perhaps it is true. 

10. Morally and emotionally, I am profoundly conflicted in playing a part that 

appears to be supportive of George, assuming he did indeed kill a campus police officer. 

As a human being, I abhor the killing of another human being. But as a Tongan, I am 

even more repulsed when the killing is alleged to have been accomplished by a fellow 

Tongan. 

Ill 
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11. Nonetheless, I recognize that George bas a fundamental right to competent 

counsel and defense. Therefore, I feel I have a moral and ethical duty to assist George's 

attorneys in understanding the degree to which George's behavior is inconsistent with the 

values ingratiated in him when growing up as a Tongan individual in the United States. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that 

the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my recollection. 

Executed this 6th day of March, 1998 in Glendale, California. 
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Washoe County Public Defencier: 
. · Mkhael R.. S cchio" Pub& Defender 

Scharlette Holdman 
Center for Capital Assistance 
529 Castro Street 
San Francisco, California 94114 

Apri114, 1998 

Re: State of NeVada v. Siaosi Vanisi 

Dear Ms. Holdman: 

I have not received a response to my March 6t1t letter. 

If you are unable to assist in this matter or direct me to other avaialbel · resources, please advis~ 

Needless to say, time is of the essence. 

cc: file 

One South Sierra Street" P.O. Boz Ul30 "Reno, Nevada 89520A)(}27 
Phone (702} 328.-3464" Faz (102) 328.-3596 

·.;- -··~~ 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Vanisi tile 

From: MRS 

Re: Leanne Morris 

Date: 4/14/98 

I spoke with Leeanne Morris on the telephone. Her address and phone 
number are: 

812 West El Prado Road 
Chandler, Arizona 85224 

(602) 857-0615 

She knew and dated Perrin in about 199213/4. They dated for about one (1) 
year. She be~ame pregnant with Kylie (4 %). She is now re-married and wants to 
have her husband adopt Kylie and will need Perrin's signature to do so. I told her to 
send whatever papers she bas and I will take them to him to sign ... if he will. 

Apparently, be left Leeane and moved back to California and got Deeanne 
pregnant. He married Deeanne. 

Perrin is not on the birth certificate. He has seen the child from time-to-time 
and provided some support until the birth of his kids. She has never pursued and 
has no intentions of doing so. 

Besides the irony of going from Leeanne to Deeanne .•. Deeanne's father is a 
police officer ... AND her father's name is William Holden ... be lives on Buckskin 
Canyon Road. 
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I asked about Vanisi. .• she also knows him as Vanaeey and she advised as 
follows: 

1. He is not a bigot. 
2. She does not beUeve this was racially motivated. 
3. He is not prejudiced, he Hked people and Uked being around people. 
4. He loved her father and reaDy respected him. 
S. She has no Information about his having any "hate" for any group. 
6. She is Caucasian •.• her daughter is dark skinned. 
7. She got my name and number from Deeanne. 
8. She and Deanne have become long-distance friends. 
9. I doubt that she would be willing to come to Reno to testify for him at 

the sentencing or penalty hearing ... but I could pursue that. 
10. She seems Uke a very nice person .•. Uke Deeanne. 
11. She has no ill feeUngs against Perrin. 
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FACSIMILE 

TO: DEBRA SABAH 

FROM· LAURA BIELSER 
WASHOE COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

RE: SIAOSI V ANISI 

DATE: 4/17/98 

FAX: 415-621-8830 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF PERSONAL DOCUMENTS RETRIEVED ON SIAOSI 
VANISI: 

PASSPORT PHOTOS 
W-2 FROM ENTERTAINMENT INDUSTRY 
BIRTH CERTIFICATE 
HAND DRAWINGS BY MR. VANISI 
TEMPORARY DRIVER'S LICENSE 
CALIFORNIA DRIVER'S LICENSE 
ARIZONA DRIVER'S LICENSE 
BANK RECORDS 
POLICE REPORTS FROM SO. CALIFORNIA ON MISDO. (CHARGES AND ARRESTS) 
NEVADA SPEEDING TICKET 
POLICE BULLETIN 
APB 
MUG SHOTS (CALIFORNIA) 
SOCIAL SECURITY CARD 
SLIP FROM TONGAN CONSULATE REVENUE CERTIFICATE 

We arranged for Mr. Vanisi to be seen by two psychologists and should have those 
reports within 30 days. 

Michael Specchio will call you at 1:15 p.m. 
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Specchio, Mike 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Debra Sabah (dsabah@woridnet.att.net) 
Saturday, Apri118, 1998 5:56PM 
Specchio, Mike 

Subject: Tonga Expert 

AOELAIDE.rtf (Rich lbllohm.rtf (RICh Text tongonllne.rtf (RICh 
Text Format.. Format... Text Form ... 

Dear Michael: 

Helen Morton, an Australian anthropologist, has written the first 
comprehensive work about what it means to be raised In Tongan culture. am putting a photocopy of her book "Becoming Tongan" In the mail. It is yours to keep. 

You will want to contact Helen and It is easiest to do so via e-mail given 
the time differences. Her scholarship is outstanding - I have also found her to be helpful, warm and enthusiastic. Do mention me when you e-mail .1er. Her address Is: 

Helen_M@sociology.resfss.latrobe.edu.au 

I am attaching her two other works {each is to be published this year) plus her excellent bibliography to this e-mail. 

There was quite a bit of discussion of this case on the Tongan chat room. I recommend checking it out because reactions within the Tongan community were very interesting. I believe you can access January discussions 
through the site's archives. 

. http:/lwww.pacificforum.oomlkavabowl 

You may also want to contact 

Dr. Adrienne Kaeppler: kaeppler.adrienne@nmnh.si.edu (Smithsonian expert on Tongan culture} 

1r. Barbara McGrath: bbmcgrat@u.washington.edu (Works with Tongan youth 
t the U.S. on health issues, includmg HIV) 

Prof. Susan Philips: sphilips@U.Arizona.edu {doing work comparing Tongan & U.S. legal systems- very useful in terms of 
Vanisi'slfamily's/community's understanding & expectations about justice, etc.) 

Phil Tukia: ptukia@earthlink.net (distant relative ofVanisi & attorney practicing in California - is willing to help, testify) 

It's easiest to reach me by e-mail. Let me know when you receive this. 

debra sabah 

1 
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To: sphllips@U.Arizona .edu 

U. of Arizona- works on companions of Tongan and U.S. justice systems 

Dear Professor Susan Philips: 

I represent a young Tongan male, Slaosi Vanisi, who is charged in Reno, Nevada with the murder of a police omcer. 

I have been in contact with Debra Sabab and Scharlette Holdman of the Center for Capital 
Assistance in San Francsisco who have been very helpful. Debra suggested that I contact you. 

In the instant ease, the State of Nevada has indicated a desire to execute Mr. Vanisi if convicted. The circumstances of this murder are particularly gruesome ••• the omcer was slain with an axe ... with over twenty (l) blows to the bead. 

I would like to save Mr. Vanisi from being executed if at aU possible. I would like to explore the possibility of cultural differences contributing to this crime. I know I will not be able to justify the kiJHng ... but If I can "explain" it, I might have a chance to save Mr. Vanisi's life. 

I understand your focus is on comparing Tongan and U.S legal systems and you may have 
in-put that may be of assistance in this matter. 

If you are able and would be willing to render any assistance in this matter in the form of 
direction, suggestion, testimony, etc., please advise. 

Sincerely. 

Michael Specchio, Washoe County Public Defender (Reno), Nevada USA 
mspecchi@mail.co. wasboe.nv.us. 
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To: bbmczrat@u.washington. edu 

U. of Washington- works with Tongan youth on health issues 

Dear Dr. Barbara McGrath: 

I represent a young Tongan male, Siaosi Vanisi, who is charged in Reno, Nevada with the 
murder ofa police officer. 

I have been in contact with Debra Sabab and Scharlette Holdman of the Center for Capital 
Assistance in San Francsiseo who have been very helpfuL Debra suggested that I contact you. 

In the instant case, the State of Nevada bas indicated a desire to execute Mr. Vanisi if 
convicted. The circumstances of this murder are particularly gruesome ... the officer was slain with 
an axe ... with over twenty (l) blows to the bead. 

I would like to save Mr. Vanisi from being executed if at aU possible. I would like to explore 
the possibility of cultural differences contributing to this crime. I know I will not be able to justify the 
killing ..• but ifl can "explain" it, l might have a chance to save Mr. Vanisl's life. 

I understand your focus is on Tongan's (living in USA) health issues. Possibly you have some 
information regarding mental health issues that may be applicable. 

If you are able and would be willing to render any assistance in this matter in the form of 
direction, suggestion, testimony, etc., please advise. 

Sincerely. 

Michael Specchio, Washoe County Public Defender (Reno), Nevada USA 
mspeecbi@mail.co. washoe.nv .us. 

WCPD04115 

AA04013



MEMORANDUM 

To: Vanisi file 

From: Mike Specchio 

Re: Dr. Lynn 

Date: 5/12/98 

I spoke with Dr. Lynn and he has the MMPI results ... his evaluation is 
unchanged. Vanisi is sane and competent. 

There is little in these test results that would assist in a defense for Vanisi. 

He did get e letter from the client and sent him a kind of self~ help book. 

He indicated to me we could have lunch and would further detail his 
evaluation and the test results .. ! told him I may after speaking with the California 
people. 

He invited me to his office to have his secretary allow me to review the file 
but he did not think I would gain much from that but I was welcome. 

He indicated the foHowing: 

He tries to look good ... as all inmates do 

He has eccentric way of life and eccentric beliefs 

He believes in unconventional living and life styles ... he should never be 
married nor would he ever stay married 

He admits to rules violations ... he enjoys this approach to life 

He is likable but not necessarily predictable 

WCPD05653 
AA04014



He scored about 11% on the Megreegee (sp) profile test ••• indicative ofscores 
of lower dass and minority participants 

The scores are fairly accurate, the fail-safe test indicates he tended to try to 
make himself look better .•. but the raw scores show a signifkant degree of accuracy 
in his testing 

Doc thinks that re-testing would not vary the score significantly 

He is aloof without being withdrawn 

He is stable personality wise 

He is cynical about life 

(Life is inconsequential with varied response to varied people meaning that 
be is knowledgeable and able to distinguish classes and profiles and sees himself at 
the lower rung of the ladder ••. he is not happy with his lot in life and deals with it by 
striking out ... most noticeably by wanting to be notice to compensate for realized 
inadequacies) 

He has admitted and long term problems with alcohol and drugs ... not 
problems that do interfere with his everyday life but could •.• he would prefer to be 
out-of-work, smoking pot and being idolized by people 

(He could easily have fallen into the position of worshipping grass) 

If he were ever to be released (unlikely .• .impossible) he would have to 
address his abuse of alcohol and devotion to marihuana 

Bottom line ... he is not crazy. 

He did a CRAZY thing, but he had a motive, a goal and an ambition ... 

(To kill a cop to take his weapon to use to rob convenience stores and get 
money and possibly, just possibly, he would get killed during one of these 
robberies) 

(If he wasn't stopped with this incident it is not without the realm of 
possibility that he would have killed again) 

He shows little or no remorse 

He apparently enjoys the recognition that he now receives 
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I specifically asked about the "Superhero" stuff •.. that is a manifestation of 
his desire to be noticed ••. possibly looked up to 

There is nothing sinister about this activity .•. quite some time was spent 
diseussing this activity 

There is not that much that is bizarre about this, especially by one who is so 
entrenched with the eccentric view of life possessed by this man 

He is not erazy 

This is not crazy activity 

He would frequently go to the beach dressed in such attire ... the bottom line 
is that that is consistent with someone who wants to noticed, someone who is bizarre 
in life thoughts and someone that may crave attention. 

{No rational basis upon which to pursue any mental angle in the defense pof 
the client} ... 
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State of Nevada v. Siaosi Vanjsi 

Case Number: 

Attorney(s): 

Investigator: 

D.A.: 

Charges: 

Trial: 

Next Hearing: 

Status: 

Next: 

CR98-0516 Date: May 15, 1'98 

MRS (solo) 

Calderon- (Ford) 

Gammick- Stanton 

I. Murder (Death Penalty - sought) 
n. Robbery - 7/11 
ill. Robbery- Jackson Market 
IV. Robbery- Officer's gun, radio, etc. 
V. Grand Larceny- automobile 

January 11, 1999 

July 23, 1998 4:00 p.m. - Status Hearing 

I have made a rough draft of fifty (50) Motions to be filed in 
the case. John petty is going to review these Motions and put 
them in final form. We will file them in about ten (10) days. 

The difficulties in the case are two-fold: (l) the facts of the 
crime and the client's admission of the details to a dozen 
people (friends and family) insure the imposition of the death 
penalty and (2) I am having a difficult, if not impossible time 
keeping the client away from the media. He thinks he will be 
able to explain this crime to the publlc. He has agreed to do 
nothing until July 4t11 

... so far, so good. 

He has been tested and shrnnk. 

I am going to Callfornia next week to interview some of his 
family and many of his friends to see what help, if any, I can 
get from them. 

I will re-evaluate the case after talking with the family 
members, friends and possible witnesses. 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: File 

From: Mike Specchio 

Re: Siaosi Vanisi Witnesses 

Date: June 1, 1998 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
This memo memorializes my trip to California to interview witnesses. 

Pismo Beach, California 

I attempted to locate Tui Ta.funa, Lopes Lake Road, Arroyo Grande, California. 

Ta.funa was to have knowledge of some or Vanisi's prior criminal acts. 

Tui no longer in Arroyo Grande (Pismo Beach), I was given an address in Twenty 
Nine Palms, California. 

Simi Valley, California 

First met with David Goodman. I was disappointed that he came alone. 

He is white and a lay-clergy member of the LDS church. 

Everything he told me is consistent with my memo of March 4, 1998, in file. 

His address and phone numbers are the same. He works for Oce Office Systems. 
725 South Figueroa, # 150, Los Angeles, CA 90017 ... 213-630-3588. 

He indicated the following information regarding Vanisi: 

1. Used the diet drugfon-fen heavily. 
2. He was not a practicing member of the church 
3. He wanted to be a model 
4. He did not smoke pot (to his knowledge) 
5. He did drink occasionally 
6. He never saw him act in a violent manner 
7. Robert Kurtz may have some knowledge of some violent act of Vanisi (Kurtz 

never appeared at the meeting) 
8. Kurtz (218) 540-7324, lives at 1919 Rockefeller, Redondo Beach, CA 

WCPD04538 
AA04018



9. Kurtz may have some iriformation involving Vanisi in fights with cops, and 
other acts of aggression while drinking 

10. Goodman has known Vanisi since 1993 ... was once his roommate with Kurtz 
11. Was with Vanisi when he met DeAnne at Lake Havasu 
12. Kurtz told Goodman that Vanisi would hang out with young guys and young 

gang members ... he would ask them if they would kill their mother and if not, 
"what kind of gang member are you?" 

13. Heard about them buying a police scanner to help them commit robberies 
(cops radios) 

14. He met Vanisi's mother one time 
15. He would welcome opportunity to testify. 1 indicated we may let him know, 

send him a plane ticket and get a room for him. 
16. He intends to visit V anisi in jail 

I don't know if he has enough iriformation to assist us but he can testify he never 
witnessed any acts of aggression or violence from Vanisi. 

I then met with DeAnne Vanacey .... Vanisi's wife. 

She indicated that Greg Garner knows of some incidents of criminal 
activity with V anisi. Since he was a participant, he may not want to talk about it. 

She indicated she was aware of one incident when they rolled car to 
collect insurance. She says they both did drugs together. · 

I asked about the incident with the police when Vanisi refused to get out of 
the car and had to be maced She said that was with a guy named "Joel" ... she. doesn't 
know the last name, but he now lives in Boston. 

She describes Perrin as lazy, conceited. egotistical and abusive. 

She told me of one incident when she was eight (8) months pregnant when 
he would drive her around looking for a second job for her ... and he was unemployed 

She said that he was bizarre at times ... he had a swastika on his bedroom 
wall. 

He would pick up other women in her presence. 

He believes, as is Polynesian custom, that women are second class 
citizens ... it's a cultural thing. 

I asked her what she liked and disliked most about him ... his good looks 
and his disrespect for her. 
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I as/red her about the name differences (Vanacey Vanisi) ... she said when 
the 1st child was born, he wanted to distance himself from his family ... he hates his father 
(probably for abandoning his family ... the same thing he has done) and wanted to change 
the name. 

They changed it (not legally) to Vanacey and she has used it ever since. 

We discussed the two (2) mothers. 

Luisa is the biological mother ... she is in poor health (diabetes, heart 
problems). She lives with Vanisi's sister (Moft) and% brother Beau. She will need an 
interpreter ... Moft will interpret. 

Umu is the mother that raised him ... 

The both live in San Bruno, Ca., and we will have to talk to hoth ... Moft 
will interpret. DeAnne was supposed to get me the phone numbers and addresses, but 
never returned my phone calls after the interview. 

She was obviously distraught after our meeting. I provided all of the 
newspaper articles to her. 

When they married he didn't invite any of his family. She thinks they 
would not have approved of his marrying a white woman. 

Her parents live in Simi Valley and have no use for Vanisi ... 

She thinks he married her because of pressure from the church. 

She said he was abusive - verbally and physically - whether drunk or 
sober. 

We discussed this ''Superhero" thing. He would wear tights, wigs, etc., 
and try to be a Superhero ... the Doctor attributes this to the eccentric nature ofVanisi. 

She says he constantly told stories ... he was a compulsive liar. 

He told her he didn't love her ... he is now changing that story because he 
is alone. 

She said to he careful of Robert Kurtz ... he wants gossip and won't tell 
much. 

She said that Perrin said he was sexually abused as a child ... only after 
she told him she was ... de doesn't believe it. 
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She said the death of his older brother Seau (see you), 10 years, qffected 
him. He never got over his death. It was drug overdose but the family claims it was a 
heart problem. 

She will testifY if we want her to. 
She says she wants a divorce or maybe she'lljust be a widow. 

Redondo Beach, California 

I attempted to reach Giorgio (310) 675-9950. 

Left a message to call the office. 

I attempted to contact Terry Williams (310) 318-2342. 

Left message to call the office. 

I contacted Greg Garner (310) 376-4052. 

He told me the following: 

1. Known Perrin for 5 years. 
2. Nice guy, personable, big, not threatening 
3. Wanted to be left alone by police 
4. Eccentric guy 
5. Not like authority 
6. Dressed strangely 
7. Cops would come to his home in force because of his size 

Michael Finau, Vanisi's cousin, works at the Olive Garden Restaurant in 
Redondo Beach. 

Greg Garner just moved in with him at 1913 DuFour, Manhatten Beach, 
Ca. (310) 376-4052. 

This guy is very closed-mouthed He didn't want to talk at all. He also 
hates cops. 

He was supposed to have come to Simi Valley to meet with me and said he 
knew nothing about it. I know this was untrue because DeAnne set it up and I sent him a 
letter. 

In any event, he obviously wants to help his cousin and does not want to 
get involved. 

!finally got him on the phone and this is what I got out of him: 
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1. Vanisi is insane 
2. Known Vanlst all his life 
3. Vanisi changed when he started using fen-fen. 
4. Planning on building a spaceship 
5. Would suffer bizarre moods 
6. Started believing in "Lester" imaginary prophet 
7. The bedroom door had hatchet marks and when asked what he was 

doing, Vanisi would say "practicing". 
8. He would save plastic bottles for re·entry into orbit (spaceship) 
9. Needed the spaceship to escape 
10. He was building a laser gun 
11. He had a lot of chemistry books 
12. Stole (not purchased) a scanner - so they would monitor police calls 

so they would rob banks, {and a restaurant that Vanisi was fired from) 
13. Vanisi was a bodyguard for escorting prostitutes to and from jobs 

He obviously has more information (probably all unfavorable). 

He would say no more. 

He is a strange dude. 

He hates cops (they handcuffed him when they raided his apartment when 
they were first looking for Vanisi...) 

I told him I would not tell him not to talk to the cops ... but this information 
is not going to put Vanisi in a favorable light. 

He said he wouldn't talk to the cops in any case. 

He is willing to testify ... but 1 would be afraid of him on cross.examination. 

Twenty.Nine Palms 

Located Tui Tafuna, no address, was working for exterminator, last day on the 
job. He has no information. Picked up tidbits about Vanisi case on Internet and passed 
them on. 

Confirms Vanisi statement that he didn't know him. 

Cc: Calderon 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Crystal and Laura 

From: Mike Specchio 

Re: Vanisi 

Date: 6/19/98 

I again visited with Vanisi at the jail. 

Apparently my letter to him about pleading guilty and going before the 3-
judge panel got to him. He now realizes that would be suicide ... he is now not so 
inclined to die and get it over with. · 

He advised that he IS going to go to trial, that he will listen to what we have 
to say and that he won't be giving any more television interviews. 

We discussed that he did NOT help his case any with those interviews ... I 
explained to him that he also looked like.a not case and that can't help him. 

He keeps relying on the statement from Dr. Lynn that he has "above-average 
intelligence" to remind me how bright he is ..• I explained that a bright guy would 
not go on television and would not lie to his attorney and would LISTEN to what his 
attorney said. 

In any event, this thing will probably go to trial in January, unless he, again, 
changes his mind ... but I don't think so. 
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Page Two 

He wanted to know what his defense would be ... I asked him to tell me ••. he 
wanted to come up with "story" about Sonny Brown doing this ..• I explained that 
this would be an impossible defense since this guy doesn't exist. I indicated that I 
could possibly infer someone else was with him and the mysterious person actually 
killed Sullivan ••. just inferences. 

In any event he understands there is NO defense •.. all we can do is to TRY to 
plant some seed of doubt and possibly the jury might not kill him ... they are 
definitely going to convict him ••. but maybe ifwe can raise some inferences they 
might not kill him. 

I explained to him, again, that I thought his chances of any success, in light of 
the evidence {which primarily consists of his statements} were minimal. 

I explained that historically juries are inclined to deal with cop killers in only 
one fashion .•• the maximum penalty. 

He now understands that the death penalty IS A VERY REAL 
POSSIBILITY, in fact that is where the smart money would be. 

I believe I have fmally convinced him: 

1. The State is not going back away from the death penalty; 
2. The State is not going to offer him any plea negotiations; 
3. The State will not let him plead guilty and return to Tonga; 
4. The State (and a majority of this community) want to kill him; 
5. That a sentence of 20 years is not even a possibility; 
6. That we will do whatever we can for him; 
7. That he will probably get the death penalty despite our best efforts; 

We had a long and detailed discussion about whether he would testify at 
trial. I explained this decision would be crucial. I POUNDED into his head the fact 
hat he has to make a FINAL decision about this ... he cannot change his mind 
without dire consequences. 

I believe he fmally understood how important this decision is. I explained 
that I can live with him testifying AND I can live with him not testifying ... we will 
tailor the case, cross examination and statements whichever way he decides to go ... I 
CANNOT live with him changing his mind. 

We AGREED he would have until Labor Day to make this decision and then 
he would not change. 
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Page Three 

I advised that I did not think he could answer all of the questions regarding 
the evidence at the trial stage •.. I suggested he probably should not testify ... that he 
can say whatever he wants (police harassed him all of his life, etc.) at the penalty 
hearing. I told him if he wanted to testify, I would work with him on his testimony 
and cross-examination ... that he call was going to his ... we'll see!!! 

From a realistic standpoint most of the work on this case is done, but we now 
have to dot all of the I'S and cross the T's. 

My perspective on this is as follows: 

1. John Petty will have to complete the remaining 22 Pre-trial motions 
that I rough drafted ... ! anticipate this will be done by the first 10 days 
of July; 

2. Crystal is in the process of rounding up Renee Peaua and Maria 
"Losa" Louis, she will get them in here and I will interview them with 
Crystal ... probably the second week of July; 

3. I have written Vanisi's wife, DeAnne, twice to get the names and 
addresses ofVanisi's mother(s) in San Bruno ... Crystal can go to 
California and interview them ... Vanisi's sister, Sela, will be avallable 
to interpret ... we are probably looking at the end of July; 

4. I will also want to speak with Sbomari Roberts ... he is close friends 
with Losa and may willingly accompany Losa to the office; 

5. The only other person we may have to interview would be "Teki", 
Sateki Taukuivea; 

6. I believe the next thing we will have to do is to confirm our witness list 
and get the people subpoened. It does not appear that we will have 
trial witnesses and that our witnesses will be for the penalty bearing. 
We discussed this and he agreed ... but we will see maybe we may have 
to call someone at the guilt phase (possibly Sbomari Roberts), again, 
we will see!!! 
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Page Four 

7. At this point I have suggested the following witnesses for the penalty 
hearing: 

Vanisi; 

David Kinkini his cousin from Salt Lake City where he was 
arrested ••. he is deeply involved in the Church; 

DeAnne Vanacey, his wife; 

(possibly) Maria "Losa" Louis; 

(possibly) Renee Peaua; 

David Goodman, his friend from Redondo Beach; 

(possibly) his sister, Sela; 

(possibly) Michael Finau, his cousin and roommate; 

(possibly his mother/mothers/sister) depending how Crystal's 
interviews go in California; 

8. I discussed my reluctance to call Roberts Kurtz, Gary Gardner and 
his cousin, Michael Finau .•• they can definitely hurt him. We may 
have to speak with Finan one more time to make the fmal decision; 

9. The only other thing we will probably need will be the service records 
of the decedent, George Sullivan, to see what type of UNR cop he was, 
whether he had any aggressive tendencies, write-ups, complaints, etc. 
I will write a letter to Stanton for this information and if we don't get 
I, I'll file a formal Discovery Motion; 

I don't know of anything else we have to do in this case. If you see anything 
I missed, let me know. I have a complete list ofthe State's witnesses from the 
Information and I have the summarized each of those witnesses' statements (Yellow 
Book, section 6). 

I see no point in contesting the DNA results. We obviously can't proceed with 
any type of insanity or diminished capacity defense. 
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Page Five 

The next hearing in this matter is JULY ll"d ••• a Status Hearing. 

The Motions should all be filed then and I will re-confirm the Court's 
scheduling of the remaining hearings and Trial Date. I believe she has set three (3) 
days for argning the Motions (for some reason, I lost the dates but believe they start 
on November l3rd ... Thanksgiving week). 

Again, if either of you have any ideas or see anything I missed ... YELL!! 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: CRYSTAL 

From: MIKE SPECCIDO 
Public Defender 

Re: VANISI 

Date: AUGUST 1, 1998 

First, let me bring you up-to-date: 

I have asked Vanisi's wife, Deanne, for the address/phone numbers of the 
relatives (mother(s) and sister) in San Bruno many times. 

I interviewed her in May and she was supposed to call me at the hotel after 
the interview to give me the information she failed to do. I also asked Vanisi to tell 
his wife to get me this information ... she never did. 

I called her three (3) times and asked tfor the information and I sent her two 
(2) letters with a questionnaire ... I think you received copies. 

Initially, she said she mailed the questionnaire three (3) weeks ago. 

I received a voice-mail indicating she was not pleased with the "tone" of my 
letter ... ! have only asked for this meager information for over two (2) months. 

That is where I stand with her. If you need to contact her ... her address is 
2662 Tapo Street, Simi Valley, California 93063 ... her phone numbers are: (805) 
527-6925 {home} and (800) 669-2443 ext.4130 {work}. 
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In any event, Vanisi's sister, Mofi De Brnce (?),will interpret for the 
mother(s) if need be. 

I don't have an address but her phone number is: 650-875-6829. 

His natural mother, Lu'isa Tafuna Vanisi, is in poor health and will 
probably need an interpreter ... Mofi. 

His "other" mother is Uma Tafuna, Vanisi's aunt and sister of the natural 
mother, who actuaUy raised Vanisi ... I beUeve she speaks English. Her phone 
number is 415-855-9657. 

• • • • 
How are we doing with Losa, Renee and Shomari? 

• 

I think this is what we have to do to complete the interviews and 
investigation work in this case. 

1. There is a Status Hearing on Tuesday, August 4th, at 10:00 a.m. in 
Department 4.1 will ask that Vanisi be moved back from the prison to 
the County jail ... the distance is impeding our ability to have access to 
our client; 

2. I will have to follow-up with our discovery requests; 

3. I think we should look at Sullivan's personnel fde; 

4. We should meet with Losa, Renee and Shomari as soon as possible; 

5. You should probably call Mofi and see if they have any intention of 
coming to Nevada to see Vanisi and, if so, we can interview them 
here ... otherwise, you might want to plan on a trip to San Brnno to 
interview all three 93) of them; 

6. You can complete the interviews of the other witnesses you wanted to 
interview;' 

----------------------------------
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7. We will get Vanisi's final word on whether he intends to testify at 
triai. .. I told him he had to let us know by Labor Day ... and then NOT 
change his mind; 

8. We should finalize the witnesses we are going to caD •.• probably most 
for the penalty hearing. We can then determine which of these people 
should be interviewed again; 

9. We can discuss whether we should involve the Consulate General 
from Tonga; 

10. It might be necessary to send you to Salt Lake City to interview the 
Kinkini brothers ... David will defmitely be a good witness for us ... his 
brother, Vaigna, is a devastating witness against Vanisi but should 
probably be interviewed; 

I 1. I will probably want you to interview David Goodman •.. a "friend" of 
Vauisi from I.A. He is a nice man, closely connected to the Church 
(LDS) and says this is so out of character for V anisi that he doesn't 
believe it. He is good in that he has known Vanisi for some time and 
has NEVER seem his violent or aggressive. He is thinking on coming 
to Reno to visit Vanisi and you may be able to interview him here. 
His phone numbers are: 213-660-3,267 {home} and 213-630-3527 
{work}. 

12. We will discuss whether we want to caD Vanisi' s closest friend and 
relative, Michael Finan. I am a bit afraid of him. He knows too many 
BAD things about Vanisi that might come out if he were to testify ..• we 
will discuss this further, as weD. This is the "cousin" that Vanisi was 
living with before coming to Reno in January. Maybe the best thing is 
to let Vansii may the call on this guy since he knows him best; 
{address: 1913 DuFour, Manhattan Beach, California ... phone:} 

13. I guess we may want to try to contact Vanisi's father in 
Hawaii ... Mak'afa Vanisi. This will probably tee offVanisi since he 
HATES his father ... we better think this one over; 

14. I think it best NOT to call his former girlfriend and mother of one of 
his "other" children ... LeAnne Morris of Chandler, Arizona ... she 
would bury him if she could; 
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15. Depending on Vanisi,s deeisiou regarding a defense and whether he 
will testify {and Shomari Roberts recollection} we may want to 
suhpeona Officer/ Detective P. Fye {3251) Sparks P.D .... he took a 
statement from Christian Lindgren Lauderdale who was a witness to 
the Baring Boulevard rohbery .•. or maybe Lauderdale, himself. He 
gave a statement to Fye that he saw or thought he saw another person 
in the vehicle when Vanisi left the market; 

16. We should probably interview Sateki "Teki" Taukuivea ... he as with 
Vanisi a lot of the time and probably knows more than he is saying; 

17. We might want to also interview Makeleta "Margaret" 
Kavapalu ... from what I know, she is the only person, other than 
Vaigna Kinikini that ever talks about RACE and wanting to kill a 
"white" cop. This is an important fact because this is race issue is 
listed as an aggravating factor calling for the death penalty. We will 
probably have to follow-up ... one thing we know for sure is that 
"Margaret" hates Vanisi; 

18. I will review the Motions and submit the ones that can be submitted 
and we will argue the remainder in November ... I will pursue the 
Discovery issues in August, if possible, so that we will have everything 
we need. We will probably have to review trial strategy AFTER the 
Court rules on the Motions so we can see exactly where we are. I am, 
however, proceeding under the impression that the Court will DENY 
all substantive Motions. This may help with the Appellate process but 
not much for trial purposes. 

TIDS IS PROBABLY IT •.. I DO NOT WANT TO EXPAND THE 
INVESTIGATION ANY FURTHER THAN I HAVE LISTED 
HERE .•. UNLESS YOU HAVE SOME POINTS YOU WANT TO 
PURSUE ... SO I WANT YOU TO REVIEW TIDS AND LET ME KNOW, 
BECAUSE IF AT ALL POSSIBLE I WANT TO USE TIDS MEMO AS A 
GUIDELINE AND CHECKLIST FOR ALL THE REMAINING STUFF 
THAT WE WILL HAVE TO DO IN TIDS CASE. 

LET ME KNOW YOUR THOUGHTS AND IF THERE IS ANYTHING 
ELSE THAT YOU WANT TO PURSUE. 

cc: Laura 
me 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Laura 

Specchio, Mike 
Friday, September 04, 1998 11 :44 AM 
Calderon, Crystal; Bielser, Laura 
Specchio, Mike 
VANISJ 

WE HAD AMEETING SET UP TO INTERVIEW LOSA LOUIS AND HER SISTER, CORRINA LOUIS, (VANISI'S COUSINS) ON WEDNESDAY, 9/2/98 AT 10:00 AM. 

THEY CANCELLED THE MEETING AND RE-SCHEDULED FOR TODAY, 9/4/98 AT 10:00 A.M. 

APPARENTLY THEY WERE GOING TO BE LATE. 

AT 11:00 AM. I ASKED CRYSTAL YTO CALL THEM. 

I WAITED TWO (2) HOURS, UNTIL NOON, AND THEY NEVER SHOWED UP ... APPARENTL Y THEY ARE NOT CONCERNED ABOUT VANISI OR INTERESTED IN HELPING HIM OR TALKING TO US. 

I THINK WE ARE SAFE IN ASSUMING THAT THEIR ACTIONS ARE SUFFICIENT FOR US TO DEDUCE THAT ARE REFUSING TO SPEAK WITH US. 

LL PUT A COPY OF THIS IN THE FILE. 
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To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

MEMORANDUM 

EvoNovak 

MIKE SPECCIDO 
Public Defender 

State of Nevada v. Siaosi Vanisi 

9/12/98 

Let me give you a brief rundown on this ease. 

In January ofthis year, George Sullivan, a University of Nevada- Reno 
officer was killed, on-duty, around 12:30 a.m. He was brutally killed by a person 
wielding a hatchet. He was struck a number of times in the head and died ••• a 
particularly gruesome murder. Sullivan w-. a 22 year veteran of the force. He was 
particularly well-liked and left a wife and four children. 

About 4-5 days before this killing. our client, Siaosi Vanisi, came to Reno 
with some relatives that were returning from the L.A. area. Vanisi, known as "Pe", 
pronounced "Bay", is a Tongan. 

He was brought up in the Bay area and later moved to L.A. He came to the 
U.S. at the age of 6. He was involved in making Miller Beer commercials but he 
primarily (and sporadieaUy) worked as a bartender, bouncer, etc. 

He is married (separated) and has two small children. His wife supported the family during the brief marriage. She is white and resides in Simi Valley, California. 
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He separated from his wife and moved in with his cousin, Michael Finau, 
who is waiter and works at the Olive Garden Restaurant in Redondo Beach. He 
resides at 1913 Du Four in Manhattan Beach, California. His phone number is 310-
376-4052. 

Vanisi lived with Finau since he sp6t from his wife .•. but he goes back with 
Finau to when they were young boys •.. they are legitimate counsins. Michael Finau 
probably knows more about Vanisi than any living person •.. including Vanisi's wife. 

Finau now lives with a guy named Greg Gamer, who is also a friend of 
Vanisi's. 

All of these gnys hate cops. 

Finaua and Gamer were supposed to meet me in Simi Valley when I went 
down to interview the wife in May ... neither of them showed ••• I did talk to them on 
the phone. After that conversation, I decided that I probably would not caD Finau 
because be knows TOO many bad things about V anisi. Stuff that I did not want to 
come out. 

{I have attached a copy of my June 1, 1998 Memo, which re-caps the events 
of my trip to California and discussion with these people}. 

Without boring you with aU of the details, basieally the case against Vanisi is 
as follows: 

1. After he came to town, be set himself out from other members of the 
group by wearing a wig ... aD the time; 

2. He went to K-Mart with three (3) Tongan high school girls, relatives, and 
purchased a hatchet; · 

3. He told no less than 12 people ... mostly friends and Tongan relatives that 
be wanted to kill a cop. He attended a number of local Church (LDS) and 
Tongan functions ... always in possession of the hatchet and wearing the 
goofy wig ... he even danced at the Tongan dances with the hatchet; 

4. After the murder of SuUvan, Vanisi stole a car and fled to some relatives 
in Salt Lake City; 

5. The car was stolen in close time and proximity to the killing of the officer; 
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6. About 12 hours after the killing, Vanisi is caught on video tape robbing a Jackson Market (convenience store); 

7. About 12 minutes later he allegedly robbed a 7111 store in Sparks; 

8. His cousins saw his picture on television as the perpertrator of the robbery .•. from the video camera; 

9. What made him a suspect was during the robbery a patron in the store 
said the robber had used a Glock 9 m.m. (he had one, just like it); 

10. A Glock was taken from Sullivan during the robbery/murder; 

11. Before leaving Reno, Vanisi allegedly put some of the property taken 
from Sullivan in a relative's apartment on Rock Blvd.; 

12. In Salt Lake City they found the gun (Glock) and stolen car; 

13. In an attempt to avoid arrest he barricaded himself in his counsin's 
apartment and eventually set the place on fire; 

14. During the standoff' ... Vanisi was shot in the arm ... minor wound; 

15. The cops lured him out the door ... he was shot in the groin with a bean bag and was arrested; 

16. He also told his cousin how much be enjoyed killing this white cop. 

Although he never gave the cops any statement ... he told about 12 people he was going to kiD a cop (before the fact) and about 4-5 after the fact that he did kill a cop. 

They have the cops blood, DNA, on his clothes ... they have him in possession of the cop's gun •.. they have some fingerprints; they have his video ... they pretty much have it made. 

Needless to say, they are seeking the death penalty .•. and wiD probably get it. 
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Be is charged with: 

1. Capital Murder 
2. Robbery (Market) 
3. Robbery (7111) 
4. Robbery (Officer's gun, belt, radio, ete.) 
5. Grand Larceny (Car) 
6. Possession of Stolen Property (gun) 

Excluding the Murder charge, he is facing 110 yean on charges 2-6. 

In any event, you may want to speak with me before you go to L.A. I would 
like you to interview Finau (Gamer, too, if he is there) and see what you an find out. 

I know Finau will have a lot of information ••• mostly aU bad. I don't think I 
can get enough out of him to make it worth bringing him here for the trial OR 
penalty phase. You can let me know. 

If you have any questions, let me know ••• and, thanks. 

en e. 
cc: Crystal 

me 
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State of Nevada v. Siaosi Vanisi 

Case Number: 

Attomey(s): 

Investigator: 

D.A.: 

Charges: 

Trial: 

Next Hearings: 

Status: 

Next: 

CR98-0516 Date: November 13, 1998 

Mike Speeehio and Steve Gregory and Jeremy Bosler 

Calderon 

Gammiek- Stanton 

I. Murder (Death Penalty - sought) 
II. Robbery - 7/11 
m. Robbery- Jackson Market 
IV. Robbery- Officer's gun, radio, etc. 
V. Grand Larceny- automobile 

January 11, 1999 

November 24-25- Motions Hearings 

Preparing for Trial 

Complete Investigation 
Crystal bas some witnesses to interview 

He bas elected to pursue an impossible defense against 
the advice of counseL 

I will meet with him next week. 

Jeremy will select the jury and make the opening. I will 
cross examine all of the State's witnesses, Steve will 
handle Vanisi, and Steve and Jeremy will do the defense 
and mitigation witnesses (if we can fmd any). 

Hearing on unresolved pre-trial Motions set for 11/24 
and 11/25. 
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State v. Vanisi 

Next (con't.) 

ec: Jennifer Lunt 
Maizie Pusieh 
Steve Gregory 
Jeremy Bosler 
Crystal Calderon 
EvoNovak 
Laura Bielser 
file 

Interview few remaining witnesses 

Discuss client's defense/testimony 

Try to gather mitigation 

Finalhialpreparation 

Team meeting- attorneys and investigators, next 
Friday, 11120, to finalize preparation and aasignments. 
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State of Nevada v. Siaosi Vanisj 

Case Number. 

Attorney(s): 

Investigator: 

D.A.: 

Charges: 

Trial: 

Next Hearing: 

Status: 

Next: 

State v. Vanisi 

CR98-0516 Date: December 11,1998 

Mike Specehio and Steve Gregory and Jeremy Bosler 

Calderon and Novak 

Gammick- Stanton 

I. Murder (Death Penalty - sought) 
ll. Robbery- 7/11 
Ill. Robbery- Jackson Market 
IV. Robbery- Officer's gun, radio, etc. 
V. Grand Larceny- automobile 

January 11, 1999 

Trial 

Final preparation for Trial 

Complete Investigation 
Crystal has some witnesses to interview 

He has elected to pursue an impossible defense against 
the advice of counsel. 

I will meet with him weekly through December and 
twice weekly in January ••• you talk about cruel and 
unusual punishment. 

Jeremy will select the jury and make the opening. I will 
cross examine all of the State's witnesses, Steve will 
handle Vanisi, and Steve and Jeremy will do the defense 
and mitigation witnesses (if we can fmd any). 
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Next (con't.) 

cc: Jennifer Lunt 
Maizie Pusich 
Steve Gregory 
Jeremy Bosler 
Crystal Calderon 
EvoNovak 
Laura Bielser 
file 

Interview few remaining witnesses 

Discuss client's defense/testimony 

Try to gather mitigation 

Final trial preparation 

Team meeting. attorneys and investigators, next 
Monday, 12/14, to finalize preparation and assignments. 
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To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

MEMORANDUM 

Steve Gregory, Jeremy Bosler, Maizie 
Laura 

MIKE SPECCIDO 

Mitigation 

1/25/99 

I just read an article about mitigation in capital cases .•. they urge 
consideration of the following factors in building a mitigation presentation. 

This coincides nicely with a Capital Case Questionnaire I have been working on and will have completed in another 30 days. The referenced article suggests consideration of the following in aU capital cases: 

Genetic pre-dispositions 
Medical histories of parents 
Medical histories of grandparents 
Family histories (mental illness, retardation of caregivers) 
Abuse 
Maltreatment 

Abandonment 
Neglect 
Malnutrition 
Anemia 
Poor hygiene 
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Poor medical/dental care 
Premature sexualization 
Instability 
Divorce in family 
Intermittent parents 

Adoption 
Foster placements 
Substance abuse 
Criminal involvement of caregivers 
Domestic violence 

Physical abuse 
Psychological abuse 
Sexual abuse 
Trauma 
Injuries - physical/ mental 

Tragedy 
Natural disaster 
Death of family members 
Exposure to violence 
Exposure to trauma 

Recklessness - accidents I injuries 
Truancy 
Running away 
Depression 
Sexual disorders 

Sleep disorders 
Substance use I abuse 
Medications 
School performance I adjustment 
Employment- performance I adjustment 

Psychological testing 
Evaluations 
Therapy 
Commitments 
Incarcerations 
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History of self-destrndi:ve behaviors - suicide /cutting on oneself Learning disabnities 
Literate versus illiterate 
Neurological deficits 
Seizures 

Physical condition affecting cognitive power 
- Hearing impairment 
- Vision impairment 

Stress- related impairments - asthma - may be stress related Medical illnesses with psychiatric symptoms and consequences: 
- AIDS 

Incest 

- Diabetes 
Cerebral ischemia 

- Encephalitis 
- Hypoglycemia 
- Hypothyroidism 
- Malaria 

Mononucleosis 
- Systemic lupus 

Social inacceptance 

Prejudice 
Realized 
Demonstarted 

Rejection I Acceptance 
Polysubstance - use I abuse/ addiction 
Reality confusion 

- hallucinations 
illusions 

- phobias 
- disorientation 

delusions 
Speech and lanpage 

- incoherence 
neologisms 

- poverty of speech 
- poverty of thought 

distractibnity 
tangentiality 

- derailment 
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circumstantially 
loss of goal 
perseveration 
pressured speech 
blocking 
paraphasia 
slurring 
monotone 
stilted speech 
micrographia 
eye contact 
eye movement 
concentration 
acknowledgement of presence 
hypergraphia 
dyslexia 

Memory and attention 
amnesia 
confabulation 
hypermnesia 
limited attention span 
selective inattention 

Medical complaints 
hypochondria 
self-mutilization 
insomnia 
hypersomnia 
anorexia 
ringing in ears 
dizziness 
blackouts 
blurred vision 
hysterical blindness 

Emotional tone 
anxiety 
suspicion 
depression 
hostility 
irritability 
paranoia 
excitement 
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Oat affect 
emotional Hability - instability 

- vulnerability 
delicate 
compromising 

Personal insight and Problem Solving 
too high self-esteem 

- too low self-esteem 
frustration 
trnthfulness 
denial of mental problems 

Physical abilities 
agitation 
hypervigilence 
psychomotor retardation 

clumsiness 
tension 
organic disorders 

Social interaction 
isolation 
estrangement 
difficulty perceiving social cues 
suggestibility 
dis-inhibition 
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M EMOR:I\.NDUM 

To: Vanisi file 
Crystal- Laura 

... ~~-· MD~ 

Re: Center for Capital Assistance 
Tongan Culture 

Dale: <1720798 

I had a conference caD with Scharlette Holdman an anthropologist at the 
Center for Capital Assistance in SanFrancisco and Debra Sabah and attorney 
(taking the Bill' in May} who have agreed to assist in this ease. 

They have requested that we do certain things that are probably beyond our 
capabilities •.. go to Tonga. for two weeks ... with an expert in Tongan culture .•. but 
they are sending me books on Tongan culture and have provided some other expert 
names that I will contact. 

They want to have the birth records, school records and employment records 
of three (3) generations ofVanisi family members ..• they want us to prepare 
Releases so we can get this information ... { will do so for my May meeting with 
family members and potential witnesses. 

We will probably have to get ALL ofVanisi's medical; school and 
employment histories •.. possibly Crystal get a complete breakdown of aU schools he 
attended (with dates and employment history (dates) that be can remember and any 
medical or psychological problems ••• we have some W -2 records as welL 

Lau,.,. will send e-m ails to these people to see if anJone can be of assistance to 
Mr. Vanisi ... we will copy Vanisi. 

We will then try to get as much of this background and family employment, 
education and medical/psychological histories together. I told Scharlette and Debra 
that I would then come to San Francisco and discuss tills with them. 

Any questions, see me. 
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They have added that: 

I should not have him examined by a psychologist- too late 

1 snoum not nave nun testeo . too tate 

I should not have him examined by a psychiatrist- too late 

They say that psych. Stuff is a waste of time and monev AND modlv 
unreliaht ... I I th"tl I "nrlnnrl ·-" J. nf .ID+i: J.lo 

behavior (wanting to confess on television) and former bizarre behavior 
(Superhero stuff) that I had to make sure all the bulbs weren't burned out. 

That attacking "mental" health and "cultural" issues will be the only way to 
save v anJSJ s me. 

With all due respect to these ladies, I am sure that they are experts and do 
what they do very well, (Holdman) has just finished the Kyznski (unabomber case) 
for the past two years. I do not know if I can do what they expect nor do I have the 
timP nnr 'tn rln ,.. thPv 

In any event will go with this as far as we can. 
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Declaration of Steven Kelly 

I, Steven Kelly declare as follows: 

1. My name is Steven Kelly. I am a Captain with the Washoe County Sheriffs Office (WCSO). I 
currently reside in Washoe County, Nevada. I was a Sergeant at the time that Siaosi Vanisi 
was incarcerated at the WCSO pretrial. 

2. I was primarily in charge of classification. Most of my interaction with Siaosi was responding 
to his kites and grievances, and overseeing the DRT (Detention Response Team) incidents. I 
had no direct contact with Siaosi. 

3. I recall Siaosi was a complete ass from day one. Siaosi was an active individual and a very 
unique case. He was a high profile inmate and a very high security risk. Siaosi was very 
hostile and had a defiant presentation. 

4. I recall that Siaosi appeared to be hostile towards authority. Siaosi was constantly challenging 
the WCSO staff. When Siaosi saw an opportunity to challenge, he would take it. He also did 
not like law enforcement in particular, and just the staWs presence alone antagonized him. 

5. Siaosi was "pain toleranf/ and he was very strong. Siaosi spent the majority of his time in 
administrative segregation. The reason he was moved to Nevada State Prison was 
two-fold. He was challenging our staff and the WCSO was concerned that someone would get 
seriously injured. Siaosi/s safety was also at risk and a cause of uneasiness in our department. 
We were concerned one of the staff would kill him due to his behaviors. Additionally, there 
was a conflict due to the nature of his case, that he had killed one of our own. We believed it 
would be better if Siaosi was housed where there was no direct link to our county. 

6. Siaosi/s behavior was very odd. I am not a doctor, I believe what is diagnosed inside a 
correctional facility as mental illness is very different from what the outside professionals 
perceive mental illness to be. I believe that Siaosi was involved with our prison health 
services and medical services departments. If Siaosi was involved with any such services, 
more than likely, it would be documented in his classification file. All court ordered psych 
evaluations are separate from our in-house psych services. I am not aware if Siaosi was 
taking any medication. 

7. Siaosi was intelligent, but at the same time nutty. I believe the fact that a hand weapon (a 
hatchet), was used to kill Officer Sullivan, is indicative that he is not normal. However, as odd 
as Siaosi could be, he was clever, had a plan and played and tested the system to the best of 
his ability. Siaosi was an individual who appeared mentally ill, but was trying to get attention 
from our staff. I recall Siaosi was the most physically aggressive inmate at the WCSO in all of 
my career. 
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8. The WCSO has now implemented a special needs housing unit (HU3) for the mentally ill. The 
correction officers assigned to that unit are specifically trained in crisis intervention (CIT) 
training. Today the correction officers are better equipped to handle inmates with mental 
illness than in years past. They are more aware of the red flags and behavioral issues 
associated with these inmates classified as having special needs (mental illness). The HU3 
unit helps treat those inmates who cannot be housed in general population. These units are 
also staffed with mental health workers. The CIT was implemented because of the 
unfortunate circumstance that some individuals get sent to the jail, instead of getting the 
treatment they need at the proper facilities. I clearly recognize that correction officers are not 
doctors who can diagnose inmates with mental illness. 

9. Michele Blackwill and Tena Francis of the Federal Public Defenders Office interviewed me 
regarding Siaosi Vanisi's behavior while he was incarcerated at the Washoe County Sheriffs 
Office. 

I declare und~r penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration was 
executed on April 2011 in Washoe Cour,rty,,Nevada. 

( t 

' \ 
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Declaration of Scott Thomas 

I, Scott Thomas declare as follows: 

1. My name is Scott Thomas. I am currently a Deputy Sheriff at the Washoe County Sheriffs 
Office (WCSO). I reside in Washoe County, Nevada. I was a Deputy Sheriff assigned to 
the maximum security unit and a member of the DRT (Detention Response Team) at the 
time Siaosi Vanisi was incarcerated at the WCSO pretrial. I had interacted with Siaosi on 
a daily basis and developed a rapport with him. 

2. I recall Siaosi's first emotion was aggression. He was very violent and I believe no one 
else has ever lived up to his level of violence since I have been employed at the facility. 
Siaosi would put himself "in a zone" when he was violent. I was never able to figure 
out what triggered Siaosi into this zone and his violent acts. I believe Siaosi did have 
some degree of mental health issues, but to what extent is unknown. A normal person 
would not behave like that. I am not aware if Siaosi was taking any medication at the 
time he was incarcerated here. 

3. Siaosi was extremely smart. I believe the DRT learned from Siaosi how to be better in our 
strategies. I actually use Siaosi as an example when training our new deputy's. Siaosi 
would be creative and change his behavior, to make it harder for our DRT team the next 
time we had to exercise a cell extraction. Siaosi learned our DRT tactics and would 
plan how to defeat us the next go around. 

4. Transports and court appearances were a major concern for our staff. I recall there was a 
lot of added security during his trial because Siaosi was such a high security risk. I recall 
several of our DRT members staffing the courtroom. Some officers were in plain clothes, 
some were dressed as bailiffs, and others were on stand by in the event an incident 
occurred. One officer was posted as a buffer between defense counsel's table and the 
judge. 

5. Ironically, Siaosi never acted up in court. I recall he was always well behaved and never 
had any issues. He never gave his defense team any problems throughout the trial. 

6. As violent as Siaosi could be, he could also be very cordial. I recall, at times, having 
coherent conversations with Siaosi. Siaosi could be pleasant one minute and ready to 
fight the next minute. Siaosi was not a bad guy. I wish him no ill will and I feel if we knew 
what was wrong with him back then, a lot of problems could have been solved/avoided. 

7. Michele Blackwill and Tena Francis of the Federal Public Defenders Office were the first 
people to interview me regarding Siaosi Vanisi's trial. Michele and Tena were also the first 
people to ask me about Siaosi's state of mind during his incarceration at the Washoe 
County Sheriffs Office. 
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I declare under penalty of perjury that th f~oing is true and correct and that this 
declaration was executed on April~ 20 ,~ i ashpe County, Nevada. 

J 
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Declaration of Josh Iveson 

I, Josh Iveson declare as follows: 

1. My name is Josh Iveson and I am a Deputy Sheriff with the Washoe County Sheriffs Office 
(WCSO). I reside in Washoe County, Nevada. I have been with the WCSO since Siaosi Vanisi 
was incarcerated here pretrial. My duties include being a maximum unit correction officer, 
DRT (Detention Response Team) member and transport officer. I currently conduct training 
for staff. 

2. I recall Siaosi was extremely unpredictable. I feel Siaosi was 50% crazy and 50% normal. 
One minute Siaosi was a goofball, acting out his native Tongan cultural rituals and 
mumbling to the point no one could understand him. The next minute he was exhibiting 
normal thoughts and understanding the rules. Siaosi's behavior was dependant upon his 
current mood. 

3. Siaosi was also very smart. He continually challenged our DRT strategies. Siaosi was able to 
upgrade his creativeness and tactics with each cell extraction. He practiced how to counter 
and overcome the strategies that our DRT utilized to get him out of his cell. 

4. I do recall Siaosi's eyes were expressionless. They were dull all the time. He looked like he 
could kill you at any minute. Siaosi also never showed any pain. No matter how hard he was 
beaten, it was like he had a switch that he turned off to feel no pain. Siaosi had amazing 
strength. No one had the pain tolerance that Siaosi had. 

5. I do not recall if Siaosi took his medication. Siaosi would get forced medication, a "cocktail" 
of haldol and other medication, after a cell extraction to calm him down. This medication 
was part of the cell extraction protocol. He was also placed in a restraint chair until he no 
longer posed an immediate threat to our staff. After a cell extraction he would often 
apologize to us, saying "I am sorry guys". 

6. Siaosi was an extreme security risk and was treated as such. Transports and court 
appearances were taken very seriously. We had extensive added security during his trial. I 
recall there were anywhere from 8 to 10 extra officers present. Some of our officers were 
uniformed, others in plain clothes. Some acted as bailiffs and some were posted in the 
judges chambers. Added precautions were necessary, given the issues we had with Siaosi 
while he was housed at our facility. 

7. Ironically, Siaosi never had any issues in court or during his trial. I recall he continued to 
have that dull stare and was always emotionless. Siaosi's demeanor was very flat. The only 
time Siaosi was aggressive was back at the jail. His extreme volatile issues are what 
facilitated his move to Nevada State Prison before trial. Siaosi was never housed at our 
facility again after he was found guilty. 
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8. Michele Blackwill and Tena Francis of the Federal Public Defenders Office were the first 
people to interview me regarding Siaosi Vanisi's trial. Michele and Tena were also the first 
people to ask me about Siaosi's state of mind during his incarceration at the Washoe County 
Sheriffs Office. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this 
declaration was executed on April {J 7

l
1 
2011 in Wa~t;loe,County, Nevada. 

' f 

I 
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Declaration Of Luisa Finau 

I, Luisa Finau, declare as follows: 

1. My name is Luisa Finau, I am 37 years old and I currently reside in Maricopa county, 
Arizona. Siaosi Vanisi and I are frrst cousins as my father, Esei Finau, was the elder brother 
ofSiaosi's mother, Luisa Tafuna. My father named me after Siaosi's mother because she was 
his favorite sister. Although I was born and raised in Arizona, I have known and interacted 
with Siaosi almost all of my life. I was about five years old when I first met Siaosi. l used 
to travel to San Bruno, California, with my parents and siblings to attend family functions and 
gatherings at least once a year, and I always spent time with Siaosi. Siaosi and I are only 
separated by three years in age, so we were peers. 

2. Siaosi was a happy child and a great cousin. My earliest memories ofSiaosi are filled with 
a lot of joking around and good times. Siaosi was the family clown and he enjoyed making 
people laugh. Siaosi never argued or got into fights with other children in or outside the 
tamily. Siaosi was an obedient child and I don't recall him getting into a lot of trouble with 
the adults in the family. 

3. Although my aunt Luisa was Siaosi's biological mother, he was raised by our aunt Toeumu 
Tafuna, and they lived in the home with our uncle Moli Tafuna and his wife Lose. Aunt Luisa 
always told Toeumu that she shouldn't make Siaosi use the last name Tafuna because aunt 
Luisa was married to Siaosi's father when he was born and Siaosi's official name was Vanisi. 
Aunt Luisa used to tell aunt Toeumu that she was going to confuse Siaosi and make him 
crazy by allowing him to use the wrong last name. 

4. Uncle Moli had several strokes and remained in a vegetated state for many years before he 
died. Siaosi use to help aunt Toeumu and Lose care for uncle Moli until his death in the mid-
1980's. The elders in our family used to make me and the other children kiss uncle Moli on 
his cheek each time that I came to town even though we were all terrified to see him in the 
condition that he was in. Kissing uncle Moli was a very unsettling experience, but we were 
made to do it. I don't recall how Siaosi was affected by the passing of Uncle Moli but I 
figured he took it hard because they were so close. 

5. The next major loss for Siaosi was the sudden death ofhis older brother, Tevita Siu Vanisi. 
Tevita was about 18 years old at the time ofhis death and Siaosi was only 16 years old, and 
I recall that Siaosi took the news very hard. Siaosi was the last one in the family to see Tevita 
before his death, and Siaosi carried a lot of guilt for a long time over not being there for his 
brother on that last occasion. Aunt Toeumu bought an old used car for Siaosi to drive around 
the neighborhood when he was 16 years old, and he refused to give Tevita a ride to school 
earlier that day because Siaosi was going to pick up his friends. Tevita ended up cutting 
school that day and hanging out with his friends around the neighborhood. After running up 
and down the hills in the area, Tevita collapsed and died. After fmding out about Tevita's 
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passing, Siaosi felt a deep sense of guilt and he believed that his brother might still be alive 
if he simply drove Tevita to school that morning. I was upset with Siaosi for a long time 
because I couldn't understand why he refused to give his brother a ride that day. Siaosi later 
told me that he and Tevita didn't get along well because Siaosi didn't approve ofTevita's 
lifestyle. Tevita used drugs, hung out with a bad crowd, attended an alternative school for 
troublded teens and Siaosi did not want to be a part of Tevita's negative environment. 
However, Saisoi regretted being so judgmental against his brother. Siaosi also said that he 
should have taken more time to get to know his brother better and build a eloser relationship. 

6. I lived in San Bruno for one year when I was fifteen years old and attended highschool with 
Siaosi. I was in the tenth grade and Siaosi was a senior, and I was staying in the home of our 
unele, Maile Tafuna. Siaosi primarily lived in the residence of our aunt, Toeumu Tafuna, and 
our aunt in-law Lose Tafuna, which was located just a short walking distance down the street 
from uncle Maile's house. However, Siaosi spent many nights and most of his free time at 
unele Maile's house because there was usually no adult supervision there. Maile and his wife, 
Mele, worked long hours day and evening shifts so their children and other kids in the family 
were often left alone. I saw Siaosi everyday, at home and in school, during my entire one 
year stay in San Bruno. 

7. Whenever Siaosi stayed over at uncle Maile's house, he was on the second floor with the boys 
and I stayed on the first floor with the girls. In Tongan culture it is customary to keep the 
boys and girls within the family separated from each other. I was not even allowed to attend 
the same parties or social gatherings, and I couldn't hang out in the same group of friends that 
Siaosi and my other male cousins did because it was considered to be a taboo, especially 
amongst the family in San Bruno. The family in San Bruno were much more religious and 
had a bigger Tongan cultural influence than my immediate family in Arizona. My mother, 
Gaynor, is a white New Zealander, so my siblings and I were raised to be more open minded 
and westernized than the San Bruno side of the family. 

8. Siaosi's biological father was never a part ofhis life, so uncle Maile became Siaosi's main 
father figure and male role model as Siaosi grew older. Unele Maile was a fair but strict 
person, and he was known for yelling at the children in the family whenever they made 
mistakes or didn't follow his rules. Uncle Maile did not have much patience and he had no 
problem letting you know how he felt about things regardless ofhow it made you feel. 

9. It is common in Tongan culture for adults to speak very harshly to children in their family. 
The meaning and direct translations ofTongan words and phrases have a different meaning 
in English, and they come across differently from the choice of words that American parents 
use when they talk to or reprimand their children. 

10. Siaosi's mother, aunt Luisa, sometimes said things that embarrassed us in public. Aunt Luisa 
had no problem telling me and her daughter, Sela, that we needed to go on a diet while we 
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were in a room full of people. 

11. My father talked harshly to me and my siblings at times, and I have had to catch myself when 
I've talked to my kids in a similar manner. I always remind myselfthat it isn't appropriate and 
that I don't want to treat my children the same way that I was treated as a child. 

12. There was tension between my dad and uncle Maile because of Maile's views about my 
parents' relationship. Maile believed that Tongans should not marry outside of their race and 
he was very critical of my father for marrying a Caucasian woman. This was part of the 
reason why my father left San Bruno for Arizona before I was born, and also why my father 
did not visit the family in California more often. 

13. Siaosi sometimes complained about uncle Maile yelling at him and speaking to him in a harsh 
manner, but it was hard to tell how Siaosi was affected by Maile's treatment. Whenever 
Siaosi spoke about something that might be bothering him he often brought it up randomly 
in bits and pieces, and we never had a full discussion about he matter. Siaosi sometimes also 
mentioned things that bothered him in a joking manner, and I couldn't tell if he was serious 
or not. 

14. Siaosi seemed like he struggled with his identity when we were in high school together. 
Siaosi never spoke Tongan in public, he didn't spend time around other Polynesian students 
before, during or after school and tried to speak like he was white when he was around his 
classmates. 

15. Siaosi was very protective ofhis family and friends from the time that we were in high school 
together. Siaosi used to protect me from boys who harassed me at school. Whenever he 
heard that someone was bullying me he'd tell me that he would talk to them, and the next 
thing I knew the bully never bothered me again. Siaosi was also always concerned that I ate 
lunch, so he gave me money to buy lunch everyday, whether or not I had any cash on me. 

16. Siaosi took two girls to his senior high school prom, in 1989, without their knowledge. 
Siaosi pulled this off by picking them up at different times and wearing different outfits. I 
helped Siaosi get ready for his prom by painting his fingernails with clear nail polish, and I 
recall that he wore reversible clothes that he could turn inside out. I never learned whether 
the girls found out about one another. 

17. I moved back to Arizona in 1989 after completing the tenth grade because my father passed 
away that year and I wanted to be closer to my mom. However, I continued to travel 
between Arizona and San Bruno for the next few years. I recall being with Siaosijust before 
he was going off on his LOS mission in 1990. Siaosi was preaching to me about the 
importance of always doing the right thing and staying out of trouble, and he cautioned me 
to be careful while he was away. Siaosi also wanted us to stay in touch through letter writing 
while he was on his mission. I was back in Arizona at the time when Siaosi was sent home 
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from his mission. 

18. The next time I saw Siaosi was in 1992 when he moved out to Mesa, Arizona. Siaosi 
contacted me shortly after he moved to town and he was driving a motorcycle. Siaosi told 
me that the family back in California believed that he was attending college in Los Angeles 
but he wasn't, and he asked me not to tell anyone. Siaosi said that he didn't want to let aunt 
Toeumu and the rest of the family down. 

19. Siaosi's identity issues grew worse by the time that he moved to Arizona. Siaosi told people 
that his name was Perrin because it sounded less Polynesian. Siaosi told people that he was 
not Tongan and he refused to speak Tongan whenever anyone addressed him in his native 
tongue. Some Tongans in the community used to test whether Siaosi understood Tongan by 
calling him various derogatory names and swearing at him in Tongan, but Siaosi reacted and 
always pretended not to understand what they were saying. Many Tongans in the local 
community did not care for Siaosi because he denied his heritage. 

20. [n the summer of 1992, I became married and lived in Danville, California for two years. I 
then moved back to Arizona in 1994. 

21. The next time I saw Siaosi was in 1994 or 1995 when he drove from Los Angeles, California 
to Arizona to visit me and the other family members in town. Siaosi was with his wife DeAnn 
and their first son, Forest, who was just a baby. Siaosi was physically fit, well dressed and 
he had a portfolio with head shots ofhirnself Siaosi spoke a lot about wanting to be an actor 
and working in Hollywood. 

22. The next time that I saw Siaosi was about a year later, in 1995. Siaosis's wife, DeAnn, was 
pregnant with their second child, Moleni, at the time of their visit to the Mesa area. I noticed 
a big change in Siaosi's appearance. Siaosi gained a lot of weight, his hair had grown out and 
he was dressed very sloppy. Siaosi's appearance was the total opposite of the clean cut 
aspiring actor that he was a year earlier. Siaosi was driving an old beat-up looking 
Volkswagen van and he looked like a hippy. The only thing I remember Siaosi talking about 
during this trip was a trick that he used to stay awake. Siaosi said that he usually left 
something in his hand when he was tired and didn't want to fall asleep, and the object in his 
hand would hit the ground and wake him back up whenever he dozed off. 

23. The next and last time that I saw Siaosi was in 1997 at his sister Sela's wedding in San Bruno. 
I saw Siaosi at Sela's house and he was in the company ofhis wife DeAnn and their two sons. 
This was the first time that I remembered meeting his youngest son, Moleni. Siaosi's attitude 
towards me was very unusual because he only said hello and good bye, and there was no 
warmth in the way that he addressed me. Siaosi was always friendly and affectionate when 
he interacted, but he was cold and distant during this meeting. Siaosi lost a lot of weight and 
he cut almost all of his hair off. Siaosi was taking photographs at the wedding and I recall 
him climbing on the stage to get weird angles, and he was also putting the camera in the faces 

Page4of ~~ 

·~ 

AA04062



of the royal family members who were in attendance. I also recall uncle Maile yelling at 
Siaosi and demanding that he stop acting so crazy. This was the last time that I saw Siaosi 
in person. 

24. After Siaosi's arrest and conviction, we wrote letters to one another for several years. The 
last time that I communicated with Siaosi was around 2005. Siaosi said a lot of strange things 
in his letters. During his first haircut in jail, Siaosi told me that he saw the face ofhis dead 
brother, Tevita Siu, in the locks of his hair as they hit the floor. This was one of Siaosi's 
stranger comments that sticks out in my memories. 

25. Herbert Duzant and Gerald Bierbaum, of the Federal Public Defender office, were the first 
people to ever speak with me about Siaosi's case. I was never contacted by Siaosi's trial 
attorneys or their representatives. I would have told Siaosi's attorneys everything that I've 
said in this declaration had they interviewed me, and I also would have been willing to testifY 
to these facts in court. I also would have asked the jury to spare the life of my cousin. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this 
declaration was executed on April 5th 2011 in Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Page 5 of 5 

AA04063



Exhibit 153

Exhibit 153

AA04064



Deelaration Of Leanna Morris 

I, 

1. 

3. 

4. 

5. 
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6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

lL 

never seemed proud his Tongan heritage and always acted like he wanted to be 
never talked about his family San he never 

urrtoutWII never saw or 
come home mt~oxlcal:oo 

Siaosi never told necroie 

he'd be up all night again. 
ret'lttcmsJ1QJ, and I never knew 

12. Siaosi had problems holding onto jobs and he was never financially stable or independent 
throughout our entire relationship. When Siaosi managed to find a job it was only as a waiter 
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15. Siaosi always kept five or six empty two-liter plastic bottles around the livingroom. Siaosi 
urinated in these bottles at times when he was too tired or too focused on a movie to go to 
the bathroom. Siaosi filled these bottles with his urine and he never emptied them. These 
bottles were always at side sat 

16. Siaosi and I had verbal and physical disputes during our relationship. Siaosi started some of 

20. 

u..b;>IJ"~'"'" and I · Siaosi Viaftted me to he ~sive like a l'eftg&a~woman 
·&Bd. accept aU ofi:Ys snorteemings as a partner. I~er, ~:::rem:i:ndal:i:ti:tft fft:at I aw. 
~,-.~~ 'Jii'EiftlftH l.'m:EI &eely spffile HI)' Htind:~- He just, genera~ women to be 

subt:lilissive and who he 

was a 
mom, were not 
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21. 

married at that time. We all tried to tell and warn Deanne about Perrin and what she could 
a relationship with hinJ, but she didn't really listen and was love with him. 

time that I saw in person was when showed up to my home unannounced 
was about one and a half years old. I was already married to my current husband 
and Siaosi was in the company Deanne and their baby boy, 

meetlrtg was cordial and I never saw again afterwards. 

After 1998, I was the first to out to his attorneys. My husband, Tim, 
up his paternal so that Tim could officially adopt 

as own to Kylee to us at our local LDS 
temple, but the Bishop needed Siaosi's consent. Siaosi refused to give up his paternal rights 
so we an to him in court. were ultimately successful court case 
and Tim won the right to adopt 

amlrn<~Y by no one ever came 
to interview me in person. During our telephone we only discussed 

parental rights and the attorney never asked for background information in 
relationship with Siaosi or my of behaviors during the time 

matters I would 

correct that this 
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Declaration Of Miles Kinikini 

I, Miles Kinikini, declare as follows: 

1. My name is Miles Kinikini, I am 36 years old and I currently live in Salt Lake county, Utah. 

I am the cousin ofSiaosi Vanisi and I have known him for most of my life. 

2. I first met Siaosi during the early 1980's, when he was about 10 or 11 years old and I was 

6 or 7. Siaosi was living in the home of his uncle Moli and his wife Lose Tafuna. Me and my 

family always stayed at Moli and Lose 's home whenever we traveled to San Bruno and Siaosi 

always stayed at my family's home, on Emery Street, whenever he came to Salt Lake City. 

I usually saw Siaosi a few time each year whenever we visited one another's home for family 

gatherings and church events. Siaosi also spent various summers out in Salt Lake City with 

us. 

3. Siaosi shared a room with his older brother, Sitiveni, during the early 1980's. Sitiveni was 

an alcoholic and a drug addict, and I did not see him around Siaosi's home during two-thirds 

of my visits to San Bruno. However, when Sitiveni was around I often saw him passed out 

and sleeping in his room after coming home intoxicated. 

4. When Sitiveni was awake, I always did my best to stay as far away from him as I could. 

Sitiveni was a large and intimidating person and much older than us. Sitiveni also used to 

chase me and the other kids in the family around the house trying to catch us so that he could 

insert his fingers between our buttocks. Sitiveni caught me one day during a chase and he 

was about to stick his fingers in my butt until I flinched and moved~and managed to escape. 

From that point forward I always stayed away from him because I didn't trust him. I never 

told the adults in the family about what Sitiveni was doing to us, and I don't think that any 

other the other kids in the family said anything as well. 

5. I always suspected that Sitiveni sexually abused Siaosi because I witnessed Sitiveni chasing 

Siaosi around the house and putting his fingers in his butt, and they shared the same room. 

Siaosi wouldn't have had any protection from Sitiveni at night when they were in the room 

by themselves. 

6. Sitiveni was heavily into pornography and I used to see his sexually explicit magazines all 

over the room. I believe that Sitiveni's addiction to pornography affected Siaosi because he 

used to sit for half an hour or more trying to tune into an adult channel that used to broadcast 

in the Bay area. The channel came in only if the dial was turned just right and it was time 

consuming, but Siaosi always had the patience to take as much time as he needed to get it to 

work. 
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7. By the time that Siaosi was 12 or 13 years old, he frequently and enthusiastically masturbated 
and ejaculated all over his house and in front of me and his other peers in the family. Siaosi 
never dared do such a thing in front of any of the adults in the family. Siaosi was always too 
concerned about the opinions ofhis elders and he always wanted to please them and win their 
approval. I once observed Siaosi masturbate and ejaculate on top of the toilet in the bathroom 
of his home. Siaosi then collected his semen from the toilet, placed it in a pill bottle and held 

it up to show me as he had a big smile on his face. Siaosi then told'me that his semen was 
"spanish fly" and that he could get girls to have sex with him by putting it, his semen, in their 
drinks. I knew from that point forward that Siaosi was out ofhis mind. I also suspected that 
his sexual behavior was influenced whatever was going on between him and his brother. No 
other kids in the family were engaging in these behaviors. 

8. Siaosi also had a feminine side to his personality when we were children. Siaosi often spoke 
with a gay accent as he walked around flipping his wrists and switching his hips. Siaosi often 
did these things whenever Siaosi came out of the shower, while also tucking his penis 
between his thighs and pretending that he had a vagina. Siaosi place towels over his head to 
pretend he had long hair and around his chest pretending to have breasts. Siaosi behaved like 
this so often and in so many situations that I sometimes questioned his sexuality. 

9. Siaosi was treated meanly by everyone in his house. Lose and Toeumu, his adopted mom, 
were always yelling at Siaosi and beating him for little to no reason. Siaosi was often hit hard 
over the head by Lose and Toeumu with wooden spoons for forgetting to throw out the trash 
or not responding to their calls quickly enough for their liking. Siaosi was also hit in his head 
for no reason at all on many occasions. I saw Siaosi get hit while he was just minding his 
business and not doing anything. When Siaosi asked Lose or Toeumu why they hit him for 
no reason, they sometimes told him that it was for something that he did on some other day. 
To me, it seemed like Lose and Toeumu were simply taking out their frustrations on Siaosi 
when they were having a bad day. 

10. Siaosi's sister, Kalolaine, never seemed close or affectionate to Siaosi and she frequently 
yelled at him. Besides touching Siaosi inappropriately, his brother Sitiveni also used to beat 
Siaosi for little to no reason as well. I always felt sorry for Siaosi because of how he was 
treated in his home. 

11. By the time that Siaosi was in high school, he developed a very religious and conservative 
view and he often preached to me and the other younger cousins in the family. Siaosi often 
spoke about the bible. Siaosi did not allow us to curse or talk back to our elders in the family, 
and he often beat us for speaking and acting out of line. Siaosi began hitting me on one 
occasion for saying the word, fuck, in his presence but his older brother, Tevita Siu, came to 
my aide and began beating Siaosi and telling him to leave me alone. 
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12. Siaosi suffered with severe mood swings since the time he was a kid. He might be laughing 
and joking one moment, and then furiously yelling the next. I recall an incident when me and 
our cousin Saia Tafuna were driving with Siaosi in his used Pinto car. Siaosi was in 
highschool at the time. We were all laughing and joking and having a good time, when all of 
a sudden Siaosi became enraged and started yelling at us and demanding that we get out of 
his car and walk home. Saia and I had no idea what we may have said to make him so angry, 
but we got out of his car and walked home. It was like someone flipped a switch in his brain 
and change instantly his mood, but we were used to this. You never knew why, when or 
what might set Siaosi's emotions of£ 

13. Although Siaosi frequently preached about doing the right thing, he did not always take his 
own advice. Siaosi cursed at times, drank alcohol and I remember him having sex with a girl 
at his house while the adults were away, when he was about 15 years old. These are all things 
that he told us not to do, but he had no problem doing them himself When I confronted 
Siaosi about his hypocrisy, he just told me "shut up" and mind my business. 

14. Siaosi's family placed a lot of pressure on him to succeed and make them proud, and they 
were all let down in a big way when he was sent home from his mission when he was 19 years 
old. Siaosi's uncle Maile Tafuna was the hardest on him and I recall hearing that uncle Maile 
told Siaosi that he was a disgrace to everyone and that he was not longer a part of the family. 
This is why Siaosi let San Bruno for Los Angeles shortly after returning from his mission. 
Siaosi came to Salt lake City right after he was sent home from his mission, and he seemed 
like he was a little crazy during that visit. Siaosi was dressed weird and he spoke like he 
wasn't completely in touch with reality. 

15. I recall seeing Siaosi a couple of years later, when he was in his early twenties, during his trip 
to Salt Lake City. Siaosi looked great, he was dressed in a business suit and he told me that 
he was selling life insurance policies at the time. Siaosi seemed like he was starting to pull 
himself together. Siaosi' s visit was brief and I did not have many discussions with him during 
this visit. 

16. The next time that I recall seeing Siaosi was in January 1998, on the day that he was arrested 
on the instant case. Siaosi's first stop was to my house on Emery Street and I welcomed him 
with a warm hug. I did not know what he had done in Reno at the time, but I could tell that 
something was not right. Siaosi's appearance was weird with a long beard that he cut into 
various parts in a strange design. Siaosi was nervous and antsy, and he rambled about things 
that made no sense, like when he told me that he wanted to take me on a cruise around the 
world to visit China and other far away lands. I was a newly wed at the time and Siaosi was 
making my wife a little uncomfortable, so I called our cousin, David Kinikini, to get Siaosi 
away from me and my family. 
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17. Siaosi, me and my wife left my house and met up with David Kinikini and his brother, Vainga 

Kinikini. We all then went to a local pool hall afterwards, and that's when Vainga first told 

me about some of the things that Siaosi had told him regarding the incident in Reno. Siaosi 

was acting crazy at the time so we didn't believe that he was serious. Siaosi told me that he 

had to go outside for a minute, and I following him. That is when I saw Siaosi pull out a 

pipe, which suggested to me that he was on drugs at the time. I went back inside so I didn't 

see what he was smoking. I doubt that it was marijuana because he was to hyperactive, like 

he was on some type of methamphetamine or something. 

18. When we left the pool hall, we went to Arby's to get lunch. When my wife opened her 

sandwich, she expressed that she was disappointed by the small amount of meat that was 

place on her sandwich. This is when Siaosi told her not to worry about it and that he'd take 

care of it. Siaosi then went to the cashier and demanded that they put more meat on my 

wife's sandwich. When the clerk said they couldn't do that, Siaosi created a big scene and 

demanded that she make my wife's sandwich look like the one in their advertisement photo 

or else, and then he reached in his breast_ pocket in a way that suggested he had a gun. This 

is when the clerk nervously loaded up a new sandwich with a huge amount of meat and gave 

it to Siaosi. Siaosi never showed a weapon and no one on the staff called the police. Shortly 

afterwards, I told Siaosi that I had to leave but I'd see him later. Siaosi looked disappointed 

but I was not concerned about that because I felt like me and my wife needed to get away 

from him. When I went back home my mother told me that members of the Sheriffs 

department had been by to see if Siaosi was there because he was wanted for the death of a 

in officer in Reno. This was the first time that I realized that Siaosi was in real trouble. 

19. Our cousin, David Kinikini, alerted the police to Siaosi's presence at his house and there was 

a stand off I was visiting with my sister who lived nearby and had just walked up to scene 

when I overheard officers asking, "Who is Maile Kinikini" because Siaosi was demanding to 

speak with me. I told the officers that I was Maile Kinikini and then I was allowed to speak 

with Siaosi. Siaosi was rambling and engaging in more crazy talk. Siaosi knew that I was a 

reformed gang member, so he was asking me to round up Tongan gang members to fight with 

police officers so that he could get away. I kept telling Siaosi to surrender but he didn't listen 

to me. 

20. It's clear to me that Siaosi suffered from some type of mental disturbance, but he never 

received any help. Mental illness is not something that's dealt with in Tongan culture because 

families tend to just sweep the problem under a rug. Many people in Tongan culture also 

don't know how to recognize many of the signs or symptoms. 
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21. Herbert Duzant, of the Federal Public Defender office, was the first person to ever speak with 

me about Siaosi's case. I was never contacted by any ofSiaosi's past attorneys during the 

time of his trial or state post-conviction proceedings. I would have provided Siaosi's 

previous lawyers with everything that's in this declaration had I been contacted. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this 

declaration was executed on April 7th, 2011 in Salt Lake county, Utah. 
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Declaration Of Nancy Chaidez 

I, Nancy Chaidez, declare as follows: 

1. My name is Nancy Chaidez, I am a Hollywood talent agent and I currently reside in Los 
Angeles county. I worked for the Shirley Wilson's Entertainment Agency from 1991 to 
1997. In December 1997, I went to work for JEOW Entertainment for a few years before 
opening a company of my own. 

2. I met Siaosi Vanisi through a referral in 1996, or 1997, while I was still working for 
Shirley Wilson. I did not work with Siaosi while I was with JEOW Entertainment. 
From what I recall, Sioasi was by no means a major player in the film industry. The 
biggest project that Siaosi ever did was the Miller Beer commercial. I never obtained 
any acting roles for Siaosi in any motion pictures or television projects, and I have no 
recollection of Siaosi doing this level of work before meeting me. 

3. I don't represent actors who play extras in movies or television shows, so I have no idea 
whether Siaosi ever did this type of work. I also don't represent stage hand or film 
crews, so I don't know anything about Siaosi's work as a "grip'' on film sets. 

4. I was not involved in booking Siaosi for any film shoots outside of the country, including 
China. Siaosi also never told me that he was involved in any film work that took him to 
China. There are no film companies that I know of that would send extras across the 
world for a film shoot because extras are always found in the country where the films are 
being shot. This is more cost effective because there are always budgetary concerns for 
producers and film companies. Siaosi was not the caliber of an actor who would be sent 
over seas for work for any speaking roles. I believe that his alleged trip to China was 
something that he must have made up in his mind. 

5. There are a lot of actors within the film industry who suffer from profound issues of 
mental illness. Bipolar and Schizophrenic actors are usually amongst the best performers 
in the business because these illnesses allow them to get into the roles in ways that more 
sane actors can't. This also goes for actors who suffered severe child abuse when they 
were growing up. I know these facts from my experience working around Hollywood for 
decades. I also had a personal experience with mental illness in my family because my 
dad was Bipolar and terrorized me and my mother for years during my childhood. 

6. The prevalence of mental illness amongst actors in Hollywood is the reason why I 
maintain two different offices. I always send new clients to the first office, in a 
commercial facility, and meet with them there for a while until I can make an assessment 
of their mental stability. Once I'm convinced that a client is mentally stable and safe, I 
then meet with them at my~ office. 
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